ISHAN DYES AND CHEMICALS LIMITED ISHAN

10t August, 2020

To,

Department of Corporate Service (DCS-CRD)
BSE Limited

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers,

Dalal Street, Fort,

Mumbai - 400 001
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herewith the Annual Report 2019-20 of the Company along with the Notice of 27th AGM for the
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The Annual Report 2019-20 containing the Notice is also uploaded on the Company’s website
www.ishandyes.com.
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NOTICE o,

ZTHANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE TWENTY SEVENTH ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING ["AGM™) OF
THE MEMBERS OF ISHAN DYES & CHEMICALS LIMITED ("THE COMPANY") WILL BE HELD THROUGH
VIDED CONFERENCING ("VC') DR OTHER AUDMO VISUAL MEANS ("0AVM") ON FRIDAY, 04™
SEFTEMBER, 2020 AT 04.00 FM IST TO THANSACT THE FOLLOWING RUSIN ESS:

ORDINARYBUSINESS:

1. ADOFTION OF THE ANNUAL AUDITED STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND REPORTS
THEREDN:

To receive, consider, approve and adopt the Audited Standalone Financial Statements of the Company
for the financial year ended 31= March, 2020 together with the Reporis of the Baard of Directors’ and
the Auditors’ thereon.

2. DECLARATION OF FINAL DMVIDEND:

To consider and if thought it to approve declaration of a Final Dividend @10% Le. Rs. 1.00/- per
Equity Share of face value of Rs. 10/ sach of the Company for the Financial Year ended 31= March,
202,

I APPOINTMENT OF SMT MIRALI HEMANTHHAI PATEL (DIN: DHEOZ17B4) AS A DNRECTOR
RETIRING BY ROTATION:

To consider and if thought it to approve appointment of a Director in place of Smt. Mirali Hemantbhai
Patel [DIN: DBOZ1784). Director, who retires by rotation and being cligible, offers herself for re-
appointment.

SPECIAL BUSINESS:

4. TO CONSIDER RE-APPOINTMENT OF MR. RONAK YATINKUMAR DESAI (DIN: 02ZB0B811) AS AN
INDEPENDENT DMRECTOR AND IF AND IF THOUGHT FIT TO PASS THE FOLLODWING
RESOLUTION AS A SPECIAL RESOLUTION:

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149, 152 and any other applicable
provisions of the Companies Act. 2013 and the rules made thereunder read with Schedule IV to the
Companies Act, 2013 (including any statutory modifications or re-enactment(s) thereof for the time
being in force) and Regulation 17{1A) and other applicable provisions of the Securities and Exchange
Board of India [(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and based on the
recommendation of the Nomination and Remunerstion Comimittes, Audit Committee and approval of
the Board of Directors of the Company, Mr. Ronak Yatinkomar Desal (DIN: DZB0R811), who was
appointed as an Independent Director for a term of Five(5) consecutive years from 299 September
2015 up to 28* Septomber 2020 by the Sharchalders, being eligible and in respect of whom the
Company has received a notice in writing from the Director under Section 160 of the Companies Act,
2013 proposing his candidature for the office of a Director, be and is hereby re-appointed as a Non-
Executive Independent Director of the Company, not lable to retire by rotation and to hold office for a
second term of Flve(5) consecutive vears Le, from 29 Septembir 2020 up to 28% September 2025."
"RESOLVED FURTHER THAT the Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby authorized o
do all acts, deeds, things and matters and to take all such steps as may be necessary, proper or
expedient to give elfed (o this resalution”
By order of the Board of Directors
For ISHAN DYES & CHEMICALS LIMITED

205 July, 2020 Pivush K. Patel
Ahmedabad Chalrman & Managing Director

DMN: 00450807
Registered affice:

18, G1.D.C Estate, Phase - 1, Vatva, Ahmedabad - 382445, Gujarat, INDIA
Tel Ho: 079-25832144 /25893607, Fax: 079- 25833643

Email id: ishandvesi@vahoo com. CIN: L241 106G 1993PLCO2Z0TAT
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NOTES:

L. In view of the prevailing COVID-19 pandemic, the Government of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs ["MCA™)
allowed conducting Annual General Meeting through video conferencing (VC) or other audio-vizual means
(OAVM] without the physical presence of Members a1 a commaon venue. Accordingly, MCA lssued Circular No.
142020 dated April 08, 2020, Circular No.17 /2020 dated April 13, 2020 and Circular No. 20,2020 dated May
05, 2020 ["MCA Circulars™), prescribing the procedures and manner of conducting the Annual General Meeting

through VC/OAVM.

Securities and Exchange Board of India ("SEBI”) also vide its Circular dated May 12, 2020 ["SEBI Circular”],
permitted holding of Annual General Meetings through VC/DAYM. In compliance with the applicable provisions
of the Companies Act, 2013, MCA Circulars and applicable provisions of the SEBlI Circalar, the 27 Annual
General Meeting (AGM) of the Members will be held through VC/ OAVM. Accordingly, the members can attend
and participate in the AGM through VC/0AVM only, The venue of the Meeting shall be deemed to be the

registered office of the Company.

2 Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act™), a Member who is entitied to attend and vote
at the AGM is also entitled to appoint a prony to attend and vote on his / her behalf and the proxy need not be a
Member of the Company. Since this General Meeting is held through VC/OAVM the physical attendance of
members 15 dispensed with. Accordingly. the facility for appointment of proxies by the Members will not be
available for the AGM and hence, the Proxy Form and Attendance Slip are not annexed to this Notice. However,
in pursuance of Section 113 of the Act, authorized representative of the Corporate Member(s) may be appointed
for the purpose of participation in the 27*AGM through YC / OAVM and also for remote e-Voting during the 7=
ALGML

3. NoRoute map has been sent along with this Notice of the Meeting as the meeting is held through VC/0AVM.

4. Members attending the Meeting through VC/OAVM will be counted for the purposes of reckoning of Quorum
under Section 103 of the Companies Act, 20013,

5. Inline with the MCA Circulars and the SERI Circular, the Notice calling the AGM and the Annual Report 2019-20
has been uploaded on the website of the Company at sowwishandyes.com. The Notice and the Annual Report
2019-20 can also be accessed from the websites of the Stock Exchange i.e. BSE Limited at www.bseindia com.
The AGM Notice is also disseminated on the website of CDSL (agency lor providing the Remote e-Voting facility

and e-voting system during the AGM) Le, wwweevetingindla.com

6, The Explanatory Statement pursuant to Section 102(1) of the Companies Act, 2013, relating to the Special
Business, If any to be transacted at the meeting is annexed hereto, The Board of Directors of the Company at its
meeting held on 209 July, 2020 considered that the Special Business under ltem No. 4 being considered
unavoidahle, be transacted at the 27 AGM of the Company,

7. Brief resume of Directors proposed to be appointed / re-appointed, nature of their expertise in specific
functional areas, names of companies in which they hold directorships and memberships / chairmanships of
Board Committees, shareholding and relationships between directors inter-se, etc. as required to be disclosed
as per the Companies Act, 2013, Regulation 36 (3] the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Clause 1.2.5 of the Secretarial Standard on General
Meetings (55-2], are provided as Annexure 1 to this notice,

8 All documents referred to in the accompanying Notice and the Explanatory Statement have been uploaded on
the website of the Company at www.ishandyes.com. All shareholders will be able to inspect all documents
referred to in the Notice electranically without any fee from the date of droulation of this Notice up to the date of
AGM. Members seeking to inspect such documents can send an emall to shaodyves@yvahoo.com.

9, The Register of Members and the Share Transfer Books of the Company will remain closed from 29% Angust,

2020 4™ September, 2020 (both days inclusive] in connection with the AGM and for determining the names
of members eligible for Equity Dividend, if declared at the AGM.
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10. The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding maintained under Section 170 of
the Companies Act, 2013, the Register of Contracts or Arrangements in which the directors are interested,
maintained under Section189 of the Act, and the relevant documents relerred to in the Notice will be available
electronically for Inspection by the members during the AGM,

11. Considering the difficulties coused due to theCovid-19 pandemic, MCA and SEBI have dispensed with the
requirement of printing and sending physical coples of the Annual Report and the Notice of this Mesting, The
Annusl Reports together with the Notice of this mesting have been sent through registered emall id to all thase
members who have registered their email ids with the Company or the Registrar and Transfer Agent or the
Depositories or the Depository Participants as on Friday, July 24, 2020,

12 The dividend on Equity Shares, if declared at the AGM, subject o deduction of tax at source will be payable to
those members:

(a] whose name appears as a Member in the Register of Members of the Company as on Friday, 26% August,
2020; and

(b) whose name appears in the list of Beneficial Owners as on Friday, 28* August, 2020 furnished by National
Securities Depository Limited [NSDL) and Central Depository Services [India) Limited [CD5SL) for this
PUEpOGE.

13. The Dividend, if approved. will be paid by crediting in to the bank account as provided by NSDL and CDSL
through ECS / NECS / electronic transfer, of those shareholders holding shares in electronic form / demat and
having registered relevant bank details. In respect to those shareholders holding shares in physical form or in
case of ECS [ NECS [ electronic payment rejected, dividend will be paid by dividend warrants / demand draffts, at
the carliest once the normalcy is restored.

14. In scrordance with the provisions of the Income Tax Act, 1961 as amended by and read with the provisions of
the Finance Act, 2020, dividend declared and pald by the Company shall be taxable in the hands of the
shareholders w.e.l. April 01, 2020 and the Company Is required to deduct tax at source [TDS) from dividend paid
to the Shareholders at prescribed rates in the Income Tax Act, 1967 [the "IT Act™).

In general, to enable compliance with TDS requirements, Members are requested to complete and / or update
their Residential Status, PAN and Category as per the IT Act with their Depository Participants in case shares are
held in Dematerialized form, In case shares are held in physical form, aforementioned details need to be updated

with the Company at [shandyes@yahoo.com by quoting their name and folio number.

A Resident Individual shareholder with PAN and who |s not liable to pay Income tax can submit a yearly
declaration in Form Mo, 15GS15H provided all prescribed conditlons are met, to availl the benefit of non-
deduction of tax at source to the Company st shandyes@yahoocomlatest by 11:59 pam, IST, 28 August, 2020.
shrd;;.l:q? are requested to note that in case their PAN iy not reglatered, the tax will be deducted at a higher
rate o .

Further, resident sharcholders to provide the sell-attested copy of PAN. In case Lower or Nil withholding
certificate has been obtalned under Section 197 of the IT Act by the resident shareholder, the self-attested copy
of such certificate shall be required to be submitted to the Company at ishagdyesi@yahoo.com as referred above.

Resident shareholders being mutual funds to provide sell-declaration that they are specified in Section 10(23D)
of the IT Act, alang with self-attested copy af PAN and registration certificate.

Non-resident shareholders [ether than FIl (called as FPM]) can avail beneficial rates under tax treaty between
India and their country of residence, subject to the lollowing documents /declaration are provided:

[a) Seli-attested copy of Permanent Account Number (PAN], if allotted by the Indian Income Tax Authorities;

(b) Self-attested Tax Residency Certificate [TRC) izsued by the tax authorities of the country of which
shareholder is a resident, evidencing and certifying tharsholder’s tax residency status during the Financial
Year 2020-21;

(€] Completed and duly signed Self-Declaration in Form 10F;
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(d) Sell-declaration certifying on the following points:

L The Non-resident Shareholder is and will continue to remain o tax resident of the country of its
residence and does not hold dual residency in Indis during the Financial Year 2020-21;

In case of non-resident partnership firm/ trusts, the shareholders/ partners/ beneficlaries are subject
to tax in the reciplent's Le. partnership fem) trust's country of residence;

iil. The Non-resident Sharcholder i eligible to claim the beneficial DTAA rate for the purposes of tax
withholding on dividend declared by the Company;
il The Non-resident shareholder meets the requirements under LOB clause of the respective tax treaty, if

applicable;

iv. The Non-resident shareholder's daim for tax treaty benefits is not hit by the principal purpose test
under the treaty read with the Multilateral Instrument, if applicable;

v. The Non-resident Shareholder has no reason to believe that its daim for the benefits of the DTAA is
impaired in any manner;

¥i The Non-resident Company does not have place of effective management [POEM’) in India;

vil The Non-resident shareholder is the beneficial owner of the dividend and the sald non-resident
shareholder is under no legal or contractual obligation to pass on the dividend income to any other
pETSRC

viil Confirm whether any declaration of beneficial owmerihip | fled under Companies Act in respect of the
shares held by the non-resident shareholders in the Company;

ix.  The Non-resident Shareholder does not have a taxable presence or a permanent establishment in India
during the Financial Year 2020-21 and that their shareholding in the Company is not effectively
connected to such permanent establishment;

(2] In case of FII {now known as FP1) shareholders, kindly confirm that the investment in the Company has been
made under FPI route;

([} In case of non-resident shareholder being partnership flioms/ trusts, list of partners/ beneficiaries; their
respective share of income in partnership flrms/ trusts and their residential status (if not stated in the TRC
of partnership firms/ trusts),

(#] The aforesaid documents [ declarations should be submitted to the Company at [shandyes@vahoo.com.

{h) The aforesald declarstions and documents need to be submitted by the shareholders latest by 11:5%9 p.m.
15T, August 28, 2020,

15. The Members are requested to dematerialize thelr shareholdings with thelr Depository Participants as the
Company's Shares are traded compulsorily under Demat mode in the Stock Exchanges.

16, The Securities and Exchange Board of India (SEBI) has amended Regulation 40 of SER] LODR. Pursuant to
amended Regulation 40 of SEBI LODR, effective 14Apeil, 2019, except In case of transmission or transposition of
securities, requests for effecting transfer of securities shall not be processed unless the securities are held in the
dematerialized form with a depository,

The Company in this regard has sent letters to the shareholders holding shares in physical form informing them
about the above requirement. All shareholders holding shares in physical form are requested to demat their
shares at the earliest

17. Members holding shares in single name and/or in physical mode are advised to make nomination in respect of
their shareholding in the Company, Nomination forms can be obtained from the Company's Registered Office.

18. Members who have not encashed their Final Dividend for the Mnancial year 2015-16 and Interim Dividend for
the Financial Year 2017-18, are requested to contact the Company at 18, G.LD.C Estate, Phase - 1, Vatva,
Ahmedabad - 382445, Gujarat, INDIA. Details of the unpaid / unclaimed dividend are uploaded as per the
requirements on the Company's website wsnatlshandyes.com. The sald detalls have also been uploaded on the
wehsite of the IEPF Authority and the same can be accessed at www.lepl gov.in
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19. Members are requested to note that Dividends not encashed or remaining unclaimed for a period of 7 [seven)
Years from the date of transfer to the Company™s Unpald DMvidend Accounts shall be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund [IEPF) esinblished under Section 124 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the
relevant Rules thereunder.

20. Pursuant to the provisions of IEPF Rules, all shares in respect of which dividend has not been paid or clalmed for
seven consecutive years shall be transferred by the Company to the designated Demat Account of the IEPF
Authority within a period of thirty days of such shares becoming due to be transferred to the TEPF Authority.

21. Pursuant to Section 124 of the Companies Act, 2013 the unpaid dividends that are due for transfer to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund are as follows:

Type of Dividend mll‘nmllllﬂ For the Year ended Due for Transfer on
Final Dividend 28-5ept- 2016 A1-Mar-2016 31-0ct-2023
| Interim Dividend 23-Feb-2018 31-Mar-7018 29-Mar-2025

22, The Securities and Exchange Board of Indis [SEBI) has mandated the submission of Permanent Account Number
(PAN) by every participant in securities market. Members holding shares in electronic form are, therefore,
requested (o submit their PAN to their Depository Participant with whom they are maintaining their Demat
accounts. Members holding shares in physical form can submit their PAN o the Company.

3. Members are requested o

(a) Intimate to the Company's Registrar and Share Transfer Agents -MCS Share Transfer Agent Limited,

wﬂ“’. in their registered addresses and e-mail id at an early date, in case shares held in physical

(b) Intimate respective Depositary Participant, changes, I any, in their registered addresses or e-mail id at an

early date, in case of shares held in dematerialized form;

{c) Quote their folio numbers/dient ID/DP 1D in all correspondence; and

(d) Consolidate their holdings into one fulio n the identical order of names,

(&) Update their PAN and Bank account detalls by sending a self-attested copy of the PAN along with original
cancelled cheque bearing thelr name on It or bank passbook/statement attested by their Bank to MCS, the
Registrar and Share Transfor Agents of the Company,

(] Members may opt for the direct credit of dividend / BECS wherein members get the credit of dividend directly
in thelr designated bank account, This ensures direct and immediate credit with no chance of loss of bank
instrument in transit. To avail this facllity, the members are requested to update with their DP, the active
banlk account details including 9 digit MICR code and IFSC code, in case the holding is in dematerialized form.
In case of shares held In physical form, the sald details may be communicated to the RTA by guoting
reglstered follo number and attaching photocopy of the cheqgue leaf of the active bank account along with a
self-attested copy of the PAN eard. Additionally, members holding shares in physical form can update their
banle account detalls to the RTA

24, Pursuant to Section 101 and 136 of the Act read with relevant Rules made thereunder, Companies can serve
Annual Reports and other communications through electronie mode to those members who have rogistered

their e-mail address either with the Company or with the Depository. As per provisions of Section 20 of the Act
read with Rules thereunder, a document may be served on any member by sending it to him by post or by
registered post or by speed post or by courler ar by delivering at his office or address, or by such electronic or
other mode as may be prescribed including by facsimile telecommunication or to electronic mail address, which
the member has provided to his / her Depository Participant / the Company’s Registrar & Share Transfer Agent
from time to time for sending communications, provided that a member may reguest for delivery of any
document through a particular mode, for which he shall pay such fees as may be determined by the Company in
its Annual General Meeting. In cases, where any member has not registered his / her c-mail address with the
Company, the service of documents, elc. will be ellfected by other modes of service as provided in Section 20 of
the Act read with the relevant Rules thereunder,
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Those members, who desire to receive notice / lnanclal statement J documents through e-mail, are requested to
communicate their e=mail 1D and changes thereto from time to time to his / her Depository Participant [ the
Company's Reglstrar & Share Transfer Agent, M /s, MCS Share Transfer Agent Limited, as the case may be;

Members are requested to support this Green Initiative by registering/updating their e-mail addresses with the
Depository Participant (in case of Shares held in dematerialized form] or with MCS {in case of Shares held in
physical form)

Z5. Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the Companies
(Management and Administration) Rubes, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations &
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as amended), and MCA Circulars dated April 08, 2020, April 13,
2020 and May 05. 2020 the Company is providing facility of remote e-voting to its Members in respect of the
business to be transacted at the AGM, For this purpese, the Company has entered into an agreement with Central
Depository Services [India) Limited (CDSL) for facilitating voting through electronic means, as the authorized &-
Voting's agency. The facility of casting votes by 3 member using remote e-voting as well as the e-voting system
on the date of the AGM will be provided by CDSL.

The members who have already cast their vote through remote e-voting may attend the meeting but shall not be
entitled to cast their vote again at the AGM.

Instructions for Members for voting electronically are as under. -

a) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evolingindia com.
b) Click on "Sharcholders /Members® tab to cast your vote{s)
¢} Mow enter your User 1D as follows:

» For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary 1D,

= For NSDL: 8 Character DP 1D followed by 8 Digits Client ID.

= Members holding shares in physical form should enter Folio Number registered with the Company.

» Alternatively, if you are registered for CDSL's EASI/EASIEST e-services, you can log-in at httpss//
www.cdshindia.com from Login - Myeas| using your login eredentials. Once you successfully log-in to CDSL's
EASI/EASIEST e-services, click on e-Yoting option and proceed directly bo cast your vote electronically.

d) Enter the Image Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

e] I you are holding shares In Demat form and had logged on to wyww.evotingindia.com and voted on an earlier
e-voting of any company, then your existing password is to be used.

f] For Shareholders holding shares in physical form and first time users holding shares in electronic form, the
steps given below are to be followed;

Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric PAN ssued by Income Tax Department

*  Members who have not updated thelr PAN with the Company/Depository
Participant are requested to use the Arst two letters of thelr name and the

PAN B digies of the sequence number o the PAN Field.

o In case the sequence number 18 less than B digits enter the applicable

mimber of 0's before the aumber after the first two characters of the name

in CAPITAL letters, Eg. If vour name is Ramesh Kumar with sequence

number 1 then enter RADBDODO00 ] in the PAN Field,

Date of Birth or | Enter the Date of Birth as recorded in your demat account or in the Company’s

Date of records for the sald demat account in DE/MM/YYYY format.
Incorporation or )]
Bank Account # Enter the MNvidend Bank Details as recorded in your demat account or in the
company reconds lor the sald demat acoount or folia.

Please enter the DOB or Dividend Bank Details in order to login. If the details

are niot recorded with the depository or company please enter the member 1D/
folio number in the Dividend Bank details field a5 mentioned in instruction [c].
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# COSL users can enter any one of the detally vie dividend bank deteils or dote of birth, in order to login;
however, NSDL users mondatorily have to mention their bank account number in order to login. In cose
bank detwils are not recorded with the depository, please enter the number of shares held by you as on the
cut-off dote viz, Fridoy, 28% August, 2862000 the Dividend Bonk detoils field

g) After entering these details appropriately, click on “SUBMIT™ tah,

h} For Members holding shares in physical form, the login details can be used only for e-voting on the
resolutions contained in this Notice. On logging in, Members holding shares in physical form will be directed
to the Company selection screen,

i) Members holding shares in Demat form will now reach “Password Creation’ menu wherein they are required
to mandatorily enter their login password in the new password field. Kindly note that this password is to be
also used by the electronic holders for voting on resolutions of other companies, as well. on which they are
eligible to vote, provided that company opts for e-voting through CDSL platform. It is strengly recommended
not to share your password with any other person and take utmost care to keep your passwond confidential

i} Click on the EVSN for the relevant Company <"ISHAN DYES AND CHEMICALS LIMITED™> on which you
choose to vote

k] On the voting page. you will see Resolution Description and against the same the option “YES/NO® for voting.
Select the option YES or NO, as desired. The option YES implies that you assent to the Resolution and option
N0 implies that you dissent o the Resalution.

I} Click on the “Resolutions File™ Link if you wish te view the entire Notice.

m) After selecting the Resolution you have decided to vote on, click on “SUBMIT". A confirmation box will be
displayed. If you wish to confirm your vote, click on "0K, else to change your vote, click on "CANCEL™ and
accordingly medify your vote.

n) Once you "CONFIRM® your vote on the Resolution, you will not be allowed to modify your vote. You can also
take a print of the voting done by you.

o] If an electronic account holder has forgotten the set password, then he has a ‘Forgot password” option o
reset the password,

p) Shareholders can also cast their vote using COSL's mobile app m-Vating available for android based mobiles.
The m-Voting app can be downloaded from Google Play Store. Please follow the instructions as prompted by
the mobile app while voting an your mobile,

q) Note for Institutional Sharcholders:

# Institutional shareholders [ie. other than Individuals, HUFs, and KRz etc) are required to log on to
https:/ i www.evotingindia.cedn and register themselves as Corporate.
* A scanned copy of the Registration Form bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should be emailed to

»  After receiving the login detalls, they have to ereste o compllanoe user using the admin login and
password. The Compliance user would be able to link the account(s) for which they wish to vote on,

# The list of accounts should be malled to helpdeskevoting@odslindiscom and on approval of the accounts
they would be able to cast thelr vote,

s A scanned copy of the Beard Resolution and Power of Attorney [POA] which they have issued in favour of
the Custodian, if any, should be uploaded in FOF format in the system for the Scrutinizer to verify the
same,

r] In case you have any querles or lssues regarding e-voting, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions

("FAQs") and e-voting manual available at wyweevetingindiacom under help section or write an email to

helpdeshevoting@cdslindia.com.
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General Guidelines for shareholders:

. The remote e-voting begins on Tuesday, 014 September, 2020 (09,00 AM I5T) and will end on Thursday, 03=
September, 2020 [5.00 pm, I5T) both days Inclusive. During this period shareholders' of the Company,
holding shares either in physical form or In dematerialized form, as on the cut-off date/ entitlement date of
Friday, 28" Angust, 2020may cast their vote electronically. The e-voting module shall be disabled by CDSL
for voting thereafter. Once the vote on o resolution Is cast and conlirmed by the Member, he shall not be
allowed to change it subsequently,

Il Shareholders who have slready voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitied to vote at the meeting.

HL A person whose name is recorded in the Register of Members or in the Register of Beneficial Owners
maintained by the depositories as on the cut-off/ entitlement date only shall be entitled to avail the facility of
remote e-voling as well as voting at the Annual General Meeting.

IV. The voting rights of Members shall be in proportion to the shares held by them in the paid up equity share
capital of the Company as on Friday, 28% August, 2020for determining the eligibility to vote by electronic
means or al the Mesting.

¥. Any person who becomes a member of the Company after the date of this Notice of the Meeting and holding
shares as on the cut-off date ie Friday, Z8% August, 2020 may obtain the User ID and Password by sending
an email request o ishandyes@yahoocom. Members may also call on 079-258321 442589360 or send a2
request/fax on 079-25833643 0 Ms. Ankita V. Shah, Company Secretary and Compliance Officer of the
Company, by writing to her ot Ishan Dyes & Chomical Limited, 18 GLD.C Estate, Phase - 1, Vaiva,
Ahmedabad - 382445, Gujarat, INDIA.

VL The Company has appointed Shri Kunal Sharma. Practicing Company Secretary [FUS 10329) as the
Scrutinizer to conduct e-voting and the voting process at the AGM in a fair and transparent manner.

VIL The Scrutinizer shall not later than 48 hours from the conclusion of the Meeting issue consolidated
Scrutinizer's Report of remote e-voting and voting at AGM, of the total votes casted in favor or against, if any,
to the Chairman of the Meeting or a person as may be authorized by him in writing shall declare the result of
the voting forthwith and all the resolutions as mentioned in the Notice of the Meeting shall be deemed to be
passed on the date of the Meeting,

VIIL The results declared along with the Scrutinizer's Report shall also be placed on the Company’s website
wywwshandyescom and on the website of CDSL and communicated to BSE Limited where the shares of the
Company are listed.

X 1F you have any queries or issues regarding attending AGM & e-Voting from the e-Voting System, you may
refer the Frequently Asked Questions ["FAQs") and e-vollng manual svallable at
under help section or write an emall to helpdesk, svoting@@edslindiacom or contact Mr. Nitin Kunder [D22-
23058738) or Mr. Mehboob Lakhanl (022- 23058543) or Mr. Rakesh Dahv (022-23058542).

X The resolutions shall be deemed to be passed on the date of Annual General Meeting of the Company, subject
to recelpt of sulflclent voles.

XL You can also update your mobile number and Email id in the user profile detalls of the folio which may be
used for sending communication(s] regarding COSL e-voting in future. The same may be used in case the
Member forgets the password and the same need (o be reset,

Instructions for Members for E-Voting During the 2T%AGM are as under:

I The procedure for e-Voting during the 27 AGM ix same as the [nstructions mentioned hereinabove for
remote eVoulng,

IL  Only those Members / shareholders, who will be present in the AGM through VC / 0AVM and have not cast
their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be
eligible to vote through e-Voting system avallable during the 275 AGM,

HL  If any votes are cast by the members through the e-voting available during the AGM and if the same members
have not participated in the meeting through VC / 0AVM, then the votes cast by such members shall be
Tmﬂi invalid as the facility of e-voting during the meeting is available only the members participating in

meeting,

IV. Members who have cast their vote through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the AGM. However,
they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM.

V.  The details of the person who may be contacted lor any grievances connected with the Eacility for e-Voting on
the day of the AGM shall be the ame person[s] mentioned above in this Notice.
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Instructions for Members for attending the 27 AGM through VC / OAVM are as andert

L Member will b provided with a facility to attend the 27% AGM through VC f OAVM through the CDSL e-
Voting system. Members may access the same at  hitps//wwwevotingindiacom under
sharcholders/members login by using the remote e-Voting credentials, The link for VC / DAVM will be
avallable in shareholdier /members login where the EVSN of Company will be displayed.

I. The Members con join the 27 AGM in the VC / 0AYM mode 15 minutes before and after the scheduled time
of the commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the Notice. The facility of
participation at the 27* AGM through VC / OAVM will be made available for 1000 members on first come
first served basis. This will not include large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or more shareholding).
Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Andit
Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committes, Auditors
ete. who are allowed to aitend the 27% AGM without restriction on account of lirst come first served hasis.

. Members are encouraged to join the Mesting through Laptops / |Pads for better experience.

IV. Further Members will be required to allow Camera and wse Internet with a good speed to avoid any
disturbance during the meeting.

V. Please note that Participants Connecting from Maobile Devices or Tablets or through Laptop connecting via
Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video loss due to Fluctuation in their respective networlk It is
therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.

VL Members who would like to express their views/ask questions during the meeting may register themsehes
a5 a speaker by sending their request on or before Friday, 28 August, 2020 mentioning their name, demat
account number ffolio number, email id, mobile number at Ehandyesityahoo com. The shareholders who do
mot wish to speak during the AGM but have queries may send their queries on or before Friday. 28% August,
2020mentioning their name, dematl account number/folic number, email id. mobile number at
handyves@vahoo.com These queries will be replied by the Company suitably by email

VIL Those Members who have registered themselves as o speaker will only be allowed to express their viewsfask
questions during the meeting. The Company reserves the right to restrict the number of gquestions and
number of speakers, depending on the availability of time as appropriate for smooth conduct of the AGM.

VIIL Convenience of different persons positioned indifferent time ones has been kept in mind before scheduling
the time for this Meeting,

Contact Details:

M /s Ishan Dyes & Chemicals Limited

Company Reg Ofice: 18, GLD.C Estate, Phase = 1, Yatva, Ahmedabad - 382445,
Gujarat, INDIA, Tel No: 079-25832 144/ 25893607, Fax: 079-25833643,

Email 1D: lshandyes@yahos.com, CIN:L24110G]1993PLCOZ0T737

MCS Share Transfer Agent Limited

Ist Floor, MNeelam Apartment, B8, Sampatrao  Colony, Abowve

Registrar and Share Translter Agent | Chappanbhog Sweet, Alkapurl, Vadodara - 390 007

Tel:(0265) 2314757, 2350490, Pax:(0265) 2341639

E-mail: mesltdbaroda@gmail.com

=St

E-voting Agency E::I;ﬁ.j:l?m“hw Services (India) Ltd

CS Kunal Sharma, Practicing Company Secretary
501502 Skylar,Near Shalin Bunglows, Corporate Road Prahladnagar,

Rt Satellite, Ahmedabad -380 015
Tel: #91 9173430216, Emall id: cskunalsharma@gmallcom
By order of the Board of Directors
For ISHAN DYES & CHEMICALS LIMITED
20%july, 2020 Piyush N. Patel
Ahmedabad Chairman & Managing Director
Registered office: DIN: 00450807

18, G.LD.C Estate, Phase - 1, Vatva, Ahmedabad- 382445, Gujarat, INDIA
Tel No: 079-25832 144 /25893607, Fax: 079-25833643
Email id: ishandyes®yahoo.com. CIN: L24110G]1993PLCO20T37
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STATEMENT PURSUANT TO SECTION 102{1) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
liem no: 04:

Pursuant to the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, ("LODR Regulations”) an Independent Director shall hold office for a
term upto five consecutive years on the Board of the Company and shall be eligible for re-appointment on
passing of a Special Resolution by the Company and disclosure of such appointment in the Board Report.

Mr. Ronak Yatinkumar Desai (DIN: 0280881 1 Jwas appointed as an Independent Director (Non-Executive)
of the Company for a period of five (5) vears w.ef 29 September 2015 upto 28® September 2020.

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee on the basis of his skills, experience, knowledge and report
of his performance evaluation recommended re-appointment of Ronak Yatinkumar Desai (DIN: 02808811)
as a Non-Executive Independent Director for a second term of five consecutive years on the Board of the
Company w.e.f 29% September 2020,

The Board of Directors ("Board™) at its meeting held on 200 July, 2020 reviewed the declaration made by
Mr. Renak Yatinkumar Desal (DIN: 0280881 1 )that he meets the criteria of independence as provided in
Section 149 [6) of the Act and under the SEBI{Listing Obligations and Disclosure Regquirements)
Regulations, 2015and was of opinion that he fulfills the conditions specified in the Act, the rules made
there-under and in SEBI(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and is
independent of the Management.

The Company has received a notice in writing from the Director under Section 160 of the Companies Act,
2013, proposing his candidature for the office of Independent Director of the Company.

The Board accordingly re-appointéd him as a Non - Executive Independent Director not liable to retire by
rotation for a further period of five years w.e.f 29 September 2020 upto 28 September 2025.

Except for the Director being appointed and his relatives, none of the Directors / Key Managerial
Personnel of the Company / their relatives is, in any manner, concerned or interested, financially or
otherwise, in the respective resolution set out st [tem No, 04ol the Notice.

The Board recommends the Special Resolution set out at ltem No, 04of the Notice for approval by the
shareholders.

By order of the Board of Directors

For ISHAN DYES & CHEMICALS LIMITED

20™july, 2020 Piyush N. Patel
Ahmedabad Chairman & Managing Director

DIN: 00450807
Registered office:

18, GLD.C Estate, Phase - 1, Vatva, Ahmedabad- 382445, Gujarat, INDIA
Tel No: 079-25832144 /25893607, Fax: 079-25833643
Email id: ishandyes@yahoo.com, CIN: L.24110G]1993PLCO20737
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Details of Directors including Directors te bt appolnted / reappolnted ot the ensubng Annual General Meeting:
{This alen includes informabion Puarswent b Regalation 36 (3] of the Securitien Exchange Board of Tncdie [Listing Obligations and
Disclavire Regquirements] Regulations, 2015

Details of
Name with Directerships Datalie o - Dischrsure
Age amd W athor Wambaruip ot Moating Ariel Resumie of rd.lﬁnnli;-
Qualificatio Experience Companies Camimiitees ol attended Direciors Ritwria Dinaciede
b Indluding all the during the P
Linted Civmpanies Yiear
Companies
He iz one of the
mp and luhian Chypen sl
hemicah He i the ey
first Director ol Linstted : L
Pyuiihsl | the Company. N aveociated  with
W Pased poresesses Diploma | (i) Chater
n Mechamical | Eowin | Membenbiy e Sengwsy
- acredeed by ok e e iy BASB Pricrmecr ol
01 /081955 | Gujaral University, Cammittes 13 m—l'_” an | DT of Shrinal P.
He has experience | (i) Baweriy Patel and Father in
#5 years of ower 36 years in Hilh H_HI: Law of Mirali H_
the industry in Conatructe Chntrmanshiy o e Patel
RE whach our n o Privase Company.
Qechomical | Company Umited | ' COperae -
Engineer] eferates He holds
} j Bewpuirasbalit 9 5SS Sharnes
Sirwcsl ¥ [(5H) in the Compamy
mi” HI.II i 1o Committes
our Company |
He & ome of the |
Promofers  and
Whale Time He Is8 Ce
Shrimal I | Director  af  the promister of the
Patel Campany, He Comnpany A
passesses o degres pasncioted as @
Date of Birth | of HHA  In Whaile-Time
- Husiness  Flnanee Director ol the
ki [ g ™ 010 and
¢ [
35 years ::pnﬁuhcu flu:r ] Ell-l.T!‘l’ citrilsuted o Sam af Pivish N
oA mdusry In which | Prwase | M 13 | Cowth of the | Fatetind Husband
[ Buslness (ST Campany Limiged Company o | ool Mirali H. Patel
Flnance, operates. He ks on iuchivye  present
Paychology | the Board of our wraly il
anil Campany since the pperntions Al
Hinsclence] | year 20010 and periorminc,
frams currently  hesis
Undversity the imarketing, i hudids
ol Florida finance and 1865210 Shares
s SR B
Conipany
Anilaben P She iz one af the
Fatel - Dyes and loey promoters of
Dite ofSirgh | 5% having il i e
. ExpEriene of | o Lamited ¥ Wide of Pyush N.
a7/111957 | Weneral Envire divecter lable o | =4 Mother of
adminishratsnn Privats Memberahip: 13 . Ny Shrinal P. Patel ansd
&2 amd mvabeed imn Liitnd Mother im Law of
e vanous sl i Swakrhalder T Mirali H Paied
A Commeier o ez
| (Psychalogy 1292975 Shares
Ll iim the Company
Ishan Dyes & Chemicals Limited 13 27 Annual Report 2019-20




The DBoard of
Directors lad
first  appointed
Mr. Hamak Y.
Desai  ax  an
Aadditiomal
Director of the
Ishan Dyes ami L’E‘T“ E“'::
Romnak Y. | He possesses a Chemicals 30,04,/2005.
Desai Degree af  Hatel Limited
Mamagement from At Hae
Date of Birth | University af Membership: 2w Arataad
- Boston. He s Ganeral Westing
11/0%71984 | currently  engage L. Audit
in huaikling and W, Committes s ::Hmfn;ﬂt HIL
35 years comstructicn 2015 ¥
bustness and has Ji. Nominatson :I:.nr-:lhuldzr:
Hatel experience of wvver aml R el
Managemen | 13 years of the Remuneration b lTll:uh::ut
t inclustry. Committee =G Fpa N
Inife pendent
Director Tor a
period of 5 years.
He holds  NIL
Shares im  th=
Company.
Ishan Dyes and The Board of
Chemicals Directors had
Limited first  appointed
Mayankkum Mr,
ar M. Fatel Mo barship: Mavankkumar H.
Franed as a
age of Birth i Awdic Director of the
- :qcilliljﬂmlﬂ:i Commities Company  with
221041973 with  agricultural ML 13 effect from MiL
bt I, Nominaton SRS01 2000,
26 years ) and
Remuneratio At the
Undergradu n Commites 2% dnnaal
ate Geeneral Mesting
i, Corporate af the Company
Soctal held in the wyear
Responsibility 20149,
[C5R) shareholders
Commbitten hawe  approved
his re-
appodivtnsent  as
an  Inmlependent
Director  for a
period of 5 years.
He haolds 450
EZhares  in  the
Lompany
Ishan Dyes & Chemicals Limited 14 27% Annual Report 2019-20




Reaesjain A,
Patel

Date of Hirk
A1 0511977
A3 yoars

Chartered
Accoiniant

He is practicing
Chartered
Agcrunlaiml and
having vast
experience in the
fleld ol Sccounts,
finance,  tawation
and aiking.

ML

lahan Dyes and
Chemicaks
Limmifitam]

Chairman:

Audit
Ei'rknl'r“l]ﬂn

Haormmatiom
s
Remuneratino
i Coammisnee

Stakahalders
Relationship
Commitios

Member

CAF parate
Social
Respaonsilsilic
v [CSE}
i Frih i

(]

The [Hoord of
Directoes lhad
first  appointed
Mr. Roapin A
Tared s o
Director of the
Comm pany wiLhi
et froam
20,0020 0k

Al the
2a"Amnaal
Genernl Mesting
af the Compsany
held in the year
2014,
shareholders
have approved
ITES K-
appoivtmeEnt  as
wit Ddependenl
Director  lar &
period of 5 years

He holds  HIL
Shares  IA Ui

Comipany

Yatinbhai G
el

Date of firth
0 /0, 1955
65 years

Gradaace

He s & Graduste
and hawing rich
experience In the
areas of  Finance
and Marsgement,

NIL

Ishan Dyes and
Chumicals
Limmbted

Mumnherehip:

Auclia
Committes

I. Naenknatkoe

Al
Rammyimeratien
Commilties

The Hoard of
Nirectors had
first  appointed
Mr. ¥aokin G,
Desal an &
Director of the
Company  with
ellect from
070042011

At Lhae
265 A Eial
General Mesting
al the Company
hedd in the year
2019,
alnrehalders
have  approved
his L
appolntnsent  as
an  Independent
DiFectos  Tar &
period of 5 years.

He balds 900
Shares in  the
Ciom pany

MIL

Mirall
Hemamthh
ai Baral

Crate o
Hirth =
257107198
i

30 years

Degree in
Camputer
Engleerin
-

She s having
R re T al
peneral
adlmminksgration

[iki]

Ishan Dyes & Chemicals Limited

Chuster
Ernvins

Private
Limitanl

NIL

15

13

The inard of
Directors  lsad
appointed  Mrs.
Mirali
Hemanthlial
fatedl as an
Suddlitinnal
Director of the
Company  with
elfect From
E5/03F201% and
i bk o it (LY B
appointmeent has
hien regularized
by Lhe
Sharehobders st
i hitt AlEM
held on zZTe
Soplemiber,
20149,

Sha halds
21,0649 Shares

Anghe Company,

27% Annual Report 2019-20

Wile af Shrinal P.
Patel and Danghter
i L ol
Piyushhhal I, Patel
anel Anilaben P,
Patel




EHHAN

DIRECTORS' REPORT
T,
The Members,
ISHAN DYES AND CHEMICALS LIMITED

Your Directors have pleasure in presenting 27* Annual Report together with the Audited Standalone
Financial Statements for the financial year ended 31 March, 2020.

1. EINANCIAL RESULTS:

The Company’s financial performance, for the year ended March 31, 2020 is summarized below:

in Rs.}
Previous

Particulars Year

[Zo18-19)
Sales [Net) 66,80.94.150
Other Income 1642087
Total Revenue 68.07.36.236
Earnings before Finance Cost, Depreciation, 8.79.46,992
fExtraordinary ltems, Tax & Amortizations (EBITDA) A
Finance Cost [MNet) 93223771
Depreciation 126,88 264
Profit before Exceptional / Extraordinary items & tax 6,59.36,017
Exceptional / Extraordinary expenses —
Profit before Tax 6,59,36,017
Tax Adjustments (Met) 1,26,57.240
Profit after Tax 4.32,78.776 |

Z. STA

The year under réeview was one of the most encouraging vear for the business of the Company. During the
vear ended the Company has achieved varfous milestones by recording much improved overall
productivity, highest ever turnover, EBITDA and PAT. The Company has achieved total revenue of Rs.
8249 Crores and EBITDA of Rs. 1.26 Crores as against that of Rs. 68.07 Crores and Rs, 8.79 Crores
respectively for the previous year, The performance has shown growth of 21% in the turnover and 55%
growth in PAT,

3. EROSPECTS & DEVELOPMENTS;

As known to all of us presently the World Is passing through unprecedented situation arlsen due to COVID
2019 which has also started its spread in India since March 2020 and resulted Into a prolonged period of
lockdowns in our country also. Lockdowns In our country and also across the World's many Countries
have impacted global trade and commerce thereby resulting into a loss of production and in general
economic slowdown, COVID 2019 has resulted into various social and economic imbalances and impacts.
The Management anticipates that the current financlal year will be a year of uncertainties and volatilities
together with general slowdown. Your Company is also not an exception from the impact of the present
situation. However, the products of the Company are having multiple applications in various industries like
paints, plastics, rubber, textiles, inks and various kind of coatings thereby the business operations of the
Company are likely to remain much protected and insulated from the overall envisaged slow down and
thereby having lower economic impact.

As a proactive measures the Management of the Company has implemented various cost savings measures
and also improving operational efficiencies and capacity enhancement with a view to reduce overall cost of
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operations and also to protect and improve the marging. The Company has already developed sound
export market and also established good customers' base which in turn will help to drive the growth
during coming years for the benefits of the Company. Barring unforeseen circumstances, the Management
is confident of maintaining its performance during the coming year, The Management is also working on
various expansion plans and opportunities to diversily for creating value chain of business,

The Company operates in a competitive business environment and besides prevailing COVID 2019
situation impacting the global businesses and economies, the key challenge areas are ecology and allied
regulatory compliances, commaoddity and petro-products price volatility, foreign currency fluctuations,
inflationary pressure on operational costs, large working capital need, skilled manpower availability etc.
The Management of the Company is working with a proactive approach to meet challenges and cater
opportunities with an aim to enhance stakeholder's value. The Management of the Company is actively
working on growth plans which includes further expanding export business; add new ranges and products
to create a basket of products for catering customer needs and also to create value addition in present
product portfolio with a view to increase revenues and margin for the Company.

4. CHANGE IN NATURE OF BUSINESS, IF ANY:

During the Financial Year 2019-20, the Company has not changed its nature of business. The Company is
engaged in the Business of Manufacturing Trading Export, Import and other deals in Chemicals used in
Dyes and Pigments.

5. DIVIDEND:

In view of the Company's performance during the financlal year under consideration, your Directors are
pleased to propose and recommend a Final Dividend of 10% Le. Rs. 1.00/- per Equity Share of face value
of Rs. 10/- on 1,59,68,147 Equity Shares of the Company.

The proposal is subject to the approval of members in the ensuing 27%Annual General Meeting. If

approved, the total outgo account of the Final Dividend on existing Equity Share Capital would be INR 1.59
Crores.

Further the details of Unclaimed and Unpaid Dividend Amount of the Company have been disclosed in the
Notes to the Notice of 27 Annual General Meeting of the Company.,

6. FINANCE

During the year, your Company has paid/repaid all its existing credit faclities from the Kalupur
Commercial Co, Op. Bank Limited out of the proceeds of the Rights Issue, as stated in the Rights Issue
Letter of Offer.

During the Year, the Company has taken new finance facllities from the Kalupur Commercial Co. Op. Bank
Limited to meet its working capital requirements. All the installments of banking facilitles, private loans
and vehicle loans which were due during the financial year were repaid as per schedule in due course.

7. TRANSFER TO RESERVES:
During the year under review, the Company has not transferred any amount to the general reserve.
8

The Export is the thrust area for the growth of the Company and during the year ended recorded gross
export turnover of Rs. 3481 Crores,
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9. SHARE CAPITAL:

As on 31* March, 2020, the Share Capital structure of the Company stood as follows:

Particulars | NoofShares |  Amount
_Autherized Share Capital
_Equity Shares of Rs. 10/- cach 2,50,00,000 25,00,00,000
Total 2.50,00,000 | 25.00,00,000
of Rs. 10/- each 159,680,147 159681470
Total 1,59,68,147 | 159681470 |

Rights Issue:

During the Year, the Board of Directors at their meeting held on 23 August, 2019 allotted 4,703,447
Equity Shares of face value of Rs. 10/- each at an issue price of Rs. 27/- per Equity Share (indluding
premium of Rs. 17 /- per Equity Share) aggregating to Rs. 1269.94 Lakh to the eligible existing members of
the Company who had applied on a rights basis holding Shares on 10% May, 2019,

The Right Issue Offer period was opened on 12* July, 2019 and closed on 09% August, 2019. The Rights
Issue was subscribed 0.9078 timeés. The Right Issue Shares were traded on BSE Limited w.e.f 20% Aupust
2019,

The Company has fully utilized the money raised from the Rights Issue for the purposes/objects as
mentioned in the Offer Document/Letter of Offer Le. Repayment of Identified Outstanding Loans and the
surplus amount has been utilized for the General Corporate purpose in accordance with the applicable
regulations and guidelines.

Depository System:

As the members are aware, the Company's Equity shares are compulsorily tradable in electronic form. As
on 31 March 2020, B8.64% of the Company’s total pald-up equity caplital representing 1,41,53,862 Equity
shares are in dematerialized form.

The SEBI [Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements)Regulations, 2015 mandate that the transfer,
except transmission and transposition, of securities shall be carried out in dematerialized form only with
effect from 1=April 2019, In view of the numerous advantages offered by the Depository system as well as
to avoid frauds, members holding shares in physical mode are advised to avail of the facility of
dematerialization from either of the depositories, The Company has, directly as well as through its RTA,
sent intimation to shareholders who are holding shares in physical form, advising them to get the shares
dematerialized.

During the year, Company has not issued any equity shares with differential rights or any sweat equity
shares,

10. SEGMENT WISE PFERFORMANCE:

The Company has only one reportable segment of activity Le. "Chemicals®, in accordance with the
definition of “Segment” as per the IND AS. The performance of the Company is discussed separately in this
Report.
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11. IMPACT OF NOVEL COVID-19 PANDEMIC:

The production facility of the Company remained closed for about one month due to nationwlde lock down
announced in the last week of March 2020, The production and sales of the Company were impacted
during the said period. The operations of the Company was impacted due to closure of manufacturing
activities, disruption of supply chain, scarcity of lahour, closure vendor offices across the country as well as
closure of overseas customer offices,

Due to lockdown, the Company's plant suspended its operations for about a month and the Company’s
registered office also remained shut during said period. However, during the said period the Company has
adopted work from home paolicy as per government guidelines and all office employees of the company are
working from home during the lockdown period.

As per guidelines issued from time to time the Company has resumed the manufacturing operations and as
well as it office toward end of April 2020.

The Company is taking utmost care of all workers /employee for protection of their health and safety. The
Company is taking all safety measures and precaution at work place as per the guidelines issued by the
Government.

The steps taken by the Company are as follow:

+ Sanitize all work places and frequently sanitize all instruments at workplace.

= All workers/employee must wear face mask/cover and adequate stocks of face cover and hand
sanitizers are made avallable

» 5Social distancing during the work and avold mass gathering.

+ Thermal scanning of all workers/employees.

» Staggering of work,/business hours followed In offices and factory premises,

The management of the Company will closely monitor situation and take necessary steps as may be
required from time to time.

Due to Lockdown and gradual relaxation thereafter has disturbed business operations in various aspect
and the revenue from operations and profitability has been also impacted. At this polnt of time, It Is
difficult to estimate the impact of COVID 19 on our future operations.

Since the products of the Company are having multiple usage in various industries like paint, plastics,
rubber, textiles, inks and various coatings; the business operations for the Company in general are likely to
remain protected and insulated from the situation arisen due to COVID 19 and also lock down announced
in our country as well as many parts of the world.

Barring unforeseen circumstances, in general the management of the Company expects to maintain its

performance during the current financial year also since the products of the Company are being used for
multiple industrial applications.

12. SUBSIDIARIES, JOINT VENTURES & ASSOCIATES;
Your Company doesn't have any Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures and Associates,
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13. MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSLS:

The Management Discussion and Analysis Report as required under Regulation 34 and Schedule V of the
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 forms an integral part of this
Report and provides overview of the business and operations of the Company.,

14. FUBLIC DEPOSITS:

The Company has not accepted any public deposits nor any amount of principal or interest thereof was
outstanding in terms of Sections 73 and 74 of the Companies Act. 2013 read with the Companies
(Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014, for the financial year ended.

Pursuant to the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) notification dated 22~January 2019 amending the
Companies [Acceptance of Deposits) Rules, 2014.the Company is required to file with the Registrar of
Companies (ROC) requisite returns in Form DPT-3 for outstanding receipt of moneyloan by the Company,
which is not considered as deposits.

The Company has already been complied with this requirement within the prescribed timelines.

15. MA

In terms of Section 134(3) (1) of the Companies Act, 2013, except as disclosed elsewhere in this Report, no
material changes and commitments which could affect the Company’s financial position have occurred
between the end of the financial year of the Company and date of this Report.

16. CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

A report on Corporate Governance along with a certificate from the Auditors of the Company regarding the
compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated under Para E of Schedule V of the
SEBI LODR forms part of this Annual Report.

A Certificate from the Statutory Auditors confirming compliance of the conditlons of Corporate
Governance as stipulated under the Listing Regulations is appended to the Corporate Governance Report.
A Certificate of the CEO/MD and CFO of the Company in terms of Regulation 17{B) of the Listing
Regulations is also annexed.

17. INDUSTRIAL RELATIONS

The relationship with employees at all level remained cordial and harmonious during the year. We
appreciate for committed contribution made by employees of the Company at all the levels to achieve
present growth of the Company.,

In accordance with the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of the SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, The Board of Directors has
formulated the Nomination and Remuneration Policy on the basis of recommendations made by the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee. The salient aspects covered in the Nomination and
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Remuneration Policy has been outlined in the Corporate Governance Report which forms part of this
Report. The Policy Is also available on the website of the Company www [shandyes.com.

19. BOARD MVERSITY

The Company recognizes the importance of a diverse Board in its process, We believe that a truly diverse
Board will leverage differences in thought, perspective, knowledge, skill, regional and industry experience,
cultural and geographical background, age, ethnicity, race and gender which will help to provide better
directions and supervision to the affairs of the Company. The Board has adopted the Board diversity policy
which sets out the approach to diversity of the Board of Directors. The Policy is also available on the

website of the Company www.ishandyes.com
Z0. PARTICULARS OF EMPLOYEES:

Disclosures with respect to the remuneration of Directors and employees as required under Section 197
(12) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 5 (1) of the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of
Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014 are given in “"Annexure [A]" that forms part of this Report.

No employee of the Company was in receipt of remuneration more than the limits specified under Rule
5(2) of the Companies {Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, during the
financial year ended 31 March 2020,

21. DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:
Appointments;
During the year 2019-20, No Director was appointed on the Board of the Company.

Further, Mrs. Mirali Hemantbhai Patel (DIN - DRBO21784) who was appointed by the Board of Directors as
an Additional Director of the Company at their meeting held on 25% March, 2019 was regularized as an
Executive Director of the Company at the 260 Annual General Meeting of the Company held on 27
September, 2019,

Re-appointments:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
{Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 and the Articles of Assoclation of your Company,
Mrs. Mirali Hemantbhal Patel (DIN - 0B021784) Executive Director of the Company is liable to retire by
rotation at the ensuing AGM and being eligible offered hersell for reappointment.

Appropriate resolution for her re-appointment is being placed for your approval at the ensuing AGM. The
brief resume of Mrs. Mirali Hemantbhal Patel with other related information has been detailed in the
Notice of AGM which is lorming part of the Annual Report

Your Directors recommend her re-appointment as an Executive Director of your Company.

Further, Mr. Ronak Yatinkumar Desai (DIN: 02ZB08811) was appointed as Independent Director of the
Company with effect from 29% September 2015 upto 28" September 2020, Pursuant to the
recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the Board at its Meeting held on
20%july, 2020 has approved his re-appointment for a further term of five years from 29 September 2020
up to 28% September 2025, subject to the approval of sharcholders through Special Resolution.
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Based on their skills, experience, knowledge and report of thelr performance evaluation, the Board was of
the opinion that thelr association would provide benefits to the Company and It would be desirable to avail
thelr services as Independent Directors.

The Notice convening the 27%AGM includes the proposal for re-appointment of Independent Director.

Resignations along with facts of resignation:

During the financial year 2019-20, No Director has been resigned from the Directorship of the Company.

Key Managerial Personnel:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 203 of the Companies Act. 2013, Shri Piyush N. Patel, Chairman and
Managing Director, Shri Shrinal P. Patel, Whole-Time Director, Shri Chintan Prakash Pancholi, Chief
Financial Officer and Ms. Ankita Viveklkumar Shah, Company Secretary and Compliance officer, are the Key
Managerial Personne! of your Company.

Annual Evaluation of Board's Performance:

The evaluation of all the directors and the Board as a whole was conducted based on the criteria and
framework adopted by the Board. The evaluation process has been explained in the corporate governance
report section in this Annual Report.

Declaration of Independence:

Your Company has received declarations from all the Independent Directors under Section 149(7) of the
Companies Act, 2013 confirming that they fulfill the criteria of independence as prescribed under Section
149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Schedules and Rules issued thereunder as well as under
Regulation 16(b) of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements} Regulations, 2015,

Familiarization Program for Independent Directors

At the time of the appolntment of an Independent Director, the Company issues a formal letter of
appointment outlining his/her role, function, duties and responsibilities. Further, the Independent
Directors are introduced with the corporate afTairs, new developments and business of the Company from
time to time, The Familiarization program |s also available on the website of the Company

www.ishandyes.com.
22, CODE OF CONDUCT FOR PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING:

The Board of Directors has adopted the Insider Trading Policy in accordance with the requirements of the
SEBI (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015. The Insider Trading policy of the Company lays
down guidelines and procedures to be followed, and disclosures to be made while dealing with shares of
the Company as well as consequences of violation. The Policy has been formulated to regulate, monitor and
ensure reporting of deals by the employees and to maintain the highest ethical standards of dealing in the
Company’s Shares. The code is also available on the website of the Company www.ishandyes.com.

The Company has adopted the amended Code of Practices and Procedures for Fair Disclosure of
Unpublished Price Sensitive Information in terms of the SEBI [Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulation,
2015 [as amended). The same has been filed with the BSE Limited and also uploaded on the website of the

Company.
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23. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD
As on 31 March, 2020, the Board has following committees:

Audit Committee.

Nomination and Remuneration Committee.
Stakeholder's relationship Committee,
Corpaorate Social Responsibility Committes,
Rights lssue Committee,

pAnEp

The details with respect to the composition, powers, roles, terms of reference, number of meetings held,
attendance at the meetings etc. of Statutory Committees are given in detall in the Corporate Governance
Report

Audit Committes:

As on 31=March, 2020, the Audit Committee comprised of Four Independent Directors, namely Shri Roopin
A Patel, Shri Mayank H. Patel, Shri Ronak Y. Desai and Shri Yatin G. Patel

All members of the Audit Committee possess good knowledge of accounting and financial management.
The Chairman and Managing Director of the Company, Chiel Financial Officer, the Internal Auditors and
Statutory Auditors are regularly invited to attend the Audit Committes Meetings.

The Company Secretary is the Secretary to the Committee. The Internal Auditor reports to the Chairman of
the Audit Committee. The significant audit observations and corrective actions as may be required and
taken by the management are presented to the Audit Committee. The Board has accepted all
recommendations made by the Audit Committes from time to time

The details of the number of Board and Committee Meetings of your Company along with the compasition
and attendance of the Directors and Members at such meetings are set out in the Corporate Governance
Report which forms part of this Report. The time gap between the two meetings was In accordance with
the requirements. All the information required to be furnished to the Board was made available along with
detailed Agenda.

25. DIRECTORS” RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT:
As required under Section 134(3) (¢] of the Companies Act, 2013, the Directors hereby confirm that:

(a) in the preparation of the annual accounts for the financial year ended 31st March, 2020, the applicable
accounting standards have been lollowed and there are no materlal departures from the same;

[b) the Directors have selected such accounting policles and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent o as to give a true and falr view of the state
of affairs of your Company as at 31st March, 2020 and of the profit and loss statement of the Company
for the financial year ended 3 15t March, 2020;

(c] proper and sufficient care have been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities:

(d) the annual accounts have been prepared on a “going concern’ basks;

(e} proper internal financial controls laid down by the Directors were followed by the Company and that
such internal financial controls are adequate and operating effectively; and
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(f) Proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws were in place and that
such systems were adequate and operating effectively,

26. EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN;

The details forming part of the extract of the Annual Return in Form MGT- 9 in accordance with Section
92(3) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules,
20114, are set out herewith as “Annexure |B]" and form an integral part to this Report.

The copy of Form MGT 9 is also uploaded on the website of the Company www.ishandyes.com

27. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the financial year 2019-20, all transactions with the Related Parties as defined under Section 2(76)
of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies (Specification of Definitions Details) Rules, 2014 and
Regulation 23 of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015 were entered in the ordinary course of business and on an arm’s length basis.

The Company has a process in place to periodically review and monitor Related Party Transactions. The
Andit Committee has approved all related party transactions for the FY 2019-20 and estimated
transactions for FY 2020-21.

There were no materfally significant related party transactions that may have conflict with the interest of
the Company.

28. LOANS AND INVESTMENTS:

The Company has disclosed the full particulars of the loans given, iInvestments made or guarantees given
or security provided as required under section 1860l the Companies Act, 2013, Regulation 34{3) and
Schedule V of the SEBI [Listing Obligations &Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 in Notes forming
part of the financial statements,

29. RISK MANAGEMENT:

At present the company has not identified any element of risk which may threaten the existence of the
Company,

All the properties and insurable interest of the Company are adeguately insured.

30. VIGIL MECHANISM AND WHISTLE BLOWER POLICY;

The Board of Directors has formulated a Whistle Blower Policy which Is in compliance with the provisions
of Section 177 (10] of the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, The policy provides for a framework and process whereby concerns can
be raised by its employees against any kind of discrimination, harassment, victimization or any other
unfair practice being adopted against them. The paolicy Is also available on the website of the Company

www.ishandyes.com.

31. CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY:

Your Company has constituted the Corporate Soclal Responsibility (CSR) Committee as per the
requirement of the Section 135 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies [Corporate Social
Responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 as amended from time to time. Shri Piyush N. Patel is the Chairman of
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the Committee and two other members namely Shrl Roopin A, Patel and Shei Mayankkumar H. Patel are
the members of sald Committee. The Committee has framed the Corporate Social Responsibility Policy for
the Company. The philosophy for CSR activity of the Company is mainly focused In the varlous areas of
rural infrastructure development, soclal upliftment, education, promotion of healthcare and sanitation,
ensuring environmental sustainability and promoting rural sports,

The Annual Report on the CSR activities is at “Annexure [C]“to this Report.

The Company has already spent Rs.14.89 Lakhs towards CSR activities by contributing to PM and CM Care
Funds. However due to COVID 2019 pandemic and nationwide lockdown announced in the last week of
March 2020, part of amount of Rs. 089 Lakhs remained un spend for CSR activities However, the
management is committed and obliged to spend the same during the current financial year at the carliest
on the availability of right CSR activities to their satisfaction.

3. AUDITORS AND AUDITORS” REPORT:
Statutory Aoditors:

Based on the recommendations of the Audit Committee and the Board, The Shareholders of the Company
at the 26 Annual General Meeting held on 27 September, 2019 appointed M/s G. 5. Mathur & Co.
Chartered Accountants as the Statutory Auditors of the Company to hold officefor period of 3 [Three)
Years commencing from the conclusion of this 26"Annual General Meeting till the conclusion of 29
Annual General Meeting to be held in the year 2022

Further in terms of Clause 40 of Companies (Amendment) Act, 2017 which was notified vide Notification
dated 5.0. 1833 (E) dated 7* May 2018 and effective from the date, the Proviso of Section 139(1) relating
to ratification of Appointment of Auditors at every Annual General Meeting of the Company has been
omitted and the requirement of Ratification of Auditors Appointment is no longer required as per the
Companies Act, 2013,

Therefore, the resolution for ratification of Appointment of Statutory Auditors M/s G. 5, Mathur & Co.
Chartered Accountants, has not been provided for the approval of the Shareholders and not formed as a
part of Notice of the 27% AGM of the Company.

Cost Auditor:
The appointment of Cost Auditor for the Company Is not applicable to the Company.
Secretarial Audit:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, your Company has appointed M/s
Kunal Sharma & Associated, Practicing Company Secretaries to conduct the Secretarial Audit of your
Company. The Secretarial Audit Report is annexed herewith as "Annexure - [D]” to this Report

Based on the recommendation of the Audit Committee, the Board of Directors of the Company has
appointed M/s Kunal Sharma & Associated, Practicing Company Secretaries as the Secretarial Auditor of
the Company for the financial year ending 31= March, 2021. The Company has received their written
consent that the appointment is in accordance with the applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013
and rules framed thereunder.
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33. EXPLANATION ON AUDITORS REPORT;
Statutory Auditor

The notes to the accounts referred to in the Auditors Report are sell-explanatory and therefore do not call
for any separate or further comments or explanations,

Secretarial Auditar

The Secretarial Audit report does not contaln any remarks and qualifications and are self-explanatory
therefore do not call for any separate or further commeniz or explanations,

34. FRAUDS REPORTED BY AUDITORS:

Mo frawds are reported by Avditors which alls under the purview of sub section [12) of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013

The information required under Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
[Accounts) Rules, 2014 with respect to the information on conservation of energy, techaology absorption
and foreign exchange sarnings and oulgo is given in "Annexure - [E]"appended hereto and forms part of
this Report.

36. INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS:

The Company has adequate internal controls and checks in commensurate with its size and activities. The
Board has adopted the policles and procedures for ensuring the orderly and efficent conduct of its
business, including, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the
accuracy and completeness of the acoounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial
digclaosures

Your Company is committed to provide and promote a safe, healthy and congenial atmosphere irrespective
of gender, caste, creed or soctal class of the employees. During the year under review, there was no case
filed pursuant to the sexual harassment of Women at workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal)
A, 2013,

a8,

The Company has complied with Secretarial Standards issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of
India onboard Meetings and General Meetings,

39.

There are no significant/material orders passed by the Regulators or Courts or Tribunals which would
impact the going concern status of your Company and its future operations.

40. ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:

Your Directors wish to place on record thelr appreciation for the continued support recelved from

stakcholders, employees at all levels, vendors, customers, banbkers, consultants and all associates of the
Company.

ity order of the Board of Directors

For ISHAN DYES & CHEMICALS LIMITED

20 July, 2020 Piyush N. Patel

Ahmedabad Chalrman & Managing Director
DN 0450807
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"Annexure - [A]"
RATID OF THE REMUNERATION OF EACH DIRECTOR TO THE MEDIAN EMPLOYEE'S REMUNERATION

(i) Ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median remuneration of the employees of
the Company for the Financial Year, percentage increase in remuneration of each director,
Chief Financial Officer, Chief Executive Officer, Company Secretary or Manager, if any in the

financial year ;
Amount in Rupees
Ratio of the
remuneration
Wi Lam of each %% Increase in
5 Name of the remune ration director to remuneration
Hemuneration
No | Director/kup | Designation of the the median | during FY
employees | remuneration Z019-20*
of the
o~ employees
1L "j rial Patel Managing 5802 462 160,000 36261 MIL
Direcior
Shrinal Piyashbhal | Whale-Time
L Patel | Direcior 5101846 1.60.000 JL88:1 NIL
| Mon-
Anilaben
. B [ X Exrcutive NIL LA MA MA
Piyushhhai Patel Director
Ronak Yatinkumar | Independent
&, Desai Direcior MIL MA MLA M.A.
Mayankkumar Indepenident
> | Hasmukhbhai Patel |  Director Ml RA MA. NA
Independent
. | Roopin Amrit Pabel Director MIL MA M. M.A,
Yatinbial Independent
% Gordhanbhal Parel Director NiL gn A A
Mrs. Mirali Executive
H Hemantbhai Patel Director 560,492 1,600,000 3.50:1 M.A,
Chintan Chiel
9. | Prakashbhal Flmnanciil 7 6, 446 140000 4.79:1 MIL
Pancholi Oificer
Ankita Vivekkumar Company ; :
10 Shah Secretary 266,434 1,460,000 1.66:1 M-A

*No Increase in Remuneration of all the Directors and KMPs. Only Managing Director and Whole-Time
Director has pald Commission of INR 30.00 Lakhs each on the basis of Net Profits of the Company and within
the limits under Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013,

MNotes:

— No remuneration, Including sitting fees was pald to the Non-Executive Directors and Independent
Directors during the financial year 2018-19 and 2019-20, therefore, % increase In remuneration is not
applicable and Ratio of the remunération of each director to the median remuneration of the employees

(i) The percentage increase in the median remuneration of the employees in the financial year:

Permancent employees on the rolls of the Company as on March 31, 2020

The median remuneration of employees of the Company during the financial year

Rs. 1,60,000

B increase in the median remuneration of employees in the Ninancial year

1 b W%
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[iii}] The relationship between average increase in remuneration and Company performance:
The increase in remuneration is determined based on the performance by the employees of the Company.

(iv) Variation in the market capitalization, price earnings ratio of the Company with the last

public offer:

Particulars March 31, 2020 | March 31,2019 | Variation (%)
Market Capitalization | 3185 Crones | 3801 Crores [16.209:)
Price earnings ratio 11.53 | 578 31.32%

{(v) Average percentage increase already made in the salaries of employees other than the key
managerial personnel in Financial Year 2019-20 and its comparison with the percentage
increase in the managerial remuneration:

During the year under review there was no increase in managerial remuneration except payment of
Commissions to the Managing Director and Whole-Time Director.

{(vi) The key parameters for any variable component of remuneration availed by the Directors:

No variable components of remuneration are availed by the Directors of the Company during the year
under review.

(vii) The ratio of the remuneration of the highest paid Director to that of the employees who are
not Directors but receive remuneration in excess of the highest paid Director during the year:

The parameters of this point are not applicable to the Company.
(viil) Affirmation that the remuneration is as per the remuneration policy of the Company:

The remuneration paid is as per the Remuneration Pollcy for Directors, Key Managerfal Personnel and

other Employees as recommended by the Nominatlons Committee and approved by the Board from time
to time.

By order of the Board of Directors

For ISHAN DYES & CHEMICALS LIMITED

20t July, 2020 Piyush N. Patel
Ahmedabad Chairman & Managing Director
DIN: 00450807
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“Annexure - [B]"

Form No. MGT-9
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
As on the financlal year ended on 31% March, 2020
[Pursuant to section 92(3) af the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the Companies (Management and
Administration) Rules, 2014]

I. REGISTRATION AND OTHER DETAILS:

TR T L24110G]1993PLC020737
iii] | Name of the Company lihan Dyes and Chemicals Limited
w) Eumpﬂl !;m oy of e Company Limited by Shares, Indian Non-Government Company

18, GLD.C Estate, Phase - 1, Vatva,Ahmedabad-382445, Gajarat,

vl Address of the Registered office INDIA, Tel No: 079-25832 144 /25893607, Fax: 079-25833643,
Andl rontact details Email fc:

CIN: L24110G]1993PLC020737

|_wvi) | Whether listed company Yes / No | Yes

MCS Share Transfer Agent Limited

Name. Address and Contact details | 1st Floor, Neclam Apartment, BR, Sampatrao Colony, Above

vif) | of Registrar and Transfer Agent, if | Chappanbhog Sweet, Alkapuri, Vadodara - 390 007

A0y Tel(0265) 2314757, 2350490, Fax:(D265) 2341639

E-mail: mesltdbaroda@ ol com
11. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY:

All the business activities contributing 10 ' or more of the total turnover of the company shall be stated:-

g, | Name and description of Main Products / NIC Cod % of total Turnover of
3 Services T the Company
1 Prhalocyanine Blue Products 32045751 100%

Il PARTICULARS OF HOLDING, SUBSIDIARY AND ASSOCIATE COMPANIES:

Holding/
Name & address of the Y of shares Applicable
Sr. No. Company CIN/GLN s::uldll::':f Hold sidian
NIL

IV. SHARE HOLDING PATTERN [Equity Share Capltal Breakup as percentage of Total Equity):
i} Category wise Share Holding

Mo, oo Shuires held ab the Mo, of Shares held %
Category of beginningof thoyear | i the o a¥gha yes Chango
Shareholders e mf %ol | @ ring
Diéinal Phiysical Tatal Tatal Dwimal Physical Tolal Total | o
| Shares Shares e
A, Promiters
(1] Imeifiiam
a) Indridualf HUF | 4746500 [ 4TIL500 | 4li4 | W3EER o SITOUEE | SA40 1635

Ishan Dyes & Chemicals Limited 29 27 Annual Report 2019-20



h) Central Gavt

€] State Govi(s)

d) Bodies Corp,

o) Bamls / I

f] Any ather

Sub-poal (AN 1):

ATHHS0M

AT4L500

LrSL

(2) Fareign

a) KRl -
Individuals

) Otther -
Indinduals

] Boadies Corp.

) Bl F

&) Any othar

Sub-total (A2}

Tatal
Shareholding of
Fromoter [A] =
A + [ANZ)

AT 4500

AL

B. Public
Shareholding

L Instinations

a) Mutual Fonds

b Banks / FI

c} Central Govt.{s)

d) State Gove[s)

@) ¥enture Capital
Funds

f] Insurance
Companies

g) Flls

b Fureggn
Venture Capital
Fumds

1] Others [specify)

Sub-total (R){1):-

2 Non-
Institutions

a) Bodies Corp.

1) Indian

176348

L57

HEATH

LE |

0.55

1i] Dverseas

b] Individusls

i) Indsvidual

2455024

21ma

1975195

STB025

2551124

1597
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shareholders
holding nominal
share capital upto
Rs 2 Lacs

i} Individual
shareholders
hoildimg mominal 1519231 53710 IST2941 | 1396 | 2243793 S3R60 | 2297443 | 1439 43
shiare capital in
exness of Bs I Lacs
] Others (specify}
Non-Resident
Indians

Ohverseas

Corporale Bodkes
Forehen Mationsls - - ' . . - 3 = -

Treses . . . . | » 5 - N i

HEF 2146TDE = J14T0d .92 FANES Y = 211516 137 [[=1.7]
" Foregn Bodies - D -
B

-

Ofice Bearers
Directors f
Relatives
Sab-total (B)(2)- | 3954960
Total Public

m I954960 | 2563240 | 651HI00 | ST06 | ABLIETH | IB14285 | 6628159 | 4151 | (1635)

1903465 LR 2092579 | WLSR | I9TOT LiB461G | 1482607 e (23]

I563240 | AS1AI00 | ST | SEIIATE | IEI4IES | G6ZE1S9 | 4151 | [1635)

L (H)(2Z)

L. Shares held by
Custirdian for
GDRs & ADRS

Grand Total
(A+B+C)

BYOI4GE0 | 2560240 | V1Z6ATO0 | Q6000 | ROISING2 | PETAZES | ISO6HI4T | 100

(i} Shoreholding of Fromoters

Shareholding at the beginning Shareholding at the end of the
LU
]
Sr. |  Shareholder's Soof | Yol Shares ol Shares chiai i
tital Pliddged / Iy ool bnkial Fleded /
o i Mo.of | oo | Encumbered | M lshares ofthe| Encumbereg |  Shercholding
Shares Shures vy during the year
of the Lok it CORRIY to fakal
Gy Shires shares
1_ | Shrinal P Paced A5 [k} - ABGESZI0 10,43 = L7
4 Piyushbhai N Patel | 1665650 | 14.79 = JOnAn5 4.0 - 10.04
3 [ Anilaben P. Patel 363750 | A.23 - B rErT] (EE = 486
4 Mlansthiai [1, Paiel 2497 2212 - 251104 1.57 - .45
5 | Mirall H Patel | 1403900 | 1117 | - 2156494 1157 - 0.40
Toial 4T4R500 | 4214 - PR GH45 = 16,35
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(iif} Change in Promoters’ Shareholding (please specify, If there is no change):

Sr. Shareholder's | Shareholding at the beginning | Shareholding at the end of %
No. Name of the year the year Change in
e shareholding
No. of total R %oftotal | uringthe
Shares Shares 51 Shares of the e
ol the company
company
1| Shrinal P. Patel SHE500 B73 1665210 10.43 L7
2 | Piyushbhai N Patel | 1665650 14.79 JH64E59 24.83 10,04
3 | Anilsben P Patel | 363750 1.1 1292325 209 486
4 | Marutbhai D, Patel 249700 122 251100 1.57 065
5 | Mirali H. Patel 1483000 | 1317 1665210 1357 0.4

Notes: Shares acquired by way of Rights lssue and Inter-s¢ Trangfer between the Promoters by way of Gift
Deed.

(iv} Shareholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders {other than Directors, Promoters and Holders of

GDRs and ADRs)
Shareholding at the Sharvholding at the
Sr ForEachof | beginning of the year  Increase/ | Increase/ end of the vear
rfn.. the Top 10 No. of %% of iotal Decreais | Decrease %% of total
Sharcholders o shares of the [Nos.) %) Mo. of shares | shares of the
company | company

1. Ramila Bipin Patel 697955 619 18111 s T1606E 148
Dipalkhhal

. Chimanbhai Patel 264450 234 = = 264450 1.66

3. |AmitaYDesai | 202350 | 179 - - 202350 1.27

4 Bespak | Pated 139650 1.23 54 2 139650 0.H7

5 | Smita Murmu 125900 111 (23] “ 125877 0.79

6, Rajeey Jawahar 115327 1,03 1HTRS0 L18

7. Ajit | Pacel 10T 0,951 (B0 50) - 10Fro0 0.67
Sanjesy  Umedmal

B, Dugar G2554 nAe e = 92554 0.58
i Sanjesy

9, Dugar B9550 0,749 ¥ - #9550 0.56

10. | Tara Chand |gin 71611 0.63 [5107] - Gh504 042

vl Shareholding of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

Shareholding at the Shareholding at the
Sr __beginning of the year | Increase/ | Increase/ | endoftheyear
h’_ Direciors /KMP Name No. of % ol imital DBecrease | Deorease Ne. of i, of total
dinid shares of the [Mos.) M%) N shares of the
rompany i — i COMpAmY
1 Pivushbhai Natvarlal Patel | 1665650 L i) 2 2999 1004 FOHLEST 2403
2. | Anilaben Piyushbhai Patel | 363750 323 YIB5TS 486 1292325 809
i Ronak Yatinkumar Diesal i =) g - =
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Mayvankhumar
Hasmulhbhial Patel
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.01

[ 61710

1043

173
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1665210

Yatinhhal
Patel

Qom

.01

0ot

Mirali H. Patel

1403900

LR n4

T6a5210n

1357

4

5.

f Roopin Amrit Patel
— Cenrel uamn bl

I}

in

Chintan
Manchali

Prakashisha

1xa7

11. | Ankita V Shah

(V1) INDEBTEDNESS:

Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment

Secured

Secured Loan
Loans Unsecured Taotal
excluding Loans Working | Deposis | 4 bivines
| deposits Caphtal
Indebtedness at the
beginning of the financial
| year
i) Principal Amount 4.29.67.452 20.20.3646 7.60,74.239 - 12,10,62.057
ii} Interest due but not paid . . . . .
i} Interesy acerued but not dus - _- - - =
Total {i+iiviii) 42967452 20,20, 3166 7,60,74,239 - 11,10,62,057 |
Change in Indebiedniess
during the financial year .
w  Addition G605 440 2432924 . - 12038372
= Reédicton 429,67 452 e i, il 4 1 48H - 10,90, 10 940
Net (3.33,62,004) 24,392,924 (6,61, 43 48H) - (9,69, |
Indebtedness at the end of
the linancial year
| i) Principal Amount B, 05,448 44,53.290 1,00,30,751 - 2,40,89 489
i} Interest due but net paid . . . - -
ii] Interest accrued but not due - . - . .
Tatal [i+ii+iii) 96,005,448 44,531,290 1,00,30,751 . 2,40,89 489
(VIl) REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL:
A Remuneration of Managing Director, Whole-Time Divector and/or Manager:
Mame of Mamie of
x Particulars of Remunoration MWD Frisamd! MWD/ et
Manager Manager
PIVUSH ', PATEL SHRINAL P. PATEL
Managing [Nrector Wihote Time Directar
L | Gross e ————
(] Salary as per provisions contained in
section 17(1] of the Income-tan Act, FRRL UL LTS 18,000,000/ -
1961
[b) Value of ubsites w/s 17(2)
- My Eﬂ_ 130,462 103,846
() Prafiis in lieu of salary ander section
17(3) Income-tax Act, 1961 B
2 | Swock Option -
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Lad

B. Remuneration to other directors:

Commission
- 25 % of profit 10,000,000 30,00,000
-mm ™ &E‘J"—

5. | Others, please specify (Bonus) 164,000 1.98.000/-
Tatal {A) 58,02, 462/ 5101846/ = |
Cedling as per the Act As per the Comypranies Act, 2003

Farticulsrs of

mm

=

Sr.
o,
L

P, Patel
Independent Difemors

s Fee jor sttending haard

J committee meetings

ElEE 2

= Commission

Others, please speafy

SHEHIR - EEE ﬂ

EEE E

Total [Z}

zzzlz | [zizzl 2 Ei

Bz z| EElE = EE

Other Executive Directors

= Fie h-m-ﬂn'_hlrd

J committes meetings

NIL

ML

= Commission

i
i

Ml

ML

= Others, [(Salary]

NIL

Total (Bl={1+2+3]

L]

Total  Managerial

Hemuneration NIk,

Wi,

MNIL

ML

S.00,492

Wi,

ML

ML

Owerall Celling as per the
At

Ax i the Compurindes Aed, 2003

€ Remuneration to Key Managerial Personnel other than MD/Manager/WTD

gx

Farticulars af
Memuneration

CEO

Koy Managerial Personne|
Company

CFO

Total

NIL.

e

Gross salary

S

| Chintan Pancholi

[a] Salary a8 per provigions cantained In
section 17{1] of the Income-tax Act,
1961

Kil,

(b) Value of perquisites w/s 17{2)
Income-tax Act, 1961

() Profits in liea of salary under section
17[3) lncomee Eax Act, 1961

Stock Dplion

Sweat Equity

g |

Commission

~ a3 % of profit

- others, specify

Olsers, |Bonus)
Total

EEEE A5 E| B
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(VIII)PENALTIES / PUNISHMENT/ COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES:

Details of
g i Penalty / Authority | s ppeal made,
Type sl ik b/ iFany [give
Companies Pescription Compounding e Detalls)
aet fees impased s,
A COMPANY
Penalty MIL
Punishment NiL
Compounding of H""'m :
Section #4] ol | Dllenee made under | Penalty Imipesed - Norm *
Comipounding the Section 108 of the s 5000/ and Wit HA
Aot, 2013 Companies Act, padd.
ot Absmedshad
Compounding of
Section 441 of | Offemce made under """'"::‘""“l' NCLT,
Compounding the Comgamies Section 200 of the 2.28.800/- and Akmneciabad HA
At 2003 Act, bench
2013 .
B MRECTORS
Penalty ML
Punshment NI,
Fenalty lmpesed - Reginnal
Compaiandiig of
Section 441 of | Offence made under | o0t e | e
Compoumding the Companies | Section 108 of the D T Wismers MLA
Act, 2013 Commpanbey Act, Whale-Time
—— Directoe | Ahmedsbad
Penalty Imposed -
Campoinding of Hs
Section #41 of | Offence made under | 428,400 /- each NELT,
Compounding the Companies | Section 203 of the o Managing Ahmedahad M.A
Act, 20173 Coimpaisies Act, [Hrectar anid hench
213 Whale-Time
Director and paid.
T OTHER OFFICERS IN DEFALLT o
Penalty MIL
Punishment MIL
Compownding of
Section A1 af | Ofewc inade dnder hg:bmrl":_
Compounding the Companies | Sectlon 108 of (e l:llllnl' anTH MoA,
Act, 2003 Companles Act, Dificer
03
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“ANNEXURE |C]"

ANNUAL REPORT ON
CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY (CSR) ACTIVITIES

A. A brief outline of the company’s CSR policy, Including overview ol projects or programs
proposed to be undertaken and a reference to the web-link to the CSR policy and projects or

Programs:

Ishan Dyes and Chemicals Limited focus areas for our CSR efforts include education, environment, skill
development and preventive healthcare. This is in alignment with Management's purpose of
challenging conventional thinking and innovatively using all resources to drive positive change in the
lives of our stakeholders and communities, thus, enabling them to Rise. Inclusive development at all
our project locations ensures that we grow with the communities surrounding us, thereby enabling
truly sustainable living.

B. The Compaosition of the CSR Committee as at March 31, 2020:
s  Shri Roopin A. Patel, Independent Director - Chairman

»  Shri Piyushbhal N. Patel, Executive Director - Member
» Smt Anilaben Piyushbhai Patel, Non-Executive - Non-Independent Director - Member

C. Average net profit of the Company for last three financial years:

The Average net profit of the Company for last three linanclal years is Rs.7.44 Crores.

D. Prescribed CSR Expenditure [two per cent of the average net profit):

The prescribed CSR Expenditure to be incurred by the Company in FY 2019-20 [Le. 2% of average net
profit of Rs, 7.44 Crores] |s Rs.14.89 Lakhs/-

E. Details of CSR spent during the financial year 2019-20:
1. Total amount to be spent for the linancial year 2019-20:Rs. 14.89 Lakhs

2. Amount unspent, if any: Rs, 0.89 Lakhs/-
3. Manner in which the amount spent during the financial year 2019-20 is detailed below:
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Programs (1)
Local ares or
Sector in th[:] w Amoun

¥ nt spent:

projects/ | expenditure

CSR P niilclh district (budget) upto the direct or through
peaject “"I“Il project/ (1] MHrect reporting SRR by
Jprograms wise
were
undertaken

wpend on Cumulative

Varous
sectors | Cenmter Level |
covered |
under |
VIl of the
Companies
! | Act, 2013 | ! |
Various
SeClor
coveEred
under Rs. 7.00
Schedule Guparst Lakhs
Vil of the
Companies
Act, 2013 |

Contmibution
to PM Cares

s, 700

Lakhs |H'l 7.00 Lakhs - Directly

Contmibution

Ministers Ha 7.06 Lakhs - Directly
Helief Fund

Gujarat

F. In case company failed to spend the 2% of average net profit of last three financial years or any
part thereol, the company shall provide the reasons for nol spending the amount in its Board

report:

However due to COVID 2019 pandemic and nationwide lockdown announced in the last week of March
2020, part of amount of Rs. 0.89 Lakhs remalned un spend for CSR activities. However, the
management is committed and obliged to spend the same during the current financial year at the
earliest on the availability of right C5R activitles to thelr satisfaction,

G. The Company has implemented and monitored CSR policy in accordance with the CSR
objectives and policy of the Company,

Piyushbhal N. Patel Roopin A. Patel

Managing Director and Chairman of the Independent Director and
Committee. Member of Committee,
DiIN: 00450807 DIN: 03302732
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“ANNEXURE [D]"

Form MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDT REFORT
For the Financial Year ended on 319 March, 2020

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No.9 of the Companies {Appointment and
Remuneration Personnel) Rules, 2014)

To,

The Members

ISHAN DYES AND CHEMICALS LIMITED

CIN: LZ4110G) 1993 PLCOZ0OT37

18, G.LD.C ESTATE PHASE - 1, VATVA AHMEDABAD - 382445

We have conducted the Secretarial Audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the
adherence to good corporate practices by Ishan Dyes and Chemicals Limited (Hereinafter called “the
Company”). The Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided us a reasonable basis for
evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon

Considering the situation due to pandemic "COVID 2019" and lockdown being declared nationwide, the
process of Audit has been modified. Some of the documents /records /returns / registers/minutes were
not verified physically, however, the documents were made available in electronic mode and were verifled
based on the representations received from the Company for its accuracy and authenticity.

Based on our verification of the Company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other
records maintained by the Company as given in Annexure 01 and also the information provided by the
Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of Secretarial Audit by
using appropriate Information technology tools like virtual data sharing by way of data room and remote
desktop access tools, we hereby report that in our opinlon, the Company has, during the audit period
covering the financial year ended on March 31, 2020, complied with the statutory provisions listed
hereunder and also that the Company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to
the extent, in the manner and subject w the reporting made herelnafter the physical Inspection or
Verification of documents and records were taken to the extent possible:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained
by the Company for the financial year ended on March 31, 2020according to the provisions of;

{a] The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

(b) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 ('SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder:

{c) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

(d) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent
of Foreign Direct [nvestment;

{e] The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of
India Act, 1992 ["SEBI Act");-

{a] The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers)
Regulations, 2011;

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015.

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (lssue of Capital and Disclosure Reguirements)
Regulations, 2018,
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(e] The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits) Regulations,
2014:Not Applicable as there was no reportable event during the financial year under review

()] The Securities and Exchanpe Board of India (Issue and Listing of Debt Securities) Regulations,
2008 :Not Applicable as there was no reportable event during the financial vear under
review;

{m} The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents)
Regulations, 1993 regarding the Companies Act and dealing with client; Not Applicable as the
Company is not registered as Registrar to lssue and Share Transfer Agent during the
financial vear under review,

(k) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009; Not
Applicable as the Company has not delisted/ proposed to delist its equity shares from any
Stock Exchange during the financial year under review, and

(i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India {Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018; Not
Applicable as there was no reportable event during the financial year under review.

We have relied on the representations made by the Company and its Officers for systems and mechanism
formed by the Company for compliances under other Acts, Laws and Regulations applicable o the
Company which are stated above very specifically.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the Secretarial Standards issued by The
Institute of Company Secretaries of India.

Based on the above said information provided by the Company, we report that during the fimancial year
under report, the Company has general complied with the provisions, as applicable of the above mentioned
Acts including the applicable provisions of the Companies Act,2013 and Rules, Regulations, Guidelines,
Standards, etc. mentioned above.

We further report that compliance of applicable Labour laws and financial laws including Direct and
Indirect Tax laws by the Company has not been reviewed in this Audit since the same has been subject to
review by the Statutory Auditors and other designated professionals.

MANAGEMENT RESPONSIBILITY:

L. Maintenance of secretarlal records, devise proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions
of all applicable laws and regulations and to ensure that the systems are adequate and operate
effectively is the responsibility of the management of the Company, Our responsibility is to express an
opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit;

ii. We have followed the audit practices and the processes as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the secretarial records. The verification was done
on test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secretarial records. We believe that the
processes and practices, we followed provide a reasonable basis for our opinion;

ili. We have not verified the correctness and appropriasteness of financial records and Books of Accounts
of the Company, related party transactions figures and AS-18 disclosures of the Company provided to
us or verified compliances of laws other than those mentioned above;

Iv. The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards
s ﬂ'l;irﬂpnnsihilll}* of management. Our examination was limited to the verification of procedure on
test basis;

v. We have obtained Management's representation about the compliance of laws, rules and regulations
and happening of events, wherever required;

vi. The Secretarial Audit repaort is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of
the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.
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We further report that:

(i} The Board of Directors of the Company Is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors,
Non-Executive Directors Including Independent Directors and Woman Directors. The changes in the
composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were carried out
in compliance with the provisions of the Act

(ii) Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on
agenda were sent in advance, A system exists for seeking and obtaining further information and
clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting.
Based on the representation made by the company and its officer, Majority decision is carried through
and that there were no dissenting member's views on any of the matter during the year that were
required to be captured and recorded as part of the minutes.

(iii} Based on general review of compliance mechanisms established by the Company and on basis of
management representations, there are adeguate systems and processes in the Company
commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure compliance with
applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines. As informed, the company has responded
appropriately o notices received if any from various statutory/regulatory authorities including
initiating actions for cormective measures, wherever found necessary.

{iv) All decisions of Board and Committes meetings were carried unanimously.

We further report that during the audit period:
(1} The Company has issues and allotted 4,703,447 Equity Shares of face value of Rs. 10/- each at an issue

price of Rs, 27 /- per Equity Share [including premium of Rs. 17 /- per Equity Share) aggregating to Rs.
1269.94 Lakh to all the existing members of the Company on a rights basis holding Shares on 10= May,

2019,
For Kunal Sharma & Associates
Company Secretaries
Place: Ahmedahad Kunal Sharma
Date: 20 July, 2020 FCS No: 10329
CPNo: 12987

UDIN: FO103298000476951
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Documents verified during the course of Audit includes:

Memorandum & Articles of Association of the Company;

Annual Report for the Financial Year ended March 31, 2019,

Minutes of the meetings of the Board of Directors, Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration
Committee and Corporate Social Responsibility Committee held during the finandial year under review,
along with the Attendance Registers;

Proof of circulation & Delivery of notice for Board meetings and Committee Meetings.

Proof of circulation of draft as well as certified signed Board & Committee meetings minutes as per
Secretarial Standards

Minutes of General Body Meeting held during the financial year under review;

Statutory Registers viz

= Register of Directors & KMP & Directors Shareholding
e Register of loans, guarantees and security and acquisition made by the Company
s Register of Charges

= = BEm -

-3

» Register of Related Party Transaction- Transactions are in the Ordinary Course of Business at Arm's
Length Basis.

= Register of Members;

vill. Agenda papers submitted to all the Directors/ Members (or the Board and Committee Meetings;
x. Declarations received from the Directors of the Company pursuant to the provisions of Section 1B4({1),
Section 164(2), Section 149(3) and Section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013;
%, E-Forms filed by the Company, from time-to-time, under applicable provisions of the Companies Act,

1956, if any and Companles Act, 2013, as amended from time to time along with the attachments
thereof, during the financial year under review.

xi.  Policies formed by the Company
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“Annexure - [E]"

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION AND FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND

UTGO

(Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 8 (3) of the Companies [Accounts) Rules, 2014)

A. CONSERVATION OF ENERGY

Several measures are undertaken to conserve and optimize the use of energy which will be continued.

FORM OF DISCLOSURE OF PARTICULARS WITH RESPECT TO CONSERVATION OF ENERGY,

POWER, FUEL AND WATER CONSUMPTION

31/03 /2020
Amount in Rupees
1. | Electricity
l_a'l_ Purchased unit in kwh TII5600.00Kwh
Total Amount (R 6, 76,75,978.00
Rate/Unit (R} 853
b) | Own generation
Through [Nesel Generator Units in kwh 432
Unit per liter of diesel oil [kwh) 0.18
Liter of Diesel T1.76
Total amount {Ka ) G000
2. | Coal
Quantity [Kg) 5535580 KG
Total Amount [Bs) 3.04.91965.00
Average Hate [Re /MT] 551
3. | Water
Quiantity [M3) -
Total Cost [Rs.) 186,899 -
Average Hate [Bs./M3) -

B. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION

() The Company has carried out process Improvement, energy conservation, yield Improvements,
reduction In the efMuents, and product quality up-gradation efforts as a part of technology absorption,
adaptation and Innovation. It has also carried out in-house RED actlvities n the sald areas,

(i) Above efforts have resulted in reduction in production cost due to process improvement and overall
increase in operational efficlencies to optimize plant capacities and reduce cost.

(iii) In case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from the beginning of

the financial year).

Not Applicable

{iv] The expenditure incurred on Research and Development.

No Specific expenditure has been incurred on R & D,
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C. FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO

The total exports during the perlod were Rs, 34,81 Crores (Previous Year Rs. 28.79 Crores). The Company
is focusing and putting all its efforts to tap new export markets and widen its clientele base. Also Company

supplies under deemed exports.
Total Foreign Exchange used and earned as on 31 March, 2020

Amount in Rupees
i) | Used:
&) lmports of Raw Materials (CIF) 7.37.48.306
b) Travelling expenses 1 320427
] Registration Charges 355140 |
(i} | Earned:
Exports (F.OB) I481.09.126
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Pursuant to Schedule V(C) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, a
Report on Carporate Governance as on20™ July, 2020{the date of this Report) Is given below:

1. COMPANY'S PHILOSOPHY:

The Company emphasizes the need for full transparency and accountability in all its transactions, in order
to enhance and protect the interests of its stakeholders at all levels. The Board considers itself as a Trustee
of its Shareholders and acknowledges its responsibilities towards them for creation and safeguarding their
wealth

Your Company believes that pood governance contributes to enhance corporate growth, its image and
benefits for stakeholders. We consistently review on a periodical basis all systems, policies and delegations
20 a5 to establish adequate and sound systems of risk management and internal controls.

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS:

The Board of Directors is entrusted with the ultimate responsibility for the supervision, contrel and
management of the Company and has been vested with requisite powers, authorities and duties.

The Management Commitiee looks after the management of the day-to-day affairs of the Company and is
headed by the Managing Director and Whole-Time Director of the Company.

A Composition & Category, Attendance Records, Inter-se relationship between Directors and Details
of Directorships held in other Companies and Committees:

As on March 31, 2020the Board comprised of Eight (8) Directors out of which Three [3) are Executive
Directors, One (1) is a Non-Executive and Non-Independent Director including Women Director and other
Four (4) are Independent Directors. The composition of the Board is in conformity with the Companies
Act, 2013 and the Securities Exchange Board of India {Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations, 2015. The details for the Board of Directors are as under:

= i . Nool |
Attendance nﬂﬁ:
Wi ol Woprd al the Ll hipe No of outside
Wame of the Category Maetings Entithed | AGM held inchuding Pk
Director{s]) anil i LS Privat thom teabd®
Attended September, . pasition
2019 Limulted
Compani
— (]
Heldy
Entithed Attended Memther | (hairman
Piyvushbhai N, Patel Executive -Managing
(P ter) ! Directar & | . 13 Vs i ML NIL
Shrinal P, Patel Executive -
(Promoter) | Whale Time Directar | '? Bl | - is
Anilaben P, Patel | Hon-Executive &
P ter) Keon-Ind dont 11 11 Yes I INIL INIL
(Promate) Soouibiocer | 0 | 3 | ve | 1 | | m |
Romak Y. Desai DN H__ 1 “_1 Ve NIL NIL NIL
Mayankkumar H. Patel ~ Independent 13| 13 Yes ML | MR ML |
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irector . |
Roopin A. Patel '"':.'I":n"::“' 1 13 Yes ML NiL NiL
Indepenident
Yatinbhai 6. Patel Director 13 q Yesu ML | MWiL ML

“Only Audit Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee in other Public Companies have been
considered for the Committees position.

None of Directors af the Company is either member in more than Ten (10) committees and/or Chairman of
more than Five (5) committees in other companies in which he is Director.

Every Director currently on the Board of the Company has personally attended at least one Board /
Committee of Directors” Meeting in the financial year 2019-20.

All the Directors bring rich and varied experience and also provide valuable contribution by participating
in the meetings of the Board and its committees. The detail profile of Directors is provided in Notice
forming part to this report.

B Independent Directors:

Pursuant to Section 149, 152, Schedule IV and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies Act,
2013 read with the Rules issued thereunder and the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, at the Annual General Meeting held on 27+
September, 2019 your Company has re-appointed Shri Mayankkumar H. Patel, Shri Yatin G. Patel and Shri
Roopin A. Patel as Independent Directors of the Company to hold office for a second term of Five(5)
consecutive years Le. from 23~ September 2019 up to 22 September 2024,

Further, Pursuant to Section149, 152, Schedule IV and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Companies
Act, 2013 read with the Rules issued thereunder and the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, at the Annual General Meeting held on 292
September 2015, your Company has appointed Shri Ronak Yatinkumar Desai as Independent Director of
the Company for the period of five (5) consecutive years upto the conclusion of 27*Annual General
Meeting to be held in calendar year 2020

The term of above Independent Director will be expiring on 28" September 2020 and the Board of
Directors has re-appointed him at their meeting held on 20%uly, 2020 subject to Shareholders approval at
the ensuing Annual General Meeting by way of Speclal Resolution,

The Board has recommended the re-appointment of Shri Ronak Yatinkumar Desai as an Independent
Director for further term of 5 Years woel 29% September 2020 which forms part of the Notice of 27t
Annual General Meeting of the Company,

In terms of Section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013, the Independent Director have submitted
declarations that they meet the criteria of Independence as per Section 149(6) of the Companies Act, 2013
and the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015.

Further, the Independent Director have confirmed that they do not hold directorship in more than seven
listed companies.

Your Company had also issued formal appointment letters to all the Independent Directors in the manner
provided under the Companies Act, 2013 and the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations
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and Disclosure Requirements] Regulations, 2015.The terms and conditions along with draft Appointment
letters Is also placed on the website of the Company www. Ishandyes.com.

C.  Board Meetings:

During the year 2019-20, there were in total Thirteen (13) Board Meetings held on23 April 2019, 25%
May 2019, 4* June 2019, 29* june 2019, 237 |uly 2019, 12% August 2019, 23+ August 2019, 27>
September 2019, 14" November 2019, 18" November 2019, 24" December 2019, 21% January 2020and
144 February 2020 . The maximum time gap between the two meetings did not exceed (120) one hundred
and twenty days. All the information required to be furnished to the Board was made available along with

detailed Apenda.
0. Boagrd Procedure

Board meets at least once in every quarter to review quarterly performance, business operations, general
affairs of the Company and considering approval of financial results. The agenda along with notice of each
meeting in writing is circulated in advance to the Board Members. The Board is also free to recommend the
inclusion of any method for discussion and consideration in consultation with the Chairman. The
information as specified in Schedule Il of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 is regularly made available to the Board. The minutes of the
meeting of the Board and its Committees are captured in accordance with the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the Companies [Meetings of Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014 and Secretarial Standards in
respect of the Board Meeting and also circulated in advance to all Directors and Members of the Committes
and confirmed at subsequent mesting.

E  Directors Seeking Appointment / Reappointmeni:

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 152 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies
(Appointment and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 and the Articles of Association of your Company,
Smt. Mirall Hemantbhal Patel, Executive Director of the Company is llable to retire by rotation at the
ensuing AGM and being eligible affered hersell for reappointment.

Mr. Ronak Yatinkumar Desai (DIN: 02B08811) who was appointed as Independent Director of the
Company with effect from 2% September 2015 to 28% September 2020, Pursuant to the recommendation
of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, the Board at its Meeting held on 20%july, 2020 has
approved there-appointment of Mr, Ronak Yatinkumar Desal (DIN: 02808811) for a further term of five
years from 29% September 2020 upto 28% September 2025, subject to the approval of shareholders
through special resolution,

Based on his skills, experience, knowledge and report of his performance evaluation, the Board was of the
opinion that his association would be of Immense benefit to the Company and it would be desirable to avail
his services as an Independent Director,

He i= not disqualified from being appointed/ re-appointed as Director by virtue of the provisions of Section
164 of the Act.

Brief resumes and other details of Directors seeking appointment / reappointment forming part of the
Notice of 27 Annual General Meeting.

F. Familiarization Programme

Your Company has adopted orientation program for all its Directors including the Independent Directors.
The Company through such programme provide introduction of Corporate affairs of the Company to the
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Directors, together with their roles, rights, responsibilities in the Company, nature of the industry in which
the Company operates, business model, operations of the Company, etc. They are also informed of the
Important policies of the Company including the Code of Conduct for Board Members and Senior
Management Personnel and the Code of Conduct to Regulate, Monitor and Report Trading by Insiders, etc.
The Familiarization Programme is also available on the website of the Company www . Ishandyes.com.

6. Independent Directors’ Meeting

In accordance with the provisions of Schedule IV (Code for Independent Directors) of the Companies Act.
2013 and Regulation 25 of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, a meeting of the Independent Directors of the Company was held on14#
February, 2020, without the attendance of Non-Independent Directors and members of the management.
In said meeting, Independent Directors inter alia discussed:

s the performance of non-Independent Directors and the Board as a whole;

s the performance of the Chalrman of the Company, taking into account the views of Executive
Directors and Non- Executive Directors; and

=  The quality, quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the Company management and
the Board that is necessary for the Board to effectively and reasonably perform their duties.

+ The performance of various committees of the Board.

H. Evaluation of Board Effectiveness

In terms of provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rules issued thereunder and the Securities
Exchange Board of India [Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Board
of Directors, on recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, have evaluated the
effectiveness of the Board.

Accordingly, the performance evaluation of the Board and each Director was carried out for the financial
year ended 31st March, 2020. The evaluation of the Directors was based on varlous aspects which, inter
alia, included the level of participation in the Board Meetings, understanding of their roles and
responsibilities, business of the Company, suggestions and experience contributed to the Board.

The results of the Evaluation were shared with the Board, Chalrman of respective Committees and
individual Directors.

3. CODE OF CONDUCT:

Your Company has adopted a Code of Conduct for all the employees including Board Members and Senlor
Management Personnel of the Company In accordance with the requirements under the Securities
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, The Code of
Conduct has been posted on the website of the Companywww . Ishandyes.com. All the Board Members and
the Senior Management Personnel have affirmed their compliance with the said Code of Conduct for the
financial year ended 3 1st March, 2020,

A declaration regarding compliance of Code by the Board is separately annexed to the Annual Report.
4. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD
As on 31* March, 2020, your Company has total 5 (Five) Committees of the Board, viz. Audit Committee,

Nomination and Remuneration Committee, Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Corporate Social
Responsibility committee and Rights lssue Committee. The terms of reference of each Committee were
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approved by the Board and are in line with the requirements of Companies Act, 2013 and the Securities
Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

A, Awdit Committes:

Constitution of the Committee

As on March 31, 2020 composition of members of Audit Committee and their details are mentioned below:

Shri Roopin A. Patel Chairman Independent Director
Shri Mayank H. Patel Member Independent Director
Shri Ronak Y. Desai Meinlwers Indepemdent Director
Shri Yatin G. Patel Member Independent Director

The compaosition and terms of reference of the Audit Committee are in conformity with the Section 177 of
the Companies Act, 2013 together with Regulation 18 of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing
Dbligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. All the minutes of the Aodit Committee are
placed before the Board for its information. All the members of the Audit Committee are financially literate
and have requisite experience in financial management

Terms of reference

The terms of reference of the Audit Committee are as under:

Overseeing the company’s financial reporting process and the disclosure of its financial information to

ensure that the financial statement is correct, sufficient and credible;

Recommending to the Board for appointment, re-appointment and if required, the replacement or

removal of the Statutory Auditor and the fixation of the fees;

Approval of payment to statutory auditors for any other services rendered by the statutory auditors;

Reviewing, with the management, the annual financial statements and auditor's report thereon before

submission to the board for approval, with particular reference to:

(a) Matters required being included in the Director's Responsibility Statement to be included in the
Board's report in terms of clause (c) of sub-sectlon 3 of section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013.

(b) Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same

(€] Major accounting entries invalving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by management.

{d) Significant adjustments made in the Nnanclal statements arlsing out of audit Andings

(e]) Compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to Anancial statements

(f} Disclosure of any related party transactions

(g} Qualifications in the draft audit report

Reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to the board

for approval;

Reviewing with the management, the statement of uses / application of funds raised through an issue

{public issue, rights issue, preferential issue, etc.), the statement of funds utilized for purposes other

than those stated in the offer document / prospectus / notice and the report submitted by the

monitoring agency monitoring the utilization of proceeds of a public or rights issue, and making

appropriate recommendations to the Board to take up steps in this matter;

Reviewing with the management performance of statutory and internal auditors, adequacy of the

internal control systems;

Reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, Il any, including the structure of the internal audit

department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure coverage

and frequency of internal audit

Scrutiny of Inter-Corporate Loans and Investments.

Valuation of undertakings or assets of the Company, wherever it is necessary.
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o Discussions with internal auditors any significant findings and follow up thereon.

#  Reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters where there
is suspected fraud or irregularity or a lailure of internal control systems of a material nature and
reporting the matter to the Board.

» Discussions with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of audit
as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern.

e Tolook into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture holders,
shareholders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors.

*  The Audit Committee shall mandatorily review the following information.

a. Management discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations;
b. Statement of significant related party transactions [as defined by the audit committee), submitted
by Management ;

Management letters fletters of internal control weaknesses issued by the statutory auditors ;

Internal audit reports relating to internal control weakness ; and

The appointment. removal and terms of remuneration of the internal auditor shall be subject o

review by the Audit Commitiee.

s Toreview the flunctioning of the Whistle Blower mechanism;

* Approval of appointment of CFO [Le, the whole-time Finance Director or any other person heading
the finance function or discharging that function) after assessing the qualifications, experience and
background, etc. of the candidate;

= Tolook into any other matter which may be referred to it by the Board

* In addition to the above, the Committee shall have such functions / role / powers as may be specified
in the Companies Act, Listing Agreement with Stock Exchanges or any other applicable law.

R

Meetings held and attendance

During the Financial year 2019-20, Four (4) meetings were held on25* May 2019, 12 August, 2019, 14
November, 2019 and 14"February, 2020, The attendance record of the members is as follows:

No of Meetings
wne ol the Itenber Held/Entitled | Attended
Shri Roopin A Patel 4 4
Shri Ronak Y. Desal 4 4
Shrl Mawank H. Patel 4 4
shri Yatin G, Patel 4 g

Mr. Roopin A. Patel, Chairman of the Audit Committes, was present at the last Annual General Meeting held
on 27t September, 2019. The Company Secretary of the Company {8 the Secretary of the Committee,

The Internal Auditor and the representatives of the Statutory Auditors also attend the Audit Committee
meetings, besides the executives invited by the Audit Committee to be present thereat.

The Internal Auditors report directly to the Audit Committee,
B. Nomination and Remuneration Committee

In compliance with Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Companies [Meetings of the Board
and its Powers) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 19 of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, “Nomination and Remuneration Committee”
of the Board of Directors of the Company was formed after merging and re-constituting the erstwhile
Remuneration Committee.

Compuosition of the Committee
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As on 31" March, 2020 the Remuneration Committes consists of the following Directors:

Shri Roapin A. Patel Chalrman | Independent Director
Shri Mayank H. Patel | Member | Independent Director

Shri Ronak Y. Desai Member | Independent Director
Shri Yatin G Patel Member | Independent Director |

The Composition of this committee is also in compliance with the requirements of Section 178 of the
Companies, Act 2013, and the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

The compensation grades of the senior managerial personnel are governed by the HR policies of the
Company. Managerial remuneration is regulated in terms of Section 197,198, Schedule V and other
applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

Terms of reference

The terms of reference of the Nomination and Remuneration Committes are as under:

* The Committee shall have meetings periodically as it may deem fit.

* The Committee shall invite such of the executives to be present at the meetings of the Committee
required by i

* The Committee shall have the following powers and functions :

a. ldentify persons who are qualified to become directors and persons who may be appointed in
senior management in accordance with the criteria laid down, and recommend to the Board their
appointment and removal;

b. Carry on the evaluation of every Director’s performance;

¢. Formulate criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a
Director;

d. Recommend to the Board a policy, relating to the remuneration of the directors, Key Managerial
Personnel and other employees;

e. Formulate criteria for evaluation of Independent Directors and the Board; and

f. Devise a policy on Board Diversity;

g Recommend to the Board, all remuneration, in whatever form, payable to senior management.

« To administer and supervise Employee Stock Optlon Schemes (ESOS) Including framing of policies
related to ESOS and reviewing grant of ESOS,

* To Review HR Policies and initiatives,

In accordance with Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 19 of the Securities Exchange

Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements] Regulations, 2015, the Board of

Directors has formulated the Nomination and Remuneration Policy of the Company.

Nomination and Remuneration Policy of the Company:

In accordance with the Nomination and Remuneration Policy, the Nomination and Remuneration
Committee has, inter alia, the following responsibilities:

. Formulate the criteria for appointment as a Director:
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The Committee shall formulate broad guldelines and parameters required to be fulfilled for becoming a
Director ol the Company and review the same ongolng basis. The broad parameters are qualifications,
skills, expertise, inter personal qualities, positive attributes, experience, soclal standing, and etc. factors.

. Identify persons who are qualified to be Directors:

The Committee shall identify persons who are qualified to become Directors and who satisfy the criteria
laid down. The process of identification shall include ascertaining. meeting, screening and reviewing
candidates for appointment as Directors, whether Independent, Non-Executive or Executive.

. Nominate candidates for Directorships subject to the approval of Board:

The Commitiee recommends to the Board the appointment of potential candidates as Non- Executive
Director or Independent Director or Executive Director, as the case may be.

® Approve the candidates required for senior management positions:

The Committee shall lay down criteria qualifications, skills, expertise and qualities required for senior
management positions like Managing Director & CEQ, CFO and Company Secretary and members of the
Management Committee of the Company.

- Evaluate the performance of the Board:

The Committee shall determine a process for evaluating the performance of every Director, Committees of
the Board and the Board The Committee may seek the support and guidance of external experts and
apencies for this purpose as may be required.

. Evaluate the performance of the Managing Director or Whole-time Director and determine their
compensation:

The Committee shall evaluate the performance of the Managing Director or Whole-time Director by setting
their Key Performance Objectives at the beginning of each financlal year. The Committee shall also approve
their compensation package(s) In accordance with applicable laws, in line with the Company's objectives,
sharcholders” Interests, comparable with industry standards and In commensurate with the role and
responsibilities.

. Review performance and compensation of senlor management:

The Committee shall review the performance ol the senlor management of the Company. The Committee
shall ensure that the remuneration to the Key Managerial Persons and Senlor Management involves a
balance between fixed and Incentive pay reflecting short and long term performance objectives
appropriate to the working of the Company, roles and responsibilities, functional areas, industry standards
etc. factors.

Details of Remuneration paid to all the Directors

The details of remuneration paid to the Directors of the Company during the financial year 2019-20are as
under:

Remuneration paid /payabile during
2019-20 (in Rs) Shares held by
Directiors Sitting ——— Non-Executive
Fees &P I.’ . Commission Total Directors .
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Shri Piyushbhai N, Patel T ONIL 28,02,462 30,00,000 58,02,462 NA.
Shri Shrinal I*, Patel NIL 21,01,846 10,00, 000 51,01,846 M.A.
Smt Anilaben P, Patel NIL NiL NIL NIL 12,92,325
Shri Roopin A- Patel NIL KL NIL NIL NIL
Shri Yatinbhai G. Patel NIL NIL NIL NIL 0
Shri Ronak Y. Desai NIL Wil KNiL NIL MIL
Shri Mayankkumar H. Patel NIL KIL NIL NIL 450
L M T NIL | S.60492 NI, 560492 NA
Tolal: NIL 54,64, 800 i, 00, R NN 11464800

e o ol

* The Company has no practice of paying any sitting fees to Independent Directors. Shri Pivushbhai N. Patel
and 5hri Shrinal P. Patel are eligible for commission linked with profit of the Company in terms of the

managerial contract.

Stock Option Scheme: The Company does not have any stock option scheme for any of its director or
employees.

Number af Meetings held and attendance records:

The meetings of Remuneration Committee were held from time to time to conduct the business in relation
with references as mentioned above from time to time as and when required.

During the Financial Year 2019-20, the meetings were held on 25 May, 12*August, 2019, 27 September
2019, 14 November, 2019 and 14"February, 2020. The attendance records of the Members are as
follows:

|___MoolMestings
Name of the Member Held/Entitled | Attended

Shri Roopin A Fatel
Shri Ronak Y. Desai

Shri Mayank H. Patel
Shri Yacinbhai G. Patel

WU e LA

FEELI S R

Mr. Roopin A. Patel, Chairman of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee, was present at the last
Annual General Meeting held on 27 September, 2019,

C. Stakeholders Relationship Committee:
The composition of the Stakeholder Relationship Committee is in compliance with the provisions of

Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Regulation 20 of the Securities Exchange Board of India
[Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015,

Compasition of the Committee

The Committee comprise of 3 (Three) Directors. The Chalrman of the Committee is a Non-Executive
Director.

As on March 31, 2020 composition of members of the Committee and their details are mentioned below:

| Shri Roopin A Patel Chairman Independent Director
| Smt. Anilaben P. Patel Member Non-Executive [Hrector [
| Shri Pivushbhai N. Patel Member Executive Director
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Terms of Reference

The terms of reference of the Committee are as under:

To specifically look into the Redressal of Investors’ Grievances pertaining to:

Transfer and Transmission of Shares and Debentures,

Non-Receipt of Annual Reports.

Dividends, Intérests and Redemption Proceeds of Debentures.

Dematerialization of Shares and Debentures.

Replacement of Lost, Stolen, Mutilated Share and Debenture Certificates.

Non-receipt of Rights, Bonus, Split Share Certificates.

To look into other related issues towards strengthening Investors’ Relations.

To consider and approve issuance of Share/Debenture Certificates including Duplicate Sharef
Debenture Certificates.

To look into the reasons for any defaults in the payment to the Depositors, Debenture Holders,
Shareholders (in case of nonpayment of Declared Dividends) and Creditors.

To review the reports submitted by the Registrars and Share Transfer Agents of the Company at half-
yearly basis.

To Review of adherence to the service standards adopted by the Company in respect of various
services being rendered by the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent

To Review of measures taken for effective exercise of voting rights by sharcholders.

To Review of the various measures and initiatives taken by the Company for reducing the quantum of
unclaimed dividends and ensuring timely receipt of dividend warrants/annual reports/statutory
notices by the shareholders of the Company.

WP AR

Number of Meetings held and attendance records:

The meetings of Stakeholders Relationship Committee were held from time to time to conduct the business

In relation with references as mentioned above from time to time as and when required.

During the Financlal Year 201%-20, the meetings were held on25* May 2019, 12hAugust, 2019, 14%
November, 2019 and 14February, 2020, The attendance records of the Members are as follows:

MName of the Membor No of H“ﬂl‘lﬂl
Held | Attended
Shri Roopln A. Patel 4 4
Smt. Anilaben P Patel 4 4
Shri Pivushbhai N. Patel 4 4

Investors” Grievances Redressal:

There were no pending complaints/transfers as on 31¢ March, 2020 and also there were no complaints
which were not resolved to the satisfaction of Shareholders, The summary of status of complaints/request

received, disposed and pending as on March 31, 2020 is as under:

No. ol hﬂmp:mfmmﬂmlﬂmn No. of pending
complaints / request satistaction
received shareholders /investors compiaings/request
NiL NIL NIL
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The minutes of Stakeholders Relationship Committee are placed before the Board for its information.

All Share transfer and correspondence thereon are handled by the Company’'s Registrars and Share
Transfer Agents viz, MCS Share Transfer Agent Limited, 15t Floor, Neelam Apartment, 88, Sampatrao
Colony, Above Chappanbhog Sweet, Alkapurl, Vadodara - 390 007, Tel:(0265) 2314757, 2350490,
Fax:(0265) 2341639E-mail: meshtdbaroda@gmail.com.

Compliance officer:

Ms. Ankita V. Shah has been appointed as the Compliance Officer, as required by the Securities Exchange
Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. She has been
entrusted with the task of overseeing the Share Transfer work done by the Registrars and Share Transfer
Agents and attending to grievances of the Shareholders and Investors intimated to the Company directly or
through SEB] or Stock Exchanges. All complaints /grievances intimated during the year, have been resolved
within the stipulated time frame.

There are no pending legal matters, in which the Company has been made a party, before any other
Court(s)/ Consumer Forum(s] etc., on Investors grievances

Mr. Roopin A. Patel, Chairman of the Stakeholders Relationship Committee, was present at the last Annual
General Meeting held on 27* September, 2019.

D. Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee:

The composition of the CSR Committee is in line with provisions of Section 135 of the Companies Act,
2013,

As on March 31, 2020, Composition of members of the Committee and their details are mentioned below:

Shri Roopin A. Patel . _Chajrman | Independent Dirsctor
Shri Piyushbhai N. Patel Member Executive Director

Shri Mavankkumar H. Patel Membaer Independent Director

Number of Meetings held and attendance records:

During the Financial Year 2019-20, the meeting was held on25h May 2019, 27 September 2019 and
14%February, 2020, The attendance records of the Members are as lollows:

No of Meetl

Name of the Member Held Am:du-.'ld_:
Shri Piyushbhai N, Patel 3 3
Shri Roopin A. Patel | i |
Shri Mayank H_ Patel 3 :]

The CSR Committee is empowered pursuant to its terms of reference, inter alia, to:

1. Recommend the amount of expenditure to be incurred on the CSR activities;
2. Monitor implementation and adherence to the CSR Policy of the Company from time to time;
3. Prepare a (ransparéent monitoring mechanism for ensuring Iimplementation of the

projects/programmes factivities proposed to be undertaken by the Company; and
4. Such other activities as the Board of Directors may determine from time to time.

The Board of Directors of the Company approved the CSR Policy of the Company on the recommendations
of the CSR Committee.
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E. Rights Issue Committes

The Board of Directors of the Company at thelr meeting held on 20 March, 2018 has constituted "Rights
Issue Committee” to decide various matters concerning the Rights lssue.

As on March 31, 2020, Compasition of members of the Committee and their details are mentioned below:

E—————— L e o

Shri Piyushbhai N. Patel | Chairman | Executive Director
Shri Shrinal P Patel Member | Executive Director
Shri Roopin A. Patel Member | Independent [Nrector

Ms. Ankita V. Shah, Company Secretary of the Company is the Secretary of the Committes.
Number of Meetings held and attendance records:

During the Financial Year 2019-20, there were no meeting held of the Rights lssue Committee.
The Rights Issue Committee is empowered pursuant to its terms of reference, inter alia, to:

1. To decide all matters relating to the Rights lssue;

2. To decide the issue and offer structure Le. final Rights Issue size, offer price with premium thereon, if
any, rights entitlement ratio, as permitted under the applicable laws, regulations, policies and
guidelines, and decide other matters incidental to the lssue;

3. Toappoint and enter into arrangements with Lead Manger to the Issue, Bankers to the lssue, Registrar
to the Issue, Consultants, Legal Advisors to the lssue, Printers, Ad agencies and such other agencies as
may be desired and to negotiate and finalize the terms of their appointment, including but not limited
to changing and for substituting any one or more of the above agencies, finalizing the issue expenses
including payments to intermediaries, regulators and any other entities as may be required by way of
commission, brokerage, fees, charges, relmbursement of expenses etc, execution of the Lead
Managers mandate letter, negotiation, finalization and execution of the memorandum of
understanding with the Lead Managers etc.;

4. To finalize the draft Letter ol Offer, Letter of Offer, Composite Application Form, Abridged Letter of
Offer, Public announcements, Advertisements and other documents in consultation with the Lead
Manager and for Legal Advisors to the lssue and to make any alteration, addition or vary any of the
above, as directed by / in consultation with SEBI or Stock Exchanges and to file the same with SEBI,
stock exchange and other concerned authoritles and Issue the same to the equity shareholders of the
Company;

5. To apply to the steck exchange for obtaining in-principle approval for listing and, for permission to
trade the equity on it with power to settle any query dificulty or doubt that may arise in regard to the
rights issue;

6. To obtain the requisite approvals, consents and sanctions from SEBI, stock exchange(s), RBI, Registrar

of Companies, Government of India, Foreign Investment Promotion Board (“FIPB") if applicable,

lenders of the Company etc.;

Ta issue public advertisements and notices as per regulatory requirements;

To decide the opening, closing, extension of Rights lssue Dates, if required ie. Rights lssue Time

Schedule and split applications receipt dates for the Rights Issue and to extend, vary or alter the same

as it may deem fit at lts absolute discretion or as may be suggested or stipulated by SEBI, Stock

Exchange or other authorities from time to time:

9. To fix record date(s) for the purpose of the Rights lssue for ascertaining the names of members who
will be entitled to the aforesaid offer of Equity Shares in consultation with the stock exchange with
which the Company’s shares are listed;

g~
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10.

11.

12

13.

14.

15.

16.
17.

18.

19,

20.

Z1.

22

Ta open Bank Account(s] to receive applications along with application monies in respect of the issue
of shares and to make refunds;

To decide the treatment to be given to the fractional entitlement, If any, including rounding upward or
downwards or ignoring such fractional entitlements or |ssue of fractional coupons and the terms and
conditions for consolidation of fractional entitlements into a whole share and application to the
Company for the same as well as to decide the disposal of the shares representing the fractional
coupons which are not so consolidated and presented to the Company for allotment of whole shares
or treating fractional entitlement in the manner as may be approved by SEBI and the stock exchange:
Ta finalize basis of Allotment of Equity Shares in consultation with Lead Managers, Registrar and the
Designated Stock Exchanges;

To issue the Letters of Allotment and Share Certificates to the proposed Allotiees either in
dematerialized form or in physical form as may be required by the Allottees;

To allot Equity Shares in one or more tranches and (o do all such acts, deeds. matters and things
necessary in connection with the Rights lssue;

To credit the Equity Shares when allotted, through NSDL f CDSL / Other Depository to the concerned
beneficiary account;

Ta file Listing Application with the Stock Exchanges where the shares are listed ;

To file necessary returns, make declarations/ announcements, furnish information etc. to the
concerned authorities in connection with the Rights lssue;

To sign and execute any other document, agreement, undertaking in connection with the rights issue
and to take all such other steps as may be necessary in connection with this Rights lssue.

To do all such acts, deeds, matters and things, as it may in its absolute discretion deem necessary,
proper, desirable and to settle any question, difficulty or doubt that may arise in regard to the offer,
issue and allotment and utilization of the proceeds of the lssue;

To perform any acts, deeds, things and matters as may be required in connection with such issue and
allotment of equity shares;

To settle any question, difficulty or doubt that may arise in connection with the Rights Issue including
the issue and allotment of the equity shares as aforesald and to do all such acts, deeds and things as
the Committee may in its absolute discretion consider necessary, proper, desirable or appropriate for
settling such question, difficulty ar doubt and making the said Rights Issue and allotment of equity
shares and;

Any other matter as may be delegated by the Board from time to time.®

F. GENERAL BODY MEETINGS:

Details of Annual General Meetings held during last 3 years and details of Special Resolutions passed
thereat are given below;:

Annual General

Date and Time Venue Details of Special

Mecting __resolutions passed

26" Annual Ceneral 27% September, 18, Gl C Estate, Phase - I, ROOPIN AMRIT PATEL (DIN:
Meeting (2018-19) 2019 e

* RE-APPOINTMENT OF MR
MAYANKKUMAR
HASMUKHBHAI PATEL (DIN:
02A3B526) A AN
INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR.

« RE-APPOINTMENT OF MR

Vatva, Ahmedabad - 3682 03302732) AS AN
INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR.

# RE-APPOINTMENT OF MR
YATINBHAI  GORDHANBHAI
PATEL (DIN: 03616381) AS AN
INDEPENDENT DIRECTOR.

» AFFROVAL FOR INCREASING
THE LIMITS APPLICABLE FOR
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MAKING  INVESTMENTS
EXTENDING  LOANS  AND
GIVINGGUARANTEES OR
PROVIDING  SECURITIES [N
CONNECTION WITHLOANS TO

PERSONS I BODIES
CORPORATE
= AFPROVAL FOR

TRANSACTIONS OF LOANS,
INVESTMENTS, GUARANTEE
R SECURITY UNDER SECTHDN
185 OF COMPANIES ACT, 2013

18, GLD.C Estate, Phase - I,
25= Annual General 14" September,
Meeting (2017-18) 2018 Vabva, '“'““"'“im -8l WA

« AUTHORITY TO BORROW
MONEY IN OF LIMITS
SPECIFIED UNDER SECTION
1B0(1)(C) OFTHE COMPANIES

18, GLD.C Estate, Phase - |, ACT, 2013

24% Annual General | 25 September, Vatva, Abmedabad - 382

Meeting (2016-17) 2017 445, o AUTHORITY TO  MAKE
INVESTMENTS IN EXCESS OF
LIMITS SPECIFIED UNDER
SECTION 186 OF THE
COMPANIES ACT, 2013:
Postal Ballot

No resolution was passed through Postal Ballot during the Financlal Year 2019-20. None of the businesses
proposed to be transacted In the ensulng Annual General Meeting require passing of resolution through
Postal Ballot.

G. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION:

Half yearly/Quarterly Results are not been sent to shareholders; instead shareholders are intimated these
through press.

The Quarterly, Hall-yearly and Annual Results of the Company's financlal performance are published in the
newspapers. These, before release to the press, are informed to the Bombay Stock Exchange.

Newspapers in which results are normally published are Business Standard /Financial Express /Economic
Times (English]) and Lokmitra [Gujarati),

As the financial results of the Company are published in the Newspapers and also displayed on the
Company's website, a separate hall yearly declaration of financial performance is not sent to each
household of shareholders.

H. WEBSITE AND NEWS RELEASES:

A separate dedicated section under ‘Investors’ on the Company's website www.ishandyes.com pives

information on various announcements made by the Company from time to time particularly about the
financial results of the Company.

Ishan Dyes & Chemicals Limited 57 27 Annual Report 2019-20



I. GENERAL SHAREHOLDERS INFORMATION:
Annual General Meeting: Date, time and venue:

27*Annual General Meeting on Friday, 04" September, 2020 at 04.00 PM IST through Video Conferencing
or other Audio Visual Means,

Financial Calendar [Tentative):
Quarter ended 30 June, 2020 17 week of August, 2020
Quarter ended 30 Sepiember, 2020 1% week of November, 2020
| Quarter ended 31 December, 2020 14 week of February, 2020
Year ended 31 March, 2021 Mid of May, 2021
Annual General Mee for |
et ting m#urndmlﬂm;hmu&m ber 2021
Daite of Book Clasure:

29=August, 2020 to 04*September, 2020 (both days Inclusive).
Dividend Pavment date:

The Board of Directors has recommend a Final Dividend of 10% ie. Rs. 1.00/- per Equity Share of face
value of Rs. 10/- on 1,59,68,147 Equity Shares of the Company.

If approved by the Shareholders, it will be paid within 30 days from the date of approval Le. within 30 days
from the date of 27 Annual General Meeting.

Financial Year;
The financial year covers the period from 1=April to 31#March.

Corporate Identification Number (CIN):

The CIN of the Company allotted by Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of India is
L24110G]1993PLCO2073Y.

Listing on Stock Exchange(s):

The Equity Shares of the Company are listed on the BSE Limited (BSE), Phiroze Jeejee Bhoy Towers, Dalal
Street, and Mumbai- 400001, Phones: 91-22-22721233/4, 91-22-66545695, Fax: 91-22-22721919. The
Company confirms that the Annual Listing Fees to the stock exchange have been paid.

Stock Code (Equity Shares):

BSE Limited (BSE) - Security Code No. 531109, Security 1D: ISHANCH

Stock Market Data;

The monthly high and low prices and volumes of shares of the Company at BSE Limited (BSE) for the year
ended 31= March, 2020 are as under:

Ishan Dyes & Chemicals Limited bt 27 Annual Report 2019-20



Month/ Mo. of Shares Bombay Stock Exchange
Year Traded Limited (BSE)
High [Rs) Low [Rs)
Apr-2019 48477 35.8 319
May-2019 B4 206 17.1 27.05
Jun-2019 44509 29.3 213
Jul-2019 140777 a0 22.1
Aug-2019 21320 279 222
Sep-2019 28214 a0 20
0ct-2019 28682 27 216
Nov-2019 49520 269 2255
Dec-2019 61173 59 225
Jan-2020 106233 27 221
Feb-2020 170577 Iz 2165
Mar-2020 5926 2665 lix
Performance of Share price in comparison to brood based indices - BSE Sensex
Share Price of the
-‘.““ ' Company (is) BSE Sensex (Rs)

e High | Low ““'“"m High Low mﬁh
Apr-2019 358 | 329 3425 046745 | 3846025 | 3903155
May-2019 37.1 27.05 27 HiND 2456 169561 3T142
Jun-2019 293 233 25.45 4031207 | 3897096 | 39394.64
Jul-201% 30 2.1 ;ll-.! A0032.41 3712826 37481.12
Aug-2019 Frh ] 222 ;_LES 3THOT.55 3610235 3733279
&E:Il] 19 E]1] 20 25.2 I0441,12 A59HT.H ARG6T I
Oct-2019 27 216 2595 4039222 | 3741583 | 40129.05
Now-2019 269 2255 len. 15 41 IH 'H' 40014.23 40793.81
Dec-2019 259 225 25- 15 4 1B, 4013537 41253.74
jan-2020 27 22.1 21.& 41273.807 #7655 4072349
Feb-2020 372 | 2265 234 41709.3 21997 | 38297.29
Mar-2020 26,65 16 1995 39083,17 256389 29468.49

Registrars and Share Transfer Agents:

M/s. MC5 Share Transfer Agent Limited is the Registrar and Share Transfer Agents of the Company, The
Contact details are as follows;

M/s. MCS Share Transfer Agent Limited, 10, Aram Apartment, 12, Sampatrao Colony, B/h. Laxmi Hall,
Alkapuri, Vadodara - 390007, Tel No:-0265-2314757 /2350490, E-mail: mesltdbaroda@gmail.com

Share Transfer System:

The share transfer activities in respect of the shares in physical mode are carried out by the Company’s
Registrar and Transfer Agent (RTA). The shares lodged for transfer are processed and share certificates
duly endorsed are returnéd within the stipulated time, subject to documents being valid and complete in

all respects.

The Board of Directors of the Company have delegated the authority to approve the transfer of shares,
transmission of shares or requests for deletion of name of the shareholder, etc, as mentioned in the
Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015t
the designated officials of the Company. The transactions in respect of issue of duplicate share certificates,
split, Rematerialisation, consolidation and renewal of share certificates are approved by the Board of
Directors of the Company
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The Company obtains from a Company Secretary In Practice, hall yearly certificate of compliance with the
share transfer formalities as required under Regulation 40(9) of the Securities Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 with Stock Exchanges and files a
copy of the certificate with the Stock Exchanges.

Company’s shares are compulsorily traded in the Demat segment on the Stock Exchange, and most of the
transfer of shares take place in the electronic form.

Shareholding Pattern:
Shareholding Pattern as on 31 March 2020.

Sr. No. Category No. of Shares | % of
A Promoters Shareholding 9339988 58.49
Total (A) 93319988 58.49
B Public Shareholding
Non-Insrinudions
1 Body Corparate B5373 055
Individual Shareholders Holding
2 | Nominal Share Capital Up-to Rs. 2 lakh 551220 15:%7
Individual Shareholders Holding
3 | Nominal Share Capital |n excess of Rs. 2 lakh | 227743 14.39
4 | Non-Resident Individuals 1482607 9.20
5 HUF 211516 1.32
Total{B) BHZAL5Y +1.51
Grand Total [A+ B) 15968147 1OV, DN
Distribution of Share:
Distribution of shareholding as on 31= March, 2020;
No. of % tio Total Ma. &l % to Totil
CategorY | shareholders | Sharcholders | NO-OfShares | “op vex
1-500 2300 4 s 417467 261
CO1-1000 546 1536 426119 267
100 - 200068 26 T.40 AR9HA1 2.44
2001 -3000 105 2595 gﬁ?EEﬁ- 167
3001 -4000 4 29 IH-!:'! | 103
4001-5000 40 12 184725 116
S001-10000 156 -I-.}!B 1149502 T.20
10001 - SO Th & 14 149505 Q.34
SO0 - 100 5 i, I_.'i 405608 2.54
100001 -2 00000 7 ﬁ,gﬂ SIB4TT 575
200007 - 3000080 10 l.'l.g! 10154074 6359
Total 3557 100.00 15968147 100.00
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Dematerialization of Shares:

The shares of the Company are available for dematerialization [holding of shares in electronic form) on
both the depositories viz National Securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository Services
{India) Limited {CDSL).

The shares of your Company are to be compulsorily traded in the dematerialized form. As on 31 March,
2020 wtal 1.41,53.862 Equity Shares comprising of 68.64% of Paid-up Capital of the Company, have been
dematerialized by the Investors and bulk of transfers take place in the demat segment.

The Company has not issued any GDR's/ADR's/Warrants or any convertible instruments. Also the
Company has not raised any deposits from the public during the financial year 2019-20.

Plani Location:

The Company’s plant is located at 18, G.1.D.C Estate, Phase-1, Vatva, Ahmedabad - 382445, Gujarat, India

Investors Correspondence:
&
Registered Office Secretartal Department g SR o
M5 Share Transfer Agent Limited
The Compliance Officer
Ishan Dyes and Chemicals Led ishan Dyes and Chemicals Lid it Floor, Meelsm Apartment, B8,

18, GLD.C Estate, Phase - 1, Vatva,
Ahmedabad - 382445, Gujarat. INDIA
Ted No: 079-25832 144 25893607

I8, GLID.C Estate, Phase - 1, Vatwa,
Ahmeilabad - IR2445, Gajarat, INDIA
Tel No: 07925802144 /25893607

Sampatrao Cofony, Above

Chappanbhog Sweet. Allapuri,
Vadodara - 350 007

Fax: 079-25833643
Emil id: ishandyes@yahoo com

Tel:[0265) 2314757, 2350490
Fax:{0265) 23416390,

| E-mai: mesitdharoda@gmailcom |

Fax: 079- 258136413
Emaidl e ishandyesgPyahon.com

. SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES
Your Company doesn’t have any Subsidiaries,
K. PROCEEDS FROM PUBLIC ISSUES, RIGHT ISSUES, AND PREFERENTIAL ISSUES ETC.

During the Year, the Board of Directors has allotted 4,703,447 Equity Shares of face value of Rs. 10/- each
at an issue price of Rs, 27/- per Equity Share (including premium of Rs, 17 /- per Equity Share) aggregating
to Rs. 1269.24 Lakh to all the existing members ol the Company on a rights basis.

The Company has fully utilized the money ralsed from the Rights lssue for the purposes/objects as
mentioned in the Offer Document/Letter of Offer Le. Repayment of ldentified Outstanding Loans and the
surplus amount has been utilized for the General Corporate purpose in accordance with the applicable
regulations and puldelines,

L. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

During the financial year 2019-20, the Company has entered into Related Party Transactions ("RPTs) in its
ordinary course of the business and on arms’ length basis; and in accordance with the provisions of the
Companies Act, 2013 and the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations, 2015,

The transactions with Related Parties are referred to the Audit Committee/Board for its approval at the
scheduled quarterly meetings or as may be called upon from time to Ume along with all relevant and
stipulated information of such transaction|s).
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The details of the RFTs are set out in the Notes to Financlal Statements forming part of this Annual Report.
The Company has a Related Party Transaction Policy In place, which has been posted on the website of the

Company atwww.Ishandyes.com.
M. DISCLOSURES:

® The Board has received disclosures from Directors and/or key managerial personnel relating to
material, financial and commercial transactions where they andfor their relatives have personal
interest. There are no materfally significant related party transactions which have potential conflict
with the interest of the Company at large. Transactions with related parties, if any, are disclosed in
"Notes on Accounts™ annexed to Financial Statements of the year. All related parties transactions are
entered after approval from the board in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013
and interested directors did not participated in the discussions or proceedings of the agenda of such
transaction and the remaining board of directors has approved the transaction unanimously.

* The Company has complied with the requirements of the Stock Exchanges, SEBI and other statutory
authorities on all matters relating to capital markets during the last three years. No penalties or
strictures have been imposed on the Company by the Stock Exchanges, SEBI or other statutory
authorities relating to the above,

» Through the Whistle Blower Policy. the Company takes cognizance of complaints made and sugpestions
given by the employees and others. Even anonymous complaints are looked into and whenever
necessary, suitable corrective steps are taken. No employee of the Company has been denied access
the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors of the Company. The Company has periodic review and
reporting to the Board of Directors of risk assessment by senior executives with a view to minimize
risk.

* The Compliance Officer |s responsible for compliances In respect of Company Law, SEBI, Stock
Exchange rules and regulations and other related laws and legal issues in general.

» As a matter of transparency and good governance, key operational and financial data is furnished to the
Directors in every meeting of the Board. Management Discussions and Analysis report forming part of
the Annual Report 18 enclosed,

* The Company complies with all the mandatory requirements and non-mandatory requirements of the
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 with regard to Corporate
Governance,

# The Company does not have any material subsidiaries,
+ Disclosure of commodity price risks and commodity hedging activities is not applicable to the Company.

» The disclosures of the compliance with Corporate Governance requirements specified in Regulation 17
to 27 of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (the
Regulations), have been made in this Corporate Governance report. Details required under clauses (b)
to (i) of sub-regulation (2) of Regulation 46 of the sald Regulations are displayed on the website of the
Company at

N. RECONCILIATION OF SHARE CAPITAL

On a quarterly basis, a qualified practicing Chartéred Accountant / Company Secretary carried out a Share
Capital audit to reconcile the total admitted capital with National Securities Depository Limited [NSDL)
and Central Depository Services (India) Limited {CDSL) and the total issued and listed capital. The audit
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confirms that the total issued/pald up capital 15 in agreement with the total number of shares in physical
form and the total number of dematerialized shares held with NSDL and CDSL

0. GREEN INITIATIVE:

As a responsible corporate citizen, the Company welcomes and supports the 'Green Initiative’ taken by the
Ministry of Corporate Affairs, Government of Indla (MCA), by lts recent Circulars, enabling electronic
delivery of documents including the Annual Report, Quarterly, Hall Yearly results etc. to shareholders at
their e-mall address previously registered with the Depository Participants (DPs)/Company /Registrars &
Share Transfer Agents. Shareholders who have not registered their e-mail addresses so far are requested
to register their e-mail addresses. Those holding shares in demat form can register their e-mail address
with their concerned DPs. Shareholders who hold shares in physical form are requested to register their e-
mail addresses with RET agent , by sending a letter, duly signed by the first/sole holder quoting details of
Folio No.

P. CODE OF CONDUCT FOR PREVENTION OF INSIDER TRADING

Your Company’s Code of Conduct for Prevention of Insider Trading covers all the Directors, senior
management personnel, persons forming part of promoter(s)/promoter group(s) and such other
designated employees of the Company, who are expected o have access to unpublished price sensitive
information relating to the Company. The Directors, their relatives, senlor management personnel, persons
forming part of promoter(s)/promoter group(s), designated employees etc. are restricted in purchasing,
selling and dealing in the shares of the Company while in possession of unpublished price sensitive
information about the Company as well as during certain periods known as “Trading Window Closure
Period”.

The Board of Directors at its meeting held on 30™ March, 2019 approved and adopted the amended Code
of Conduct to Regulate, Monitor and Report Trading by Insiders’ in line with SEBI [Prohibition of Insider
Trading) Regulation, 2015 as amended from time to time.

). UNCLAIMED DIVIDEND:

Shareholders are requested to encashed their dividend warrants immediately on receipt as dividends
remaining unclalmed lor seven years are to be transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund.

Pursuant to Section 124 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Investor Education and Protection Fund
Authority (Accounting, Audit, Transter and Refund) Rules, 2016, shares, in respect of which dividend is not
claimed for seven consecutive years, are required to be transferred by the Company in the name of
Investor Education and Protection Fund. Any claimant of such transferred shares would be entitled to
claim the transfer of shares from Investor Education and Protection Fund in accordance with the
procedure as laid down in the aforesaid Rules.

Pursuant to Section 124 of the Companies Act, 2013 the unpald dividends that are due for transfer to the
Investor Education and Protection Fund are as follows:

Type of Dividend Db ﬂmﬂl' :Iurlllhnuf For the Year ended Due for Transfer on
Final Dividend 28-5ept-2016 31-Mar-2016 | 31-0ct-2023
Interim Dividend 23-Feb-2018 31-Mar-2018 29-Mar-2025

R. CEOQ/CFO CERTIFICATION:

The Company is duly placing a certificate to the Board from the Chairman & Managing Director in
accordance with the provisions of Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
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LHHARN

Requirements) Regulations, 2015, The aforesald certificate duly signed by the Chairman & Managing
Director has been placed before the Board in their meetings.

5 DISCLOSURE OF ACCOUNTING TREATMENT

The standalone and consolidated financial statements for financlal year 2019-20 have been prepared in
accordance with the applicable Indian Accounting Standards (INDAS) and the provisions of the Companies
Act, 2013 and the Rules framed thereunder.

T. CERTIFICATE FROM A COMPANY SECRETARY IN PRACTICE:

A Certificate from M/s. Kunal Sharma & Assoclates, Practicing Company Secretaries (Membership No.: FCS
10329) confirming that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company have been debarred or
disqualified from being appainted or from continuing as Directors of Companies by the Board fMinistry of
Corporate Affairs or any such statulory authority is attached herewith and marked as Annexure A to this

Report
. COMPLIANCE CERTIFICATE:

The Auditors Certification for Compliance of Corporate Grievances Requirements under the Securities

Exchange Board of India [Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015is annexed
herewith.

By order of the Board of Directors

For ISHAN DYES & CHEMICALS LIMITED

20 July, 2020 Piyush N. Patel
Ahmedabad Chairman & Managing Director
DIN: DD450807

Ishan Dyes & Chemicals Limited (%] 27 Annual Report 2019-20



Annexure A
(Pursueant to Regulation 34(3) and Schedwle V Para € clause (10) (1) of the SERI {Listing Obligations amnd
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015)
To
The Members of
Ishan Dyes & Chemicals Limited
Ahmedabad

We have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the
Directors of Ishan Dyes & Chemicals Limited having CIN - LZ4110G]1993PLCO20737and having
registered office at 18, GLD.C Estate, Phase - 1, Vatva, Ahmedabad - 382445, Gujarat, INDIA
hereinafter referred to as “the Company”, produced before us by the Company for the purpose of issuing
this Certificate, in accordance with Regulation 34(3) read with Schedule ¥V Para-C Sub dause 10{1) of the
Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations.2015.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the verifications (including Director
ldentification Number [DIN] siatus at the portal www.mcagovin) as considered

explanations furnished to us by the Company & its officers and considering the relaxations granted by the
Ministry of Corporate Affairs and Securities and Exchange Board of India warranted due to the spread of
the COVID-19 pandemic, We hereby certify that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company as
stated below for the Financial Year ended on 31 March, 2020 have been debarred or disqualified from

being appointed or continuing as Directors of companies by the Securities and Exchange Board of India,
Ministry of Corporate Affairs, or any such other Statutory Authority,

5. No Name of the Director _ DIN Date of Appointment
1 Piyushbhai Natvarlal Pate| G0 50807 30-11-1993
2 Shrinal P Patel 02992519 | 28-01-2010
3 Anilaben Piyushbhai Patel NO450893 (15-03-19949
4 Mirali Hemantbhal Patel 1 fH0Z 1784 25-03-2019
5 Roapin Amrit Patel =1 033102732 20-09-2010
6 Mayankkumar Hasmukhbhai Patel 02838576 28-01-2010
7 Yatinkhoi Gordhanbhoi Pate | MaG16EIA] 07-09-2011
A Honak Yatinkumar Desal 02B08E11 30-04-2005

Ensuring the eligibility for the appointment Econtlnuity of every Director on the Board is the
responsibility of the management of the Company. Our responsibility Is to express an opinion on these
based on our verification. This certificate s nelther an assurance as to the luture viabllity of the Company
nor of the efficlency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the
Company.

For Kunal Sharma & Associates

Company Secretaries

Place: Ahmedabad Kunal Sharma
Date: 20 July, 2020 M. No. F10329
UDIN: FOL1D3Z9B000476971 CPNo: 12987
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DECLARATION OF COMPLIANCE WITH THE CODE OF CONDUCT

| hereby confirm that:

In accordance with the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015, 1 hereby confirm and declare that, all the Directors and the Senior
Management Personnel of the Company have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct for Directors
ESenior Managerial Personnel of the Company laid down for them for the financial year ended 312 March,
2020,

20 July, 2020 Piyush N. Patel
Ahmedabad Chairman & Managing Director

CEQ/CFO CERTIFICATE UNDER REGULATION 17(H) AND PART B OF SCHEDULE Il OF THE
SECURITIES EXCHANGE BOARD OF INDIA (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND DISCLOSURE
REQUIREMENTS) REGULATIONS, 2015

To
The Board of Directors
Ishan Dyes & Chemicals Limited

We, the undersigned, in our respective capacities as Managing Director and Chief Financial Officer of Ishan
Dyes & Chemicals Limited (“the Company”]. to the best of our knowledge and belief certify that:

(a) We have reviewed the financial statements and the cash flow statement for the Financial Year ended
31st March, 2020 and based on our knowledge and belief, we state that :

(1) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material Fact or
contain statements that might be misleading:

(i) These statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in
compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations;

{b) There are, to the best of our knowledge and beliel, no transactions entered Into by the Company during
the year 2019-20, which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company’s code of conduct;

(c) We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and
that we have evaluated the effectiveness of the internal control systems of the Company pertaining to
financial reporting and have disclosed to the auditors and the Audit Committee those deficiencies, of
which we are aware, in the design or operation of the internal control systems and that we have taken
the required steps to rectify these deflclencies, If any.

{d) We further certify that -

(i) there have been no significant changes in Internal control over financial reporting during the year
2019-20;

(ii) there have been no significant changes in accounting policies during the year 2019-20; and

(ili)There have been no materially significant fraud of which we have become aware and the

involvement therein, of management or an employee having a significant role in the Company’s
internal control system over financial reporting.

Pivush N. Patel Chintan Pancholi
Chairman & Managing Director Chiefl Financial Dfficer
Place: Ahmedabad 200 July, 2020
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AUDITORS’ CERTIFICATE ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

To
The Members of Ishan Dyes & Chemicals Limited
Ahmedabad

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Ishan Dyes & Chemicals
Limited. Ahmedabad (‘the Company’] for the financial year ended 31= March, 2020 as stipulated under
Regulations 17 to 27, clauses (b) to (i) of sub- regulation (2) of Regulation 46 and para C, D and E of
Schedule V of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requiremenis) Regulations, 2015 (“SEBI Listing Regulations®).

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of management Our
examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereof, adopted by the Company for ensuring
the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is neither an audit nor an expression of
opinion on the Financial Statements of the Company.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, and the
representations made by the Directors and the Management and considering the relaxations granted by
the Ministry of Corporate Affairs and Securities and Exchange Board of India warranted due to the spread
of the COVID-19 pandemic, we certify that the Company has complied with the conditions of Corporate
Governance as stipulated in the SEBI Listing Regulations for the year ended on March 31, 2020.

We further state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor
the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

Date: 20" July, 2020 For G.5. Mathurk Co.
Place: Ahmedabad Chartered Accountants
UDIN: Z20124619AAAACYH196

CA. Bhargav Vaghela

Partner

M.No: 124619
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MANAGEMENT IMSCUSSION AND ANALYSIS REPORT
A. INDUSTRY STRUCTURE AND DEVELOPMENT

The year under review was one of the most encouraging year for the business of the Company. During the
year ended the Company has achleved various milestones by recording much improved overall
productivity, highest ever turnover, EBITDA and PAT. The Company has achieved total revenue of Rs.
82,49,08,358 and EBITDA of Rs. 1,26,082,135 as against that of Rs. 68,07,36,236 and Rs. B,79.46,992
respectively for the previous year, The performance has shown growth of 21% in the turnover and 55%

growth in PAT.

Your Company’s current product includes Pthalocyanine Blue range of products like CPC Blue, Pigment
Alpha Blues and Pigment Beta Blue. All these products are having wide applications for various industrial
purposes with good export demands. The Company s working out plans to expand its market and its
customer base as well as to introduce new grades of the products for increasing turnover and profitability.
Also the Company is successfully in expanding export hase and new clienteles.

B. OPPORTUNITIES, THREATS, RISK AND CONCERNS

Your Company has gained its position in the domestic as well as international markets due to its quality
products and continuous improvements which in turn has helped us to develop and maintain long term
relationship with the clients and further supported us to spot for the new opportunities. This systematic
approach has delivered favorable results for the Company to grow at the steady rate by creating
sustainable demand from satisfied customer base and repetitive orders from them and In turn increased
profitability.

The situation arisen due to COVID 2019 has impacted global economies and trade in multiple ways and
will also have a far reaching impact. The global sentiments and economics will have an impact on the
operations of the Company since the Company is concentrating on export markets. Besides that going
forward, your Company also considers challenges and threats mainly on account of fluctuation in the
prices of various raw materials which are linked to world petro products and commadity prices, foreign
exchange Nuctuations, environmental regulations, and general global demand situation. Availability of
skilled manpower and contract work force would be another set of challenges to be managed carefully for
the growth of the Company.

Your Company has identified the major thrust areas of sensitive business factors to concentrate on, which
it believes to be critical for achlevement of organizational goals, A well-defined structure has been laid
down to assess, monitor and mitigate risk associated with these areas on a continuous hasis.

C. OUTLOOKS FORZ0Z0-21

The management of the Company Is putting all efforts to maintain and increase the demand for the
products of the Company. Also various cost control measures at all level of operations have been designed
and implemented. During past couple of years, the Company had incurred significant amount of capital
expenditure on modernization of plant and factory bullding which will result in overall efficiency
improvement, cost savings, Increased tonnage of production. All these factors will drive the growth during
coming years for the benefits of the Company. Barring unforeseen circumstances, the management is
confident of delivering improved results during the coming years. The management is also exploring
various expansion plans and opportunities to diversify for creating value chain of business.
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D. INTERNAL CONTROL SYSTEMS AND THEIR ADEQUACY

We have a strong integrated internal control system which is deemed to be adequate considering the
nature and scale of our class of business,

E. DISCUSSION ON FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE WITH RESPECT TO THE OPERATIONAL
PERFORMANCE

During the year under review, your Company has achieved satisfactory financial results and details are
provided in directors’ report. The Company was also successful in export business during the year ended
by achieving export turnover of Rs.29.34 Crores.

F. MATERIAL DEVELOPMENTS ON HUMAN RESOURCES

Human Resource programs and initiatives in the Company are aligned to meet the future business plans
and needs. Your Company believes in investing in people to develop and expand their capability. The
Company has been able to create a favorable work environment that motivates performance, customer
focus and innovation. The Company's strategies are based, inter alia, on processes of continuous leaming
and improvements.

G. CAUTIONARY STATEMENT

The Management Discussion & Analysis describing the Company’s objectives, expectations or forecasts
may be forward-looking within the meaning of applicable securities laws and regulations. Actual results
may differ materially from those expressed in the statement. Important factors that could influence the
Company’s operations include the impact of Covid-19 Pandemic, global and domestic demand and supply,
input costs, availability, changes in government regulations, tax laws, economic developments within the
country and other factors such as litigation and industrial relations

By order of the Board of Directors

For ISHAN DYES & CHEMICALS LIMITED

20k July, 2020 Piyush N. Patel
Ahmedabad Chairman & Managing Director
DIN: 00450807
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EHAM
Independent Auditors” Report

TO THE MEMBERS OF ISHAN DYVES & CHEMICALS LIMITED
REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Opinion

We have Audited the accompanying standalone IND AS financial statements of ISHAN DYES &
CHEMICALS LIMITED (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2020, the Profit
and Loss Statement (including Other Comprehensive Income), the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement
of Changes in Equity for the year then ended and a summary of the significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information [hereinafter referred to as “standalone IND AS financial statements”).

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the
aforesaid standalone financial statements give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the
Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the Indian Accounting
Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards)
Rules, 2015, as amended, ("Ind AS™) and other accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the
state of affairs of the Company as at March 31, 2020, the profit and total comprehensive income, changes in
equity and its cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis of for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards on auditing specified under section 143 [10) of
the Companies Act, 201 3. Dur responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the ouditor’s
responsibifities for the audit of the financial stotements section of our report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the code of ethics issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our sudit of the financial statements under the
provisions af the Act and the rules thersunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and the code of ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have
obtained is sufficient and appropriste to provide a basis for our opinion,

Key Audit Matters

Key audit marters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period, These matters were addressed (n the
context of our audit of the standalone financial statements as a whaole, and in forming our opinion thereon,
and we do not provide a separate opinfon on thede matters, We have determined the matters described
below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report,

a) VAT Refund:

The Company has outstanding VAT refund recelvable aggregating to Rs, 60.24 Lacs in relation to the past
financial years, This has been considered as Key Audit matter glven the Involvement of the management
judgment and estimates since the same was recognized as receivable in the year in which the right to
receive was established and any variation In actual receipt of the same may have an impact on the revenue,
As part of audit procedure, we have obtained all the data regarding filing of the daims and made an
assessment regarding the eventual reliability of the present claims,

b) Advance given for Capex:

The Company has extended advance of Re. 226.78 Lakhs towards purchase of land for which necessary
agreement to sell was entered by seller with the Company. This has been considered as Key Audit matter
given the involvement of the management judgment as well as pre conditions for satisfactory title
clearance for the said land and also obtaining of necessary no dues and no objections for sale of land by the
seller. As part of our audit procedure, we have obtained all the Doecuments regarding said transaction bat
the completion of the transaction depends upon fulfillment of pre-condition by the seller and any non-
fulfillment of pre-condition seller may adversely impact the proposed transaction for purchase of said
land.
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Information Other than the Standalone Financlal Statements and Auditor’s Report Thereon:

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible lor the preparation of the other information. The other
Information comprises the Information included in the Management Discussion and Analysis, Board's
Report including Annexures to Board's Report, Business Responsibility Report, Corporate Governance and
Shareholder's Information. but dees not include the standalone financial statements and our auditor’s
report thereon.

Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon,

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained during the course of our audit or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed. we conclude that there is a material misstatement of this other
information, we are required to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

1 Management's Responsibility For The Standalone Ind As Financial Statements

The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the Companies
Act, 2013 [the "Act’) with respect to the preparation of these standalone Ind AS financial statements that
give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance Including other comprehensive
income, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles
generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) prescribed under section
133 of the Act.

This responsibility also Includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds
and other Irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments
and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating elfectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone Ind AS financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
ErTor.

In preparing the standalone financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using
the going concern basis of accounting unless management elther intends to Hguidate the Company or to
cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so. Those Board of Directors are responsible for
overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.

2. Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

Dur objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements as a
whaole are free from material misstatement, whether doe to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted In accordance with SAs will always detect & material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these standalone Minancial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit We also:
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. Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
andit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud
may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

. Obtain an understanding of internal financial controls relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also
respansible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal finandial controls
system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

. Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management

- Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we
conclude that a2 material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going
COnMCerm.

* Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Materiality is the magnitude of misstatements in the standalone financial statements that, individually or
in aggregate, makes it probable that the economic decisions of a reasonably knowledgeable user of the
financial statements may be influenced, We consider quantitative materiality and qualitative factors in (i)
planning the scope of our audit work and in evaluating the results of our worle and (i) to evaluate the
effect of any identified misstatements in the linancial statements,

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit Nindings, including any significant deficiencies in internal
control that we identify during our audit.

We alse provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related

safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditor's report unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that
a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outwelgh the public interest benefits of such communication.
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Report On Dther Legal and Regulatory Requirements
L. As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, we report that:

a. We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge
and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit

b. Inour opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it
appears from our examination of those books.

c. The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other Comprehensive Income, the
Statement of Cash Flow and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement
with the relevant books of account.

d. In our opinion, the aforesaid standalone Ind AS financial statements comply with the Indian
Accounting Standards prescribed under section 133 of the Act.

€. On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31st March, 2020 taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 315t March, 2020 from
being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 [2) of the Act.

[ With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company
and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate Report in “Annexure A", Our
report expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating effectiveness of the
Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting,

g With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with the
requirements of Section 197(16) of the Act, as amended :

In our opinion and to the best of our Information and according to the explanations given to us, the
remuneration pald by the Company to its directors during the year is in accordance with the
provisions of section 197 of the Act.

h.  With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in accordance with Rule 11 of
the Companies [Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

L The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations on its Ind AS financial position in its
financial statements.

(L. The Company did not have any long-term contracts Including derivative contracts which may lead
to foreseeable losses, although company enters into short term forward contracts to hedge against
foreign currency movements. It has been appropriately disclosed in its financial,

fil. There the Company does not have any dues that are required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund,

iv. As required by the Companies [Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order”) issued by the Central

Government in terms of Sectlon 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure B" a statement on the

matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

Date: 9 June, 2020 For G.S. Mathur & Co.
Place: Ahmedabad Chartered Accountants

CA. Bhargav Vaghela
Partner

M. No: 124619
FRN: 008744N
UDIN : 201 24619AAAABYB348
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Annexure A"

The Independent Auditors’ Report on the Standalone Financial Statements of
ISHAN DYES & CHEMICALS LIMITED

[Referred to in paragraph 1 () under "Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ of our report
of even date) REPORT ON THE INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING UNDER
CLALSE (1) OF SUBSECTION 3 OF SECTION 143 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ("THE ACT")

We have audited the intéernal financial controls over financial reporting of ISHAN DYES & CHEMICALS
LIMITED (“the Company”) as of March 31, 2020 in conjunction with our audit of the standalone financial
statements of the Company for the vear ended on that date.

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting (the "Guidance Note™) issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants
of India. These responsibilities include the design. implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its
business, including adherence to Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013.

AUDITORS' RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s Internal financial controls over financial
reporting based on our audit We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note and the
Standards on Auditing prescribed under Section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and maintained and
whether such controls operated effectively in all materfal respects. Our audit involves performing
procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls system over
financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal Anancial controls over financial
reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financlal controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating
effectiveness of Internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the
auditor’s judgments, Including the assessment of the risks of materlal misstatement of the fAnancial
statements, whether due to fraud or error,

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained (s sufficient and appropriate to provide a hasis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporting.

MEANING OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliabllity of financial reporting and the preparation of financlal statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal
financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded
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as necessary o permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that recelpts and payments of the company are being made only in accordance
with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection ol unauthorized acquisition, use or disposition of the company’s
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements

INHERENT LIMITATIONS OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, induding the
possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls. material misstatements due to error
or fraud may occur and not be detected Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial
controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procédures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the Company
has, in all material respects, an adequate internal financial controls system over financial reporting and
such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively as at March 31, 2020,
bated on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the
essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note om Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting lssued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

Date: 9% June, 2020 For .5, Mathur & Co.
Place: Ahmedabad Chartered Accountants

CA. Bhargav Vaghela

Partner

M. Mo: 124619

FREN: 0087 44N

UDIN : 20124619AAAABYB348
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Annexure "B

Independent Auditors’ Report on the Standalone Financial Statements of
ISHAN DYES & CHEMICALS LIMITED

(Referred to in paragraph 2, under "Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements’ section of our
Report of even date)

Annexure to the Independent Auditors’ Report of even date to the members of Ishan Dyes &
Chemicals Ltd. on the financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2020.

Based on the audit procedures performed lor the purpose of reporting a true and fair view on the financial
statements of the Company and taking into consideration the information and explanations given to us and
the books of account and other records examined by us in the normal course of audit, we report that:

i. Inrespect of Company’s fixed assets:

a. The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative
details and situation of fixed assets.

b. As Explained to us, all the fixed assets have been physically verified by the management at
reasonable intervals. No material discrepancies between book records and the physical inventories
have been noticed on such verification. In our opinion, the frequency of verification of the fived
assets is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and the nature of its assets.

€. According to the information and explanations given to us, the records examined by us and based
on the examination of the conveyance deeds / registered sale deed provided to us, we report that,
the title deeds, comprising all the immovable properties of land and buildings which are freehold,
are held in the name of the Company as at the balance sheet date.

ii. In respect of inventories:

a.  The inventories have been physically verified at reasonable intervals by the management.

b. The procedures of physical verification of Inventories followed by the management are reasonable
and adequate in relatlon to the size of the Company and the nature of its business,

¢, The Company has maintained proper records of Inventories, As per the [nformation and
explanation given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on physical verification,

iii. According the information and explanations given to us, the Company has granted interest free
unsecured loan to the Director of the Company, covered in the register maintained under section 189 of
the Companies Act, 2013, The total loan amount outstanding at the end of the year is Rs. 15.00 Lacs.
According to the information and explanations the terms and conditions of the grant of the loan are not
prima facie prejudicial to the interests of the company. However as no specific terms and conditions with

regard to the repayment have been specified, we are not able to comment on the compliance with schedule
of repayment and overdue amount.

iv. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has

complied with the provisions of Sections 185 and 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 in respect of grant of
loans, making investments and providing guarantees and securities.

v. According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any deposit

from the public. Therefore, the provisions of Clause (v) of paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable to
the Company.
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On the basls of records produced we are of the opinion that prima facle cost records and accounts
prescribed by the Central Government under sub section (1) of section 148 of the Companies Act, 2013
in respect of products of “the Company” covered under the rules under sald section have been made and
maintained. However we are neither required to carry out nor have carried out any detailed
examination of such accounts and records.

In respect of statutory dues:

a. According to the information and explanations give to us, the Company in general is regular in
depositing undisputed statutory dues incloding Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance,
Income Tax, Sales Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax, duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value Added Tax,
Goods and Service Tax, Cess and other material statutory dues with the appropriate authorities.
According to the information and explanations given to us, no undisputed amounts payable in
respect of the aforesaid dues were outstanding as at March 31, 2020 for a period of more than six
months from the date of becoming payable

b. The details of the dues outstanding in respect of Income Tax, Sales Tax, Wealth Tax, Service Tax,
duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value Added Tax and Cess which have not been deposited as on
March 31, 2020 on account of disputes in case of Ishan Dyes & Chemicals Limited are given below:

Name of the Nature of dues Amount | Period to which | Forum where
Statue (In Rs.) the amount dispute is
. relates pending
Income Tax | Notice for  short a7 8827 | FY 2018-19,2017- | TDS Authority
Act deduction / payment 18, AY 2016-17,
of TDs and Interest 201516 and Prior
therenn Years

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not
defaulted in the repayment of loans or borrowings to linancial Institutions, banks.

[n our apinion and according to the Information and explanations given to us, monies raised by way of
debt instruments and the term loans during the year have been applied by the Company for the
purposes for which they were ralsed.

The Company has raised Rs. 126993 Lacs by way of Right Issue and they have been applied for the
purpase for which they were raised, Company has used the money to repay the credit facilities with The
Kalupur Commercial Co-operative Bank Limited and meeting right issue expenses,

In our apinion and according to the Information and explanations given to us, no material fraud by the
Company or on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported during the year.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has paid /
provided managerial remuneration In accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by the
provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V to the Companies Act, 2013.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause (xii] of Paragraph 3 of the
Order is not applicable.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us the Company’s
transactions with its related party are in compliance with Sections 177 and 188 of the Companies Act.
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2013, where applicable, and details of related party transactions have been disclosed in the financial
statements etc, as required by the applicable accounting standards.

N, During the year the Company has not made any preferential allotmint or private placement of shares or
fully or partly convertible debentures and hence reporting under clause (xiv] of Paragraph 3 of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

xvi. In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, during the year, the
Company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with
him and hence reporting under clause (xv) of Paragraph 3 of the Order is not applicable o the

Company.

Wil In our opinion and according to information and explanations provided to us, the Company is not
required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934,

Date: 9= June, 2020 For G.5. Mathur & Co.
Place: Ahmedabad Chartered Accouniants

CA Bhargav Vaghela

Pariner

M. No: 124619

FRN: D087 44N

UMMM : 201 246 19AAAABYRT 4R
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Ishan Dyes & Chemicals Limited

Reg. OF: Plot Mo, 1B, GIDC Estate, Mhase L Vaiva, Ahmedabol TH2845
Tel- 079-25032 144/ 25089607, Fak: 07-25013640

E-ennil: ishandyesityahon com, Websioe: v shandyescom

CIR: L2411 G 199APLO0Z0TAT

Statement af Profit & Loss for the pear ended March 11, 2020 (Amount in Rs.)
I01%-Ia 2018-19
801451040 BBEIS.150
11457319 12542 087
W24 908358 Bl T36,236
457521559 10977861
(r.rraan| (AL FHEL5)
TLIIZZ14 59017375 |
58500 93711
ITIT?TI'.I'I]- L2 G0 254
B0, 759,570 TO.TH. 756
&7 675978 TATFLIT
20927767 29453, 805
711,550,463 £14.800.120
102,357 8% 65,936,017
10235789 | 65936017 |
17,400,H00 15,400, 000
14 [0S0
[2.978,25F) 190
10,273,420 22657240
7 | Met Profit o e 02,8 AT 1,278,776
8 | Other Comprehensive income net of mxes 43370 5350
9 | Total Comprehensive Income for the period 02127 8i6 43,284,126
10 per equity share of face value of its. 10 each
) Basie [In ]H-FI| '-l-! LRI 1.84
{h) ml.ll!ll!"i IHiI A5 5.H2 1.B4
niflcant Accounding Palicies 1
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Ishan Dves & Chemicals Limited

g 09 | Pt Mo 18, GIDE Bstarin, Maass | Varea, Almeidahad 103445
Tiel.: 0T9-25HIT144 ESBHIR07T, Faw: 07 ISE104T

E-mail: ishandyesiyabon com, Wehae ww johasdpr oo

CIR: L2 G I PLC DR

Statrment nl Ckanges in Eguity

A Share [Amount in Rs. )
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: . LI S350
- ITre 515 LT
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Ishan Dyes & Chemicals Limited

R 061 - Plo Mo, 1B, GIDC Esvare, Mhasa 1, Vavea, Alunedabad 183445
Tl OF9-250N2 144 /25607, Fam 0725031680

E-mnil: shandyesibyohoo oom, Website www shandvescom

CIN: L2417 ) WG] 1R RaPLERZTAT

Cash Flow Stansimiens for he year ended Macck 10, 2020 [‘mm m‘j
Yeas pnded Wowr wmlbed
Partsculars o Murch 1, Z020 | March 31,2019
Andited Mioived
[ Cash flow iTmm OopErating activities
Het profit hefore tan 102 ST ESAMG017
ddmistmenls far
Depreciatsn 17T T1R 126588 264
Finance Do B 2 QITETIL
IrrieTess ncome (R A R 0] (15197
lamsis i prerfit § oy sl sl il swssts | et | Ful 0T -
Dperating prall befoi worbing capital changes 119850051 BT, 795,064
Admstmerm inr dhamer i owarlisg capeial
[ bncrvae | dew Teass i lpsynbneies i D TRD
Tl i i /e reaia b Thsds Basarivalsdes (55297, 1Z0)
A ImcTeass | Fde Feads (5 clheT b6 aets [N BN |
Imorease M becrease s Trade oy sk [FE =g ]
Imrarsse | lecrosss | o Crbser Laslslimes [ TS
[ FiTs } i s AT DS
Cash gencrated irom operatisn AT SILSIT
Derect tames bl [ st 1,59 T Ao
frl cavls genersied rom operating sctivities ILFTEY
Cakli Maovw Ero imvesilng 00yl
Purthase of fed smets |inchsding cagital werk 6 progrra) [E Lt T e Ie LT
ImarEbde Ay (REN T ] -
Procewds From e of flasd ssaens sl (Wl ]
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Net cash et 1 tvesting actmites S— ) — )
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Nl imerouse /| decresse | in cash sl soslh sgpivalenis 4490, B2E [#Z1.694)
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- deposit scvount 1934 807
i%_ﬂ'ﬂﬂ_

1, Figures given in brochots nlicate cesby oot o,

2. The figures of the previous yesr have beon regrospssifreclossiiisd, wiheee neosssany, o conlirem with the deasifoation of the carmmt year.

1. The above cash flow statement has been prepared undere the isdiree Bthiod® oe set oot in Indesn Accoumting Standards {Ind A5-7)
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This iz the Cash Mow statement reforrad Do i our report of evems daie

Far, G5 Matkiar & Ci
Thartoied Accisiilanls

Bhargav Vigehila
PaEtsi

MM : 124 6%
FRM: DOBET 44K

Plaw - Alunesdaleeel
Date = Ok e, AT

Ishan Dyes & Chemicals Limited %2

For ansl o bl of the Roasd

Pivasl N, Patel Chadenimn 8 Momaoimg Dieacrar
RN - DTASTRT

Shrinal I Patel Whols Tisie Direcor
NN - ageursre

Rampsin A Pate] Jnokigamifenr Mirey oi
NN - LIRS

Cldmtan Pamcholl Chief Fiaomosl 0o

Ankila V. Shali Comigaim S feltindy
M - A DR

Fleir At alumd
Exans MR e, 20290

275 Annuwal Report 2019-20



NOTE 1: NOTES FORMING PART OF THE ACCOUNTS FOR THE YEAR ENDED 218T MARCH, 2020
SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND NOTES ON ACCOUNTS

A CORPORATE INFORMATION:
The Company lshan Dyes and Chemicals Limbted was incorporaied on 30th November, 1993 under the Companies
Act, 1956 having CIN L2411 106G) 1993 PLEOZOTAT with s Registered Office at, "Plot No. 18, GIDC Estate, Phase 1,
Vatva, Ahmedabad - 382445°, The Company Is at present lsted on BSE Limited (Bombay Stock Exchange]. The
Company k& engaged into the business of manufacturing Copper Phihalocyanine Crude Blue [CPC Blue) and
Pigment Bluss, The manulscturing fscibity I8 locsted st Registered Difice. The products of the Company are
wellestablished in the International and domestic mariet.

B.: SUMMARY OF BASIS OF COMPLIANCE. RASIS OF PREFARATION AND PRESENTATION. CRITICAL
ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES, ASSUMPTIONS AND [UDGMENTS AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES:

.1 BASIS OF COMPLIANCE
The fmancial statements comply in all material sspects with Indian Accounting Standards [Tnd AS) notified
under Section 133 of the Companies Act. 2013 [the 2013 Act’) read with Rule 3 of the Companies [Indian
Accounting Standands) Rules, 2005 and other refrvant provimsons of the At

B.Z BASIS OF PREPARATION AND PRESENTATION
The financial sistements have been prepared under the historical cost convention esing the acorual method
of accounting basis, excrpt for corain financial instrements that are measured at fir vadoes 3t the cnd of
each reporting periad a5 explained in the significant sccounting polices below.

All assets and labilities have been classified a3 current or pon-current as per the Company’s nommal
operating cycle and other criteria set out in the Schedule (I to the 2013 A

B.3 CRITICAL ACCOUNTING ESTIMATES, ASSUMPTIONS AND [UDGMENTS
The preparation of the financial sistements requires manigement to make estimates, assumptions amd
judgments that affect the repored balances of assets and liabilities and disclosures as at the date of the
financial statements and the reported smounts of Income and expense for the periods presented
The estimates and associated assumptions are based on historical experience and other factors that are
considered to be relevant Actual results may differ from these estimates considering different assumptions
and conditions,
Estimates and underlying sssumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis, Impact on acoount of revisions to
accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estiniates are revised and future periods are
affected.
The estimates ond sssumptions that have a significant fisk of causing o material adjustment to the carrying
values of sssets and lisbilities within the next Anancal vear are discussed below,

C.1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

al: Property, plant and equipment [PPE IND AS 16)
These tangible assets are held for use in production, supply of gosds or services or for administrative
purposes. Property, Plant and Equipment are stabed @ cost less acoumilated depreciation and accomulated
impairment losses excopt for frechold lind which is not deprecisted, Cost includes purchase price after
declucting trade discount rebate, import duties, non-reflundable taxes, Net of Cenvat and VAT oredit/GST
input credit wherever applicable, cost of replacing the component parts, borrowing costs and other directly
attributable cost of bringing the asset bo its working condition in the manner intended by the management.

IF significant parts of an item of PPE have different useful lives, then they are accounted for as separate items
| major components) of PFE

The cost of an item of PPE is recognised as an asset if, and only if, it is probable that the economic benefits
associated with the item will low to the Company in future periods and the cost of the item can be measured
reliably, Expenditure incurred after the PPE have been put into operations, such as repairs and maintenance
expenses are charged to the Statement of Profit and Loss during the period in which they are inourred.

Iems such as spare pans, standby squipment and servicing equipment are recognised as PPE when it is held

for use in the production or supply of geods or services, or for administrative purpose, and are expected to be
used for more than one year. Dtherwise such items are classified as inventory
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The Company adjusts exchange differences arsing on translation difference/settlement of long term loreign
currency monetary items outstanding and pertaining to the scquisition of a depreciable asset to the cost of
asset and depreciates the same over the remaining life of the asset. The depreciation on such foreign
exchange dilference |s recognised from frst day of its financlal year

De-recognised apon disposal

An ltem of PPE Is derecognised on disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected from use or
disposal. Any gain or loss arising on derecognition of an ilm of property, plant and equipment is determined
as the diference hetween the net dizposal precesds and the carrying amount of the assetand is recognized in
Statement of Profit and Loss whei asset is derecognised,

Treatment of Expenditure during Conviruction Period

Expenditure, met of income earned, durtng construction (induding finascing cost related to bormowed funds
for construciion or aoquissn of qualifying PPE) period is included under capital work-in-progress, and the
zame s allocated to the respective FPE on the completion of constructhon. Advances given towands
acquisition or construction of PPE outstanding st each reporting date are disdosed as Capital Advances
under “(ther Non-Current Assex”

Depreciation

The depreciable amount of an asset is determined after deducting it reshdual value Where the residual valoe
of 38 ss8 Incresies 1o an amount equal 1o of greater than the aisel's carrying amount, no depreciation
charge is recognized ull the asset’s residual value decreasss below the asset’s carmying amount. Depreciation
of an 53t begins when it is avallable lor use, Le, when i & in the lecation and condition neceszary for it o
be capable of operating in the intended manner, Depreciation of an asset ovases of the earlier of the date that
the asset is classified as held for sale in sccordance with IND AS 105

and the date that the asiel b derecogniaed

The Company depreciates its property, plant and equipment (PPE] over the usefal life in the manner
prescribed in Schedule [ bo the Act Management believes that wseful life of aasets are same as those
presevibed in Schedule 11 to the Act except for plant and equipment wherein based on technical evaluation,
useful life has been estimated to be different from that preseribed 0 Schedule 11 of the Act.

The identified component of fxed assets are depreciated over thie useful lives and the remaining components
are depreciatec] over the life of ithe principal assets,

Depreciation on fived assets added/disposed off during the period s provided on pro-rata basis with
reference to the date of addition fdispasal,

The assets residual values, useful lives and methods of depreclation are reviewed at each financial year end
and adjusted prospectively, I appropriate,

b): Investments
The Company reviews It carrylng value of investments carvled at amortised cost annually, or more
frequentiy when there is an indication for impairment, IF the recoverable amount is bess than its carrying
amuount, the impairment bess (s acosinted for,
c)! Borrowing cost [IND AS 27)

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or construction of qualifving assets are
capitalised as part of the cost of such assets, & qualifying asset is one that necessarily takes substantial period
iof tme o get ready lor its bintended use,

Al ather borrowing costs are charged (o the Stetement of Prafil and Lose Tor the period for which they are
incurred.

d}:Inventories [TND AS 2)
The inventory & valsed as follows:

[i) Raw Msterisls At Caxit First i First out.

(i} Stores and Spare parts At Cost First in First out.

(i) Finished Gosuls Valued ot lower of cost or Mol Realisable Value
() Weork in Process At cost by using absorption cost method,
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As per mormal practices the cost of finished goods incledes all direct cost and normal fixed overheads,
However, it does not include selling and distrilastien cost. Value of stock of finished goods at the date of
Balance Sheet Includes dutles and taxes if any applicable,

e): Impairment loss [IND AS 36)

At the end of sach reporting perisd, the Company reviews the carrying amounts of its PPE and other
intangible assets to determine whether there b any indication that these sssets have sullered an impairment
loss. If any such indication exisis, the recoverable amount of the asset is estimated in order to determine the
extent of the impairment koss. Where it s not possible (o estimate the recoverable amount of an individual
assel, the Company estimates the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit (CGU) to which the asset
belongs. When the carrying smount of an ssset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is
oonvidered impaired and is weitten down (o B8 recoverable amounl The resulting impairment loss &
recognised in the Sustement of Profil and Loss Reooverabile amount is the higher of fair value less costs to sell
and valbue in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects curront market sscsuments of the time value of money and
thie risks specific Lo the saiel

In determining fair value less oosts of disposal. reornt markel (ransaction are taken info acommnt. If ao such
ransactions can be identified, an appropriate valuaion model s used

Where an impairment lows subsequently reverues, the carrying amouant of the 2siet or CGL i noreased to the
revised esthmate of s recoverable amount, but o that the hcoreassd arrying amount dies not exceed the
carrying amount that would have been determined had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset or
CG in prior years A reversal of an impairment loda 3 recognised in the Satement ol Profit and Less.

f): Employee benefits (IND AS 19)

Short term employee benefits
The undiscounted amount of short term employee benefits expected to be paid in exchange for the sernces
readered by employess are recognised a5 an expeise during ihe period when the employees render the
BETVICES

Post-employment benefits
1, Defined Benefit Mlan

GRATINTY

The Trustees of Ishan Dyes and Chemicals Limited Employees’ Gratuity Fund has a fund arrangement (cash
accumulation palicy) with Life Insurance Corporation of India [LIC) to administer Its gratuity benefit scheme,
The contributions towards the spid funds which are as determined by LIC are charged o revenue each year.
Company ascertaing the Liability wwirds Geatulty ot the year-end and grovision for the differential amount
between the liability determined on Actuarial Valustion snd Fund bakanee is provided in the books of
adcount,

2, Defined Contribution Plans
FROVIDENT FUND
A dafined contribwtion plan 18 & post-omployment benefic plan undor which the Company pays specified
contributions to a separate sntity, The Company makes specilled monthly contributions tovwards Provident
Fund. The Company's contribution s recognlsed as an expense in the Profit and Loss Statement during the
period in which the employes renders the related service,

g): Cash and cash equivalents (IND AS 7)
The Company considers all highly Hguid financial instruments, which are readily convertible into known
amounts of cash that are subject to a0 Insignificant dak of change in value and having original maturities of
three months or less from the date of purchase, to be cash equivalents. Cash and cash equivalents consist of
balances with banks which are unrestricted for withdrawal and usage.

hj: Foreign currency translation
The funcional currency of lshan Dyes and Chemical Limited [Le. the currency of the primary economic
environment i which the Company operates) is Indisn Rupee.
On initial recognition, all foreign currency transactions ane transiated into the functienal curmency using the
exchange rales prevailing on the date of the iramuaction. As i the reporting date, foreign ourfency monetary
assets and Habilitkes are translated st the exchange mte prevalling on the Balance Sheet date and the
exchange gains or losses are recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss

i): Revenue recognition (IND AS 18)
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Revenue |5 recognised only when risks and rewards incidental to ownership are transferred to the customer,
it can be reliably measured and it is reasonahle (o expect ultimate collection, Revenue from operations are
net of GET and adjusted for discounts (net),

Interest income is recognised on a me proportion basis taking into account the amount outstanding and the
interest rate applicable,

Dividend tncome is recognised when the Company’s right to receive the payment has been established.

i): Provision, contingent labilities and contingent assets (IND AS 37)
Provision is recognised in the accounis when there is a present obligaiion as a resuli of past eveni{s) and it is
probable that an sutflow of resources will be reguired (o settle the obligation and a reliable stimate can be
made. Provissens sre net disoounted to ther present value and are determined baced on the hect estimate
required {o settle the abligation af the reporting date, These estimates are reviewed at each reporting date
and adjusted to reflect the curmeni best estimates

Contimgent lishilities are disciosed unbein the possibiflity of outflow of resource is remote.
Contingent susets sre neither recogniied nor discleand is the fnancisl ststements.

K):Taxes [IND AS 12)
The tan expense for the penod comprises curment and deferred tax. Tax s recognised in Statement of Profit
and Lees, except in the extent thai it relates tn liema recognived in the comprehensive income or in eguity. In
which case, the 1 5 dlso recognised in other comprehenibve inoome or equity.

Current tax sssets and labilities are messured st the amount expected to be recovered from or paid o the

taation authorities, based on tas rates and Liws that are snacted or substantively enacted a2 the Balance
sheet date.

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and labilities in
the finencial statements und the corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred
tax [iabilities and assets are measured ot the tax rates that are expected to apply in the period in which the
liahility 15 settled or the ssset reallsed, based on tex rotes [and tes laws) that hive been enscted ar
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period. The carrying amount of deferred tax labilities and
assets are reviewed at the end of each reporting period,

Minimum Alternate Tax s recognissd ss an asset snly when and o the extent there s convincing evidence
that the Company will pay normal income tax during the specified period. In the year in which the MAT credit
hecomes eligible to he recogrnised, it |5 eredibed to the Statement of Profit and Loss and is considered as [MAT
Credit Entitlement). The Company reviews the same at eoch Balance Sheet date and writes down the carrying
amount of MAT Crodit Envtlement to the extent there (s no lonjer convincing evidenoe to the effect that the
Company will pay mormal Incoeme Tax during the specified perod. Minimum Allemate Tax [MAT) Credit are
in the farm of unused tax credits that are carvled forsard by the Company for a specified period of time,
hience, it is presented as Deferred Tax Asset.

1}z Financial instruments (IMDAS 109])
i] Financial Assots

A Imitial recognition and measuremaent

At inltial recognition, the Campany measures & Mnancial aceet at il fadr value plus, in the case of a
financial asset not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are directly attributable to the
acguisition of the financial agset. Transaction costs of financial asseis carried at fair valde through profit
ar loss are expensed In profit or loss,

B. Subsequent measurement

Subsequent measurement of debt instruments depends on the Company's business model for managing
the aszet and the cash flow charscteristies of the sewet. Thede are thiiee measuiement categories into
which the Company classifies its debt instruments)

a) Financial assets carried st amortised cost [AC)

Assets that are held for collection of contractual cash flows where those cash flows represent
solely paymenid of principal and islereut are measered al amorised cost. A gain or loss on a debt
investment thaet i subsequently messured at amortised cost and is not part of a hedging
relationship is recogrived in prodit or lows when the asset i3 derecognizsed or impaired. Interest
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Income from these finonclal assets ks Included in finance income using the effective interest rate
maethod.

b} Financial assets ai fair value throogh sther comprehensive income [FYTOLCT)

Axeets that are beld for collection of contractusl cash Nows and lor selling the financial assets,
where the assets' cash flows represent solely payvients of principal and interest. are measured at
fair value through other comprehensive incame ['FYTOCE). Movemsents in the carrying amount
are taken through OCH, except for the recagnition of impatrment gains or losses, interest revenoe
and foreign exchange gains or losses which are recagnised in Statement of Profit and Loss. When
the financial asset i derecognised, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCH s
reclassified from eguity te prolit or loss and recogniscd as gains)’ (bexses) within other income ar
other expense. Interest inoome from these linasnclal sssets is induded in other income using the
iffertive interest rale method

) Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FYTPL)

Asmets that do not mect the critenia for smortived cost or FYTOC are measured at f&ir valoe
through profit or loss. A gain or lom an a debt vestment that is subsequestly measuned at
FYTPL and ks masi part of & hedging relationihip b recognised in profii or loss and presentsd net
in the Statement of Profil and Loas a5 gaina/{losss ) within olher income or oller expetiae in the
period in which it arises. Interest income from these financial assets is inchaded in other income.

C Investment in equily instrumenis

The Company subsequently measures ofl equity investments al Gir value. Where the Company’s
management has elected o present Lair valie gaing snd loases o etuity nvestments in OCL thers & na
submequent reclassification of fair value gains and losses (o the Sttement of Profit and Loss. Dividends
from such investments are recognised in the Statement of Profil and Lods as Other Income when the
Company’s right to receive payments is established. Changes in the fair value of Anancial assets at FYTPL
are recognised as gains/[losses) within other income or other expense in the Statement of Profic and
Loss. Impairment losses (and reversal of impairment losses) on equity investments measured st FYTOC
are not reported separately from other changes in fair value,

i) Financial liabilities

A, Imitinl recognition sad measarament
The Company's financial Habilitles comprise borrowings, trade payables and other liabilities, These are
initially measured at fair value, net of ranssction costs,

B, Subsequent measiarement

Subseguently measured at amortised cost uilng the effective interest method. The effective intersst
method 15 & method of calculating the amortised cost of a financial lability and of allocating interest
expense over the relevint perod, The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash paymaents through the expected Tife of the lnancial Hability, or, where appropriate; a shorter
period.

m] Cash Dividend to Eguity Holders of te Company:
The Company recognises a llabilicy w o make cash distributions to eguity holders of the Company when the
distribution is authorised and the distribution I8 noe lenger # the discretion of the Company. As per the
corporate laws in India, o distribution s authorised when it is approved by the shareholders. A&
corresponding amount is recopn |sed directly in equalty,

n):Fair Value Measurement [TNID A% 1100)
The Company measures Mnanclal instruments, such as investments [other han equity investments 6
Subsidiaries, |odnt Ventures and Associates) and derivatives ot fabr values at each Balance Sheet date.
Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a lability in an orderly
transaction between market participants st the messurement date. The fair value measurement is based on
the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either

In the principal market for the aseet or [lability, or ln the alwence of a princpal markeLin the most
advaniageous market for the asset or lishility. The principal or the most sdvantegeous market must be
accessible by the Company. The fair value of an asset oF & lability (s measured using the assumptions that
market participants would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in
thedr economic best inferest
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A falr value measurement of a non-financlal psset takes into sccount o market participant's ability to generate
economic benefits by using the asset in iis highest and best wse or by selling it to another market participant
thiat woubd use the asset in its highest and best use.

The Company uses valustion techniques that are appropriste in the circumstances and for which sufficient
data are available to measure fabr value, maximising the use of relevant observabile (nputs and minimising the
iese of unohservable hputs

All assets mnd Babdlities for which falr valie |6 measured or disclosed (n the Mnanclal statements are
categorized within the fair value hierarchy, described as follows, based on the bwest level input that is
significant to the fakr value messuremen gxa whole:

Level 1- Quoted [unadjusted ) market prices in active markets lor identical assets or liabiliies

Level 2 - Valustion techniques for which the lowest level inpit that is significant to the fair valoe
measunement ks dinectly or indirectly obaervable.

Level 3 - Vahuation techniques for which the lowest level input that is significant to the fair valoe
measurement s unobasrvable

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial staterments on a recurring basis, the Company
determines whether transfers have ocourred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing

categorisation
[based on the lowest level input that is signiflicant e the fair value measurement az 3 whole) at the end of
each reporting perind,
a): Events occurring after the balance sheet date [IND AS 10)

Assets and liabilities arne adjusted for events occurring after the reporting period that provides additional
evidence to assist the estimation of amounts relating to conditions existing at the end of the reporting period.

Dividends declared by the Company after the reporting period are not recognized as liabality at the end of the
reporting period. Dividends declared after the reporting period but before the issue of financial statements
are not recognized as lability since no obligation exists at that thme. Such dividends are disclosed in the notes
to the financial statements.
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Notes to Financial Statements

Note:3  Intangible Assets
Amount in Rs.
Addition | Amortisation | Balances as at
i Particulars ﬂﬂ;i‘; duringthe | Duringthe | 31stMarch
N year Year 2020
1 CETP Effulent Tﬂitelurnt Water Huniunl - 5,500,000 7313313 4,766,667
Total - 5,500,000 733,333 | 4,766,667
Note: 3.1 Intangible Assets under Development
Amount in Rs.
. Balances at Addition Capitalised | Balances asat
"': Particulars the 1st April | during the during the | 31st March
_ _ 2019 year year 2020
1 |Deep Sea Efffuent Disposal Pipeline Project - 4,309,200 - 4,309,200
2 |Green Fantom Project 2,052,000 - 2052.000
3 |CETP Effulent Treatement Water Booking 5,500,000 5500000
| Total - | 11,861,200 | 5500000 | 6,361,200
Note:

Intangitde assets with fimite wseful lves that are acquired separately are carried at cost less accumulated

amortisstion and accumulated impairment losses, if any. Amortisation is recognised on a straight-fine basis over
their estimated useful lives. The estimated useful life and amortisation method are reviewed at the end of each
reporting period, with the effect of any changes in estimate being accounted for on a prospective basis.
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Kotes to Financlal Statements
For the year ended March 31, 2020

Nobe - 4 Nom Current Investmenis

[Amount in Rz}
Farticulars Aot March 31,2020 | As at March 31,2019
| Unguoted Shares fully pald up
The Green ENVirenment Services Co-op, soc. Lad 5, 0 5,000
{50 no. of Equity Shares af Ha 100/ each ]
The Kalapur Commercial Co.Op, Hank [Shares ) 21,000 Z0L 000
{8,000 no. of Eguity Shares af R 25 /- each]
Total 205000 2008 |
Note - 5 Other Non Current Assels {Amount in Rs.)
Particulars As at March 31,2020 | As at March 31,2019
Capital Advances 12753873 10,119,669
Depasits 1,241,050 359 262
Grataity - Mot Asset . 413547
Advance Tax [FY 16-17] 27690 27550
Advance Tax [FY 18-19] 11,735 =
Total 24,034,348 10,920,168
Note - 6 Inventories (Amount in Rs.)
Particulars As ot Miech 31,2020 | As at March 31,2019
Raw Materials 736, 2TH 17119836
(Work-in-Progress THZ38.231 75325497
Finished Goods SAHLGTT A32, 208
Strores & Spares 183,361 183,360
ﬂ-ﬂl [I‘:i'ﬁlﬂﬁ:i 467,634
ETP Matertal QEL 67 161,843
[Toml 89,643,566 93,890,378
Farticulars As at March 31,2020 | Asat March 31,2019
E-lhimrdtﬂ-ﬂdtﬂipﬂ 188,551,155 123.344.035
E’ﬁﬂ 188,551,155 123,344,035
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Note - 8 Cash and Cash Equivalents

(Amount in Rs.)
Farticulars As at March 31,2020 | As at March 31,2019
| Cash om Hand 17,13% 970
Balances with Banks
Curreal Accounis ToA 402 134 588
Fixed Deposits 11,249 783 1,939,907
Total i1 23 2371496
Nuote - & Finacial Aswet-Loans {m in mﬂl
Particulars As ot March 31,2020 | As at March 31,2019
Unsecured Considervd goad: -
Sealf Loains 2 249 997 484 571
Total 2,249,997 484,571
Kote - 10 Other Current Assiels
{Amount in Rs.)
Particulars A at March 31,2020 | As of March 31,2019
Advances recoverable SZ3.R73 25 456,934
Advances to suppliers 21,368,104 3.498,992
Balances with Government Authoritiss 19,101 962 25777 bb3
Prepaid Expenses 1,946,259 10443248
{Total 52,940,197 55,777,917
Noie - 1
thel (Amount in Rs.)
Particulars As al March 11,2020 An ol March 312009
Authorised |
Byisty Shaitws of Ks, 1) - Eacly J"nl!llllal.lll.l'l FRARTI R 25 HHD, TR 2541, (HID, 0o
bsmued, Subscribed and Paid-ap |
Equary Shares ol Bs. 1) - pach l'u.'illEH-f LS LA 11,264, 700 LLE 64T 00l
| Todad 15060147 | L5m1LATD 11264 7040 112 647,600

Moies

T Camipeany s epuiry snEres Revimg o pon wmlios ol B 10 ey sliare AT egaily shaes jaik egasllp with regoed e @ vl el sl vhare D Se Congemy' s rei deat ass=11 in
prryEnrlion of el il e Tl sjuEy sh v e ikl s moeies Sl e dostar el b e e Gl bidided il e sgei 1y shaies is ilitad e s v per dime
O winang ap of Campany. dve ke o ey share sl be it s peieiee e rsided sveeis ol Cemjuny, emaming afe distrsoiiom sl al preserential smesimm in

ot wijuri Thnl B ey ol iy dhaim harkd
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KMote - 11.1 The reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding is set out below -

Share Capital As at March 31,2020 As st March 31,2019
| - Numbier s, Muiilser R,
Equity Shares Outstanding at thi beginning of the year 11,264,700 112647 00 11,264, TOH 112,647 D0
Equity Shares issued during the year 4,700,447 4T 084470 - -
Eguity Shares hought back during the year . - - -
Equity S]lirtﬁmiﬂ-!ndin!al the end of the year 15960147 1596081470 11,264,700 112,647 06D
Note - 112 The details of shareholders halding more thain 5% dhares

As &t March 31,2070 As at March 31,2019
Mame of Shareholder —
o~ ﬂ'm % ol Holding . ‘::"H % of Holding

Mirali H. Patel & Vi 454 1157% 1R, S0 De0 1117%
Piyush M. Pated 1964 859 FeFIELY 1665 650 14.795%%
Shrinal P Patel L&65210 10.43% 31500 B.73%
Ramila B Patel TI6055 4.4t 716055 536N
Anitaben Pryushbhai Patel 1292325 i 361,750 Ewsy

ebvray o] br e (R ©ael, Sty i el W Bt B

Darig the oo i Mol o ENF RS o tab¥ Swiiting Woibal ik 21 ol Maiafionit. FOPD il 0 PO0 0" Dagyiby Uirps af Eacy vsiae of Ba 10 - o3 o an e prce of By T7)-
e By Sleare | W lastng pramsim o BL 177 peid Dognify S fadgrrgafiog e Ba )05 Labd vw fhe wighis resimg membery of (i Conpury w9 bt spplet on 2 rgaes

S5 heliieg Thores d Lk M THLE

Thas Maghet basisnt 0rt pour el s opuamad s [ 200 Jucby, D009 aonll clsaad cam WS Mgk, JO1% Thas Migghibn Boniant i i i Filiwal & A07H tistiors. That £ initom ibuares mate Eeilinf

an e dak cecSange from J8h Aoyl 2017

Thie-Canmmagaiy' B Ml Lilliibend) el ifiisiiary @ dissid Marmi 1006 Maghii ladue fiif ie puid poosan | plije Fz g0 ieaiaped in ihe {Ifter Decumer)/ Lesmar of OHTer Le Bepopmest of Liermifed
Muzmandang Lodns dnd Bie dirpius smsiil e Bve s stlldnd i Be Ganardl Corperebs g 0 sconlsis N e applcable regubs i ol paiie s,

Note - 12 Other Equity

[(Amount in Rs.}
Particulars As b March 31,2020 | As at March 31,2019
|a. Securitles Premium Account
Halance ag per lnst vear 5. 375,000 5. 375,000
Addd: from proceeds ul'H_!_Ehl: D | reder miste 1120 77,792 5% -
Halance as per last account B3, 167 596 5375000
Bae7596] 5375000
| b, Revaluation Reseryvi
Halance as per last year 12,136,953 12,136,953
Aubd; Appropriations from Current year's Profil - -
Halance as per last account 1“35353 iz ]35953
12136953 12,136,953
. Hetained Earnings
Halance as per lost account 204,223,748 160 944,973
Audid; Profit lor the year HEDH4 476 43,278,776
Less: Approgriations
i e=pudd - -
Tax on Dividend . -
Balance as per end of the year 286,308,224 204,223,749
d.her Comprehensive Innome{ 0]
Balance 34 per bast scoourmt 16149 162799
Add: Movement in OCL (Net) during the year 43370 5350
Balance a5 per end of the year 211,519 168,149
Total IDLBI4.292 221 1
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Mote - 13 Borrowings - Non Currenl

(Amount in Rs.)
Particulars As i March 31,2020 As at March 31,2019
Mo i LCurrent Warn Current Current
|SECURED
Term Loan
From Bank
1) Vehicke Loan [Refer Nots 1 below) 6215313 1,390,135 - -
2] Machinery Loan 2 [Refer Note 2 below) . - 14872991 5,407,088
3] Cher Term Loan {Refrr Note 3 bedow] = - 16877917 SR14.456
Total 15313 1,390,135 31,750,908 11,216,544
Nk

1 Wik e B s v v iy My P trner oo ool e wflos s Pl oot s e 0 s o s o gl f o v pieiormndin oo o o ot o Ve sy i1 vy bl im0
T ety et lleand i el Caid i terwst rate of T TR RS

I} MeiRoiary Tarsm [ ouin wesd for Tha paspam ol ors o of mais Bimas e, oo geme it ) g aifier e ibl Aaad bniate mnad coa® torm boait wis P imr B St wed dgicmar
B B et hoiie Bt b iy of g bl e Tygenge of LacBary bl PartBar stouned by wo of Bvpotiecton of sory s, sk sl
Ealmatw e DT Tl dala it el el 0 it S T snstf o B ammpuay LSRRl 48 g S Yeres PRl Rt ikl tar it Thel (00T b, W Tyl &
B ey Sy il Cl P el Tl el %000, i

B| Orter Term ioam wi far et pf sk o ¢l Fmt e of it s i men S b s wos o iomar 8y el suinst fort b exchin e ciuarge by ey of equive
marnguge uf furvery Lisd Forter seruped by sy of bipathocison of enfive sichinerio, shectrice metalbcon, erstare b fotsres. office squipmency and
ey misable fiasd saeen af the coampay. i @ e Lk, prvars? il hosrr. The betim b wo repyatsle in b snnthly indilimests amd crres
mberesi rate aff % .504% pa

4| Procesds ko Right boue iy nbitsed for the purpess of repaymest of s from Rank S Mo ] & 1 dureg the yesr

Note - 14 Non Corrent Provisions A ¢ in Rs.)

As al March 31,2020 | As at March 11,2019

Particulars

Provigion - athers

Prowision for Income Tax [Grzss)

23,400,000

1 5 400,000

Liss: Advance Tax [ 1503, D00y {5, 000, 4HE]
Legd:- TDS [ 5 }E'H-D] [| lﬁllgﬁ]
Less: TCS [107 1aF] :
Provision for Income Tox (Mt} T A0 06 6,384 804
Total 639,068 6,384,804
Note - 15 Deffered Tax Liabilities (Net) (Amount in Rs.}
Particulars As ot March 31,2020 | As at March 31,2014
|Deferred Tax Linbility /[Asset])
Dpening Balance 132604 833 4,236,643
Provisions 392 46l (162, 182]
Depreclation on Fived Assets [3,3M,T1E) B210,372
Toul 9,306,561 12284833
Nolen

The Coapaey ofteers o svses and lisbiones @ and ol i i o s begally entsroesivie rign to st o rurre) 1 seets and rerren tee bl and the defermed tan 2es=s and
pefrred i feme e relete o moone T e By e s L Sdlen ey

In aviriong S ruslisiadm of ddmrvnd e 16 seerls menspeme inndiden wiethe s porton @ 6l sl e deterod s e @ will B b nealised Tl
EIERAIr et o delefTod e s £eat b Scpendnm opoh e phon i of ieer tshle moeer deeng the prosdy @ wtnos e t=mporary Sferences beosme
Sedurnhs MERApEaT CESE T O el P @ Betrted dhooete L liihiitieg frimiied ftury Loy inmine. gid tn g dmiepe ® malomg this
e Rewsd om ther e of bl Gpusbsly e i g st e ity 1y i st gremids i ebich The delrrred emne B ety w dedustie
i gt el Dha” D Casmuites w0l ooyt D leitei{ie ol Moims dboolen el flysimiin The im0 Db oo inf oot T vt vl v iafaie. ormraes
ol g g el 6 U kil 0 O e, o (o Lt whie bacmie ety e sty bt wged arrsad oy relnd
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Kote - 16 Bormowings - Current

[(Amount in Rs.)

Farticuliars Asat March 31,2020 | As ot March 312019
|SECURED
Working Capital facilities
From Bank 10,030,751 76,074 290
|UNSECURELD
Fravm (hers 4451 290 2,020, 366
R 13484041 78,094,605
Nodes:

1] Wsrinng Capinsl fucilstees incdudes conh credi faibty snid exgon facility. Which are pramasily seosed againsd firss and excbusive dearpe on
ok & ol chebs o Ve Comypuasry 17l repaiymesd of credit Tecility eutenaded ey ask te compasy and corries interest roe of 5 50 poassd

theese facilties are fully misrrhangrable

T Ther seediaionll wastlimg ¢opital Laiilf b afw icjuryalele on demanad ley Ther Tleni

3| Urserured bormomyg are repovahie sn derwam)

Eote - 17 Trade payables (Amount in Rs.)
Particulars As @i March 30,2020 | As st March 31,2019
Trade Pavables
Total uasranding dues of Micro and Somall enberpises T AIL I54 A04.ZTT
Total outstanding dues of sther than Micro snd Small snterprises 55,746,277 65 495 632
Total 61,070,501 65 599,909
Nate - 18 Current Financial Liabilities - Other (Amount in Rs.)
Farticuliars An ok Marelh 31,2020 | As ai March 31,2019
Current maturities of long term debi (Refor Mote | 11] A A 135 11,216 544
Total 3390,135 11,216,544
Note - 19 Other Current Liabilities (Amount in Rs.)
Farticulirs Am oot Mareh 31,2020 | As ai March 31,2019
Statutory Dues Fayahle 4445 331 394,533
Capital Creditors 5155711 1985, 1 &b
Advances from custnmers Ha, 4445 :
Gratuity Nel Laibiliny aH 073 T
{Total 651,421 500,698
Note - 20 Shorl Term Provisions [‘mﬂumfnng_}
Particulars A at March 31,2020 | As st March 31,2019
Ei plinpise brmetht owpiinses payalile 9 AaeT BET 5556 309
FREE L F, LBIT O3S |
(Total 12,002,149 7 384,24
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Note - 21 Revenue from Operstions [Amount in Rs.)
Particulars 2019-20 2018-19
Sale of Products BO1,451,040 668,094,150
1 Export Sales 151,063 856 293 369 693
b, Domestic Sales [ Net of Taxes ) 4R 3H7. 102 374, 724457
LT 801451000 668,094,150
Note - 22 Other Incomes
[Amount in Rs.)
Particulars 2019-20 2018-19
|lnn-rrn‘ Inrome 56312083 151,927
|Export Incentives [T 7.245.157
Descounts - HILOZ6 1. 758916
Foreign Exchange Fluctuation |Gain | 9550 542 3. 456,087
30,600 F0.000
(Profit an sale of wehicle £, () -
!?ml 231457319 12,642,087
Mote - 21 Cost ol Materisls Consuned (Amount in Rs.)
Particulars 201920 2018-19
Dpening Stock 17,119,836 15,165,622
Add: Purchases 45,137 979 412931675
Less: Closing Stock $ 736,276 17,119,836
Consumption 457,521,519 410,977 461 |
Imported 731,748,306 106,082 06
Indigenous AH3, 773,233 304,895 455
Total 457,521,539 410,977 461
Note - 24 Changes in Inventories (Amount in Rs.)
Particulars 2019-20 Z018-19
Inventories at the end of the vear
| Wark-in-Progress 78,238,231 75325497
Finished Goods S A0GTT 632 208
Total A3,728.908 75.957.705
Less: Inventories at the mn_' of the year
[Wark-in-F 75325497 43326 758
Finished Goods 632700 S4BAZ24
Total 75,957,705 44175182
[Net (Increase) /decrease In stock [.771.203)| (1782523
Ishan Dyves & Chemicals Limited 27% Annual Report 2019-20



Note - 25 Employee Benelit Expenses

(Armrount in Rs.)
Particulars 2019-20 2018-19
salaries, Wapes, Allvwanoes, #ic 50230041 50,761,497
Contribution to Provadent and (rther Funds 1.B0R_1 16 2426970
Staff Welfare Expense 209257 34, 108
Managerial Remuneration including perquisites and commissinn 11,464,800 5, 44 00
[Total TLT1Z214 59017375
Moie - 26 Finance Costs
[Amount in Rx.)
Farticulars 2019-20 2018-19
{Interest Expense
| Demmand loan £ R0 134 Sa 731555
Term hoan I 70 RS 2580628
|Other financial cost
Processing fees G012 316753
E B A 591776
[Total s 9.322.711
Note - 27 Other Expenses [Amount in Rs. )
Particulars 201920 2018-1%
Consumption of Stores & Spares parts 9,457,901 B,240.124
Repair & Maintenance [ Plant and Machinery | 1,7 16,008 4751926
Pollution Control & Effluent, Treatment Expenses 43,739,437 21,090,717
Power Expenses 67,675,97H 54,723,371
Fuel Expenses ZH927,767 29,453,805
F'll!lhEitiHl‘l.l.lE geu 1 H5H03T 1.3??&2?
Insuranoe 1,285,270 794,973
Rent Rates and Bxesescluding , Bses on inconie 06, 6H5 G30,045
Auditer Remuneration 1 50, 00 150,004
Dffice & Factory Expenses 1215516 AO5,H91
Vehicle Running Expenses 1365942 1458571
Travelling & Conyence Expenses 6,920,386 2,032,587
Donation Expenses 11,300 150,000
Communication Expenses (31,501 748,000
| Legal Expenses il 1, A66 317,471
Listing Fees Fid5 000 70,004
Security Expenses 2,518,958 1476658
Printing & Statianery Expenses 262085 190,929
Corporate Social Responsibillty Expendiure 1,404, (00 1,404,000
Imterest and Penality Statutory dues A 055 948 1,270,304
zoods and Service Tax Expense 1328602 &7 531
Mircellanssus Expenses 1 585 6%4 GE 336
Fretght Dutwiand A361L517 11802 938
Selling & Distirtwstion Exps A622 537 9 366,327
Total 177,363,675 154,576,932
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Kote - 20 Details of Paymaent bs Aniditors [(Amount in Rs. )
Particulars An ol March 31,2020 As gt Maich 31,2019
Audit Fees 1540, e} 15, 00§
Dtheers [ Certification work) UL -
Tastal 150,000 150,040
Note - 29 Corporate Social Responsibillly Expenditure (Amount in Rs.)
—Varticalars As ot March 31,2090 T As ot March 312010 ]
Corporate Sanal Responmibalny Expendimers 1, 400, 0D |.mulmr
Total isoopea] 1400000]
Kote - 30 Value of imports caluciated on CLF bauis
(Amount in Rs.)
Fartboulars Ma ai March 31,2020 As @t March 31 2019
B Mlagerl T T4E. 306 1 Dot (B2, M
(Totai 13,748,306 106,082,006
Note - 31 Expenditure in foreign currency during the
finamcial voar an scooant of Fellawings
[Amount in Rs.)
Particulars A it March 31,2020 As at March 31,2019
"Other matters
Teavedling Expéises 320,427 L5 a7
Registration Charges 355, 1440 i
(Tatal 735,567 130007
Nt - B2 Detills af Consumptian i W v (Amount in Rs.)
Pardcsiate As al March 11,2020 As of March 31,201%
Al b Ambiiink Wy
aw Materials 45T 571610 02,26 410,577 4461 01, M
Fuel 20927 76T 5 A, 49,453,105 b5 EY,
Stores & Spares BANT Rir] 1.5 " H 280124 L.Ed4%
[Total 49590 7,2 06 100,00, 448,67 1,390 100.00%]
Note - 33 Forelgn currency sxposun |
Particulars As ai March 31,2020 As at March 31,2019
Foreign ' Foreign
e Tl Amound |
¢ i . i nj
LS [ ] ahH 184 1H.5%4, 44
USD [bedged] * A3 CHOI ik TIT 454 .
Eurw [unhedged) : . 206,000 16,014,440
Eara L7 14 000 IR S0, KD 48,305, 3040

* Fomerand comiract broaked
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Mot - T Emigeloyes Banefitg
Ax per Indian Accounting Standard 19 “Emplogos bomeriee®, the diselosires as defined are glean helpw |

Tefitsed] Comtribatjon Plass

The Company affers ity eenployees defined conirisuan sy i the form of Provge) Fusd (77 and Emplipees ‘Penaien Scheme [EPS) wid the preeramest, and ceviain state
plamm such an Erployres’ Stote inneranoe(EST). M and EPS sover subsiniially ol regular emplapers asd tie 109 pevors covtsln worbiers, Camtrbitines ane made b e
Gareprrenent s fnds. Wile hoth Bhe e mphovoes asd Dee dompary jup prosbetormmed oo B ot o Frovaleid Funil and te B Schemm, omirfbationg (s the Pession find
is made only by the Company. Thi cinenbaties s sormally iusd sn & st projarton of e eiglsed s sdary. thing te pear, the Company has reragnissd the fallswieg
amnes (v the Arrsunt towarnds rempeny s rsmnb s

(Amount in Rs.)
Fartiiulars An gt March 11,2020 I Ax at March 31,2019
)
Pensian cantributian 691573 1
Froendeni Fand comtrismamn 6 00 _ﬁ
[Total LO¥9.674 1032357
Dafliared Baiwefin Flaas

Gratuty The Comyuey msles s contributhoen i Depiowwer Gring Gty (e Ly ety | Aramatatoon j Sehe of L. 3 humied drfioed et i for iy
wefghovemes, The wlri jrossde I peomard L ssdal mn i ol atin

a) i mormal retureseent § esrly ietiiement | wilhubreeead § resignostisn

) As per the provizoes of Payments of Gratery Acl 197 ] with veating peviond of 5 pears of serrice.

] Om the desth in wrvioe

) As per the provisions of Payment of Granty Ao, 1972 sthowt asy sesling perisd

Tieath Betefie Tt Campparma pront e o ) i, & e Sk 0 [ ol | o ot b of ermpivopss, T it bt pian prrwes 3 lup sam puymest
st empioyers m death, beang rampentam revewel fron S ssurince aumgany i reteicted f sty set ot o the i plas. Ther et et plan o1 o R

Disclouares for deflned benefil plans Le. Cratuty [Fanded Flan ). based on sotaarisl reports a5 on March 31, 2020 are a5 under:

(Amount in Rs. )
Parthoubars MAn @t March 11,2020 Ax at March 31,2019
1] waliee mil
L __Fressnt valus of gs af beginning of s RIFLLUER L ] 1314857 |
_ Current sereice ot 537 5
Interesi coan FAT e JHS ALY
 Actuarial luss / [gain] [5.1.261] ]
ullt 1 . (20981
Present value ol shligations ss ab 5 r & 0T AR S 2G0T 14
Openlng valiss of plan sspts Tl L0 4,590,580
Interest Income el 15063
KT i ol
I Ll bl - HAB 1G5
Henefit |pald) - (909815
ot walus of the plon assetn as af yeir eod Ltk S i, ¥4
(L) Ambount Fecagised b the Hilance Sheot
Present value of the abligations as si year end b InT RS il T
L Fair value of the plan assets os at year sod 0 5
. HR.073 (413
| Intesiet o defined benefln ohiigatiin E'.".H"Ij
Interest an plan aEseis = - (AR EET] [315 097
rial in I gl b (b Ca Tt i
Wt actuarial lags /f gain] recognised o W - {43.370) (5250)
| Nt Effoct Statemenl of Frofit sod Loss ALagn 500.371]

Tte emmuir of fuesre oresse v sampesiin g vy o ndered o e gl vaiRisn, haer i Lo o g of teflatin. senisnty, e and o neievan oo
pinh g ey avad demand m the emplmereest mabe The atss inbinnee b b el s the 5ty ool rebisd igen by e il

Ermprorer bersdif are avruptad e v @ pe e Valapiien Repen gm0 Mgnd 30

The Formeen jud b LK @ o comirthodien tmmmty Dmpliseery Crmag Grataity «om 18y diet om i |Csd Saarmidios ] Sbiee o D0 hes bewen delaited B2 The Bl gmd Lama
s o e o e dnd O i b4 bl B iy e b frengpi lewrd S el e b e s emded Hewe ") maried decabs (S S R ) s
e b T R TR TR TR
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LHHARN

Leave Encashmen
. " (Amount in Rs.)
Fartisilars An ail March 11,2080 At March 31,2019
| Pronisbnm fir Loave Encachment outstanidibi rin te year 187,034 1.196,65%
Total 1207029 1196.654 |
Mote - 35 Earning Per Share EFS)
[Amount in Rs.)
Particulars As @i Marck 11,2020 As ot March 31,2009
12127846 31764126
15,960,147 LL264.700 |
1117610 1120, TN
i Weighned Vg, poetesial eguny shares = i
|l'ﬂ'l"n|i wephted Frersge mummher of SFaTy aluilvi usel ae denmehamtn
EPS 11T &ID 1154700
R il e Sz 184
Dl shane L BN
Komural wahse afure 18, 1000
Molte - B Contingend Lisbilities
Claim agninst company e acknawbedged as deds [Amount in Rs.)
Farticulars As st March 11,2020 As at March 312019
L Motice for short deduction payment of TS and -
imterest thereon | refer Moie | below) 157932 57,882
2 Income Tax, Penalty and Interest for AY 2007040 (refer Node 2 bl - Beh340.
1 Income T, Penalty and bivierest for AY 201%- 20 (rgfer Mode 3 e o] 57,500 -
|3 Income T, Punalty and ivterest for AY Z018-19 (eufer Nosw 3 beloy | 15% 418t -

fote 1- The Company has received a Intimation for shor paymeni/shor deduction of TDS and intecest threreon anader the
livcaime Tox Act, P0G Tor FY 2009-20, 2F10-19, 200710 201617, Prior Years.

Miote 2= Tax Habilivy v be payabile n ternas of ordes ander sectio 154 ol liscame Tas Act, 1961 Disr the Assessiso il Year 200 7-08

Mote 2= The Company Bas recelved demand notles of Be, 57, 500/ ander section 154 of the ineome tax s, 1961 for AY 2015920,

Mote 4- The Company has recelved demand notlee of B, 1509400 0 iviler sectban 14001 a) of the income tax act, 19861 for AY 2008-149]

Note - 37 Earning in forelgn curmency disrlig the nancial

year on accent of fllowhps (Amount in Rs.)
Particulars As ¢l March 31,2020 As at March 31,2019
[Export of goods calculabed on PO basls L1009, 186 EATI0TT
Tutal 248,109,126 | 287901, 773
- 38
Kade Details of Consumption of key Baw Maierial (A nt in Rs.)
Particulars As @l March 11,2020 Ag at March 31,2019
Amaninl i Al
[ Phthalic Anhydride 1GLGT 4,544 7 147 962 470
Coprows Chiorsde 124570711 £ T FLATAIES
= AL W 2116 13 46641671
Subphuric Acid A5062. 114 [T 47,900,649
Ammoniwm Molyhdsie SATR NS Pl Geel A0
| (Mbrets 14118, 13 i [F R
(Total 419800140 100%
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Kote - 39 Reladed Party Disclosures

(3] Nam of the related party Natare of Relationship

LM Eﬂﬂﬂ.ﬂ."; M Pabel Pieis el [Man Direcior
Z.Mrs. Anllaben [ Fael Relabive of Koy Managerial Personnel

.M. Shrinal P Pacel | | ole-Time Diremor
r_-uuamuu

fbbrs. Mirali W Pated

20 E ; Lbmitnd Enlerprise over which key manapesial pefsonne are shis

o enerviee sigmificant influence
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{b] Transactions with the relaied parties doaring Qe year

fimterprise over which
Key Managerial
Blatiare dll Eramsaciboms H::-I'II::WI - Persinimel are abile 1o Tl
' exerrise significant
Infuence
Loan & Advanoes received
M. Frvish M. Patal SRS M5 - 535365
Mir. Sheinal * Parsl a = =
Claser Emvara Pvr Lid ELE SR FhAHR011 l
. |7 500000 (75000000
Mirs Amilaben P Rais] 1 B0 1 S0 S0
Loan & Sdvamoes Pal
Mir Pryuech M. Patel S5 065 - SIS 365
ir_ Shrimal i Paed 1,5 - LS00 n
Chussder Envvuro Pt Lad = 11514950 11,514 550
= (ErERRT Y )] (FZ43noa1)]
IHr:. Ambaben I Faiel 1500 . .
hutstanding Falances
M. Prvush N Paeel 5 ]
. Sherinad . Pated 1 S, sy . 1, S0 D00
Chster Ervvirn Pei L . .
(L 3R06T) (24333061 )
Elre. Analaben P Patel - .
Remumneralien o by neapagemend persisnmel
| Managerial remuneration
Mr. Fiyush M. Patel o A, () - 2400000
[ 2.0, et ) : [ Z.400.000)
Br. Shrinad P Pasd 1, I, s - 1 R0, 0
(R RLLN L) - | 100,000
Birs. Muraki H. Panel 10, Wi . AADDOD
(RS T]| . (4EIA0D Y
M. Chintan P. Pancholi eliill, (W10 . A0
| refii, 11T - {BaE0000)
M=, Ankita W, Shal FE T 22E 000
[EFL - {22R.0007
Convimisdiog
M. Pryush M. Patel AT RIS . FAME000
Fir. Shrinal P Pagel 0, [e0, [ . 2,000,000
Bonus
Mir. Pryush M, Patel i W10 254000
(LR R E] ] = {2 00y
Fr. Shrinal . Pared 1980, 1100 = 12E.a0
{190,110} {198000)
Firs. Mirali H. Patel LF N IT] - SZ.H00
i 52,000) : [SEA00)
Mr. Chintan P, Panchali TN = TLeOD
(720600 (72.600)
Mle. Andoita W, Shaly 25,0 = 25080
{25, 0ua) s [Z5.080)
Leave Encashnsend
Pir Pi:ﬂ.lll'l M Pavbe] LR - 1ZE 443
(130467] (136.467)
Mir. Shrinal I*. Patel PRI S = 103846
[LLEE S - (103 84E)
Bbrn Miirali H. Pael o T - Fal
- [(Z7 5a2)
Mer_ Chimtan P Panchodi - 338446
- [(ZL154)
s Anlta V. Shah a 13,154
LAR154)

Frgares s brackess | | sre perisimmg to previisas ey

Ishan Dyes & Chemicals Limited

102

Annual Report 2019



Mobe - 40 NRECTINAS IEEMMUNEILA TN

Saary of B, 46,8000, -, Comaniaulin of Mo blLoo, 000 Hiniy - B 510000/ & Leave Encashines « s 270,000/

Ax at March
312619

 wiipplier @y @ the enil o Bronunt T AL
b Intrrest due and rem L B AN [ e w6 8l Lk A ol merniinbin LA
o« Ammoant of interest pasd by the Coamspany in ienms o section Dol (s MWD Ac, 006, slong with

the amuint of tie papment maile e supplier beyond ehe appiinied day dering the sominsg
ya

d Amcsged o wrieress due weed paystde o the prperting peried of deley inomeking peyment [who® haee

een paid i beyond te sppoinced day dunng the resr ] bl sl sdaing U e speifed shier
the MSMED Aot 200

L Amsomw ol funses IFLS e ey due and juysiie feem i ascoteding e, @il s der whes
O Etrtind darc e above S s Vsdly pod o e el erdoais G e pe g of Sispllow ghd & @
b Tzhle wupendd e wnde St 0ol MARED Ay S0

[Total 7332 2ed [T TFes]
T imbor ety rogarting Mum e hmell Eolerpm s b bues delon moned fo S gutes) b o e e tesn sfesfifad oo O buais of sodolmaion
rrmdabiy with e {m—pey

K - 12 Echates o o ! [P 15l i S iy i B i mmfis ool G, o wsg it Ui lfigs, gl | a9 lenctomes i, 8 amy
Mot - 43 Lo e oomed ol Ui B £ Lo steld daty dsiomm soed Lannwnd Raarts @ spprotsmadaby af e vader itated § rrilibed @ Sl (e of Debses

Thee Corgery s Whie T (ure o (@70 el Do Fimammal Dy o9 [TPU] swatsires i istgery @ porbiemnee vt e md pregepie propertss I georesnre with brd 45 [0 -

(gerang Saprean. ovslaanem by v WD ond PO i bkwnd v e s o e it geerhar el by e (e, whol prority oy w g o U, tie ooy des
AEE S ) F L e i A g

Ml - 45 Mt Exchunes Cann inalusfed m ohe profis and less secose s B 95585807 | Gain e PY Ba B4 SSDAT .1
Kenil - b Pravious patir’s Mgures haw bosn regroupsd or reabiisifel aSsyvvip measidry b corraapiiml soith e oirrest viad © obisiiFailion of dlicSosers.
Nobe - 47 Faurwy have been ronnaded o o ihe sesssi napes.
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ISHAN

Ishan Dyes & Chemicals Limited

Reg. Off: 18, G.I.D.C Estate, Phase - 1,

Vatva, Ahmedabad - 382445, Gujarat, INDIA

Tel.: 079-25832144 /25893607 Fax: 079-25833643
E-mail: ishandyes@yahoo.com

Website: www.ishandyes.com

CIN: LZ24110G]J1993PLC0O20737
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